Select Board Meeting
Monday, December 20t 2021, 6:45 p.m.
Nowak Room, Town Offices
10 Front Street, Exeter NH 03833

Meeting in the Nowak Room at the Town Office Building. For virtual access, see instructions below.

Watch this meeting on Channel 22, or EXTV Facebook https://www.facebook.com/ExeterTV, or YouTube
https://www.youtube.com/c/ExeterTV98 .

To access the meeting via Zoom, click this link: https://exeternh.zoom.us/j/82944748933

To access the meeting via telephone, call +1 646 558 8656 and enter Webinar ID 829 4474 8933
Please join the meeting with your full name if you want to speak.

Use the “Raise Hand” button to alert the Chair you wish to speak. On the phone, press *9.

More access instruction found here: https://www.exeternh.gov/townmanager/virtual-town-meetings
Contact us at extvg@exeternh.gov or 603-418-6425 with any technical issues.

AGENDA (UPDATED 12/20/21)

Call Meeting to Order
Non Public Session —RSA91:A32a
Board Interviews
Bid Award — Water/Sewer Chemicals
Public Comment
Proclamations/Recognitions
a. Proclamations/Recognitions

7. Approval of Minutes

a. Regular Meeting: December 6%, 2021
8. Appointments
9. Discussion/Action Items

a. Covid-19 Update
Sight Easement — 66 Newfields Road
Financial Report — FY21 Third Quarter through 9/30/21
FY21 Encumbrances
Third Reading: Speed Limit Ordinance
Swasey Parkway Discussion

g. FY22 Budget & Warrant Articles
10. Regular Business

a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits & Exemptions
Permits & Approvals
Town Manager’s Report
Select Board Committee Reports
Correspondence

SN

e

© oo o



https://www.facebook.com/ExeterTV
https://www.youtube.com/c/ExeterTV98
https://exeternh.zoom.us/j/82944748933

11. Review Board Calendar
12. Non-Public Session
13. Adjournment

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair
Select Board

Posted: 12/17/21 Town Office, Town Website

Persons may request an accommodation for a disabling condition in order to attend
this meeting. It is asked that such requests be made with 72 hours notice.

AGENDA SUBJECT TO CHANGE




Board Interviews



Bid Award: Water & Sewer Chemicals 2022



TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

13 NEWFIELDS ROAD+ EXETER, NH = 03833-3792 = (603) 773-6157 *FAX 772-1355
www.exeternh.eov

Memo

To: Russell Dean

From: Stephen Dalton

CC: Jennifer Perry, Paul Roy, Matthew Berube, Trisha Allen, Pam McElroy
Date: December 10, 2021

Re: Award of Chemical Bids for 2022

The Public Works Department has reviewed the bid results and recommends award to the following
companies. The bid recommendations are as follows:

Unit Price: Projected Annual
Total
Bid Item #1  Sodium Hypochlorite 15% solution
To: Harcros Chemicals, Inc WTP-15,000 gal * $1.805/gal=$27,075
Nashua, NH @ $1.805/gal

(603) 880-0535

Bid Item #2  Activated Carbon
To:  George S Coyne Chemical Co., Inc.
Croydon, PA @ $1.6972/1b 4,000 Ib * $1.6972/1b = $6,788.80
(215) 785-3000

Bid Item #3  Potassium Permanganate
To:  George S Coyne Chemical Co., Inc.
Croydon, PA @ $2.0150/1b 3,960 Ibs * $2.015/1b =$7,979.40
(215) 785-3000

Bid Item #4  Sodium Hydroxide
To:  Borden & Remington
Fall River, MA @ $1.4924/gal 13,000 gal * $1.4924/gal= $19,401.20
(508) 675-0096



Bid Item 1 Bid Item 2 Bid Item 3 per Bid Item 4

per gallon, per pound, pound, per gallon,

Company Bids for 2022 Delivery delivered delivered delivered delivered
Sodium Activated Potassium Sodium

Hypochlorite, | Carbon, per | Permanganate, | Hydroxide,

per gallon pound per pound per gallon
Univar Solutions USA $1 .8500 No Bid $23600 $15600
Borden & Remington COfp $1 9750 No Bid $23990 $14924
Harcros Chemicals $1.8050 No Bid $2.2000 No Bid
George S Coyne Chemical Co No Bid $1.6972 $2.0150 No Bid
Shannon Chemical GrOUp No Bid No Bid $2.5700 No Bid
39.61% 29.03% 19.10% 47.07%

2022 Increase from 2021 (%)




Proclamations/Recognitions



‘
. . v
. - B :




Select Board Meeting
Monday December 6, 2021
6:45 PM
Nowak Room, Town Offices
Draft Minutes

1. Call Meeting to Order
Members present: Julie Gilman, Molly Cowan, Lovey Roundtree Oliff, Niko Papakonstantis,
Assistant Town Manager Melissa Roy, and Town Manager Russ Dean were present at this
meeting. The meeting was called to order by Mr. Papakonstantis at 6:45 PM.

2. Non Public Session
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to enter into non-public session under RSA 91-A:3ll(a). Ms.
Cowan seconded. |n a roll call vote, all were in favor.

The Board went downstairs for the non public session and reconvened in the
Nowak Room at 7:27 PM.

Mr. Papakonstantis said with Daryl Browne stepping down at the last meeting, the Board
has the option to appoint someone from now until the election, but it's only three months
away. The Board concluded that it was not enough time, and we should continue with a
four-person Board. He and Mr. Dean spoke with legal counsel, who advised that it's the
Board'’s option. Mr. Dean said the filing period for candidates is even less than three
months. Mr. Papakonstantis said the person elected would serve the remaining one year
of Mr. Browne’s term.

3. Public Comment
a. Don Clement said he is concerned about Covid. The trend seems to be going in
the wrong direction, to the point where Exeter Hospital is filled to capacity. The
Board should consider re-instituting the mask mandate in town to stem Covid.
4. Proclamations/Recognitions
a. There were no proclamations/recognitions at this meeting.
5. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: November 22, 2021
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve the minutes of Nov 22, 2021 as presented. Ms. Oliff
seconded. All were in favor.

6. Appointments
a. There were no appointments made.

7. Discussion/Action Items
a. HB 79 Report and COVID 19 Updates
James Murray, the Health Officer, was present to give the HB 79 report
and discuss Covid updates. Mr. Murray said as of Friday, Exeter has 69 active



Covid cases, for a total of 1,403 all-time cases. The numbers continue to rise
across the State, which is leading the nation in the rate of new Covid-19 cases.
Some hospitals are at capacity. The Omicron variant has been detected in MA,
CT, and NY; it can spread more easily than the original virus, but the CDC said
that it may be less severe in terms of illness. The CDC expects vaccinations to
prevent hospitalizations and deaths. The FD will do a booster clinic for town staff
tomorrow and a “booster blitz” this weekend in Stratham. We have been helping
other Seacoast communities with their vaccinations. There will be a second dose
clinic for 5 - 11 year olds this weekend; 306 children were given the first dose.
Residents who are not sure about the vaccine should talk to their doctors. People
should also social distance, wear masks, and find alternatives to large gatherings
and meeting in person. He’s looking for at-home tests for Exeter town staff.

Ms. Cowan asked if there have been any orders from the Governor’s
office to slow the spread of Covid. Mr. Murray said just the “booster blitz.” Ms.
Cowan asked if we could impose a mask ordinance without the State having one.
Ms. Gilman said yes. She asked if Mr. Murray had heard about the National
Guard helping with the hospitals, and Mr. Murray said no. Mr. Papakonstantis
asked about other communities putting indoor mask ordinance back into place.
Mr. Murray said other communities are considering it. He hasn’t heard the
request from Exeter businesses.

Mr. Papakonstantis asked about masking for town employees. Mr. Dean
said it seems to be working out well. There hasn't been a continued rise in
positive cases, although there have been a few more.

Mr. Murray said HB 79 requires every NH town to hold a “Board of
Health” meeting annually about the Health Department’s functioning. The local
Health Department is himself and Deputy Fire Chief Jason Fritz, who is the
Deputy Health Officer. The Covid 19 pandemic is the greatest threat to the town'’s
health, and he has already described the tools they’'ve been using on that. Other
health threats are vector borne diseases (ticks and mosquitos), foodborne iliness,
and environmental health threats. He’s been here for a little less than five years
and that's what the Department has been responding to. In 2022, he will continue
coordinated efforts to reduce the spread of Covid 19; train the Deputy Health
Officer in Food Safety Inspections and increase those inspections; and conduct a
community health assessment to determine the broader needs of the community.
He will continue to build relationships with local businesses and agencies, in
partnership with Darren Winham. He will provide updates as the Board requests.
On request he can provide a “Readiness Report” per RSA 128 and 147, he is
trained and ready to respond in those fields. He asked the Board to think about
where the needs of the community are and what the Health Department should
address in the future.

Ms. Gilman said he should take a look at the NH State Legislative
requests and give his input.

Ms. Cowan said she would like to see statistics on housing and food
insecurity.



b. BRC Recap

Bob Kelly, the Chair of the 2022 Budget Recommendations Committee,
was present to discuss the Committee’s work. Mr. Kelly said this year we looked
at the CIP first to take a broader view of the next several years. In the General
Fund, there were a few items we deliberated on. The BRC recommended funding
for two new Firefighters, coming from the recommendations of the Public Safety
analysis. The Fire Department did a great job with their budget, with a general
increase of only 1%, much lower than normal, so this is a good year to be doing
that. We're seeing regulatory issues for stormwater and wastewater, with
increases well into the six figures due to regulatory constraints. Public Works has
tried to work with the State and DEA on these.

In the General Fund, the Facilities Committee has requested doing a
Facilities Condition Assessment by hiring a consultant to review facilities in our
town, which would help with planning replacements and repairs. Folks on the
Water/Sewer side have been working with a consultant on a similar effort for
years, and we recommend leveraging this experience and making sure Public
Works is on board, since most of the ongoing effort will fall on our staff. The BRC
fully supported this assessment.

The Water and Sewer Funds were not up by as much as we anticipated.
DPW expanded the metering replacement program; 10 years ago, we took out a
bond to replace half the meters in town, and have accelerated the program to
replace the rest since even the replacement meters are aging. There have been
significant increases in lab testing, equipment, supplies, and general
management of these programs. The BRC supported a 10 year management
contract for extending the life of equipment at the Surface Water Treatment
Plant. We're already using this contractor for one of the water towers and it's
worked out well.

In the CIP, there is the critical purchase of a replacement for Fire Engine
#5, which is 20 years old and has significant deterioration. There's a 16 month
waiting period between placing the order and getting the equipment, so the
earliest we could get the new vehicle is Fall of 2023. It would be bonded for 10
years. The other item is the purchase of the 10 Hampton Road Property for a
new Parks and Rec operations center. It seems like a home run for the town. It
could shave $5-10M from future purchases for Parks and Rec. This purchase
was unanimously recommended.

For final recommendations, there are three projects that it's time to move
on: the Pickpocket Dam modification project, the Stormwater and Nitrogen
Mitigation Project, and Raynes Barn. The Parks Improvement Fund allocation we
increased from $50,000 to $100,000. There was also a DPW truck and Fire
Command Vehicle replacement. These projects were to be taken out of the
General Fund Balance.

Mr. Papakonstantis asked Mr. Dean to speak more about using ARPA
funding prior to the budget hearing.



Mr. Dean said the budget is a 2.35% increase over FY2020. The
conversation will be around funding sources, the strategy of drawing the funding
for some warrant articles from the General Fund, some from Fund Balance, and
some from ARPA funds.

Mr. Papakonstantis asked if there were personnel additions other than
Firefighters. Mr. Kelly said we are looking to move two part-time positions to full
time, the Natural Resources Planner and HR Assistant.

Mr. Papakonstantis recognized and thanked the 2022 BRC members.

. Community Power Plan

Community Power Aggregation Committee members Lew Hitzrot, Nick
Devonshire, and Cliff Sinott were present to discuss the Community Power Plan;
member Stephanie Marshall was present remotely via Zoom. Henry Herndon of
the Community Power Coalition was also present. Mr. Hitzrot said the Committee
has created a brochure, had a panel discussion, and put together an electric
aggregation plan. Climate change is here, and a real concern, and hopefully this
effort, along with the effort of other communities, will alleviate the issue
somewhat. There's no burden on the taxpayers and no money the town will have
to put in up front, and it could bring in money over the years.

Mr. Sinnott said it's a small bullet but an important one because it uses
the marketplace as a solution to move us toward renewable energy. It
aggregates electric customers into a large group that has a market force behind
it, and creates an additional market for renewable energy. Community power
allows municipalities to aggregate their energy demand to get lower costs for
energy and expand access to renewable energy. It was enabled in the 1990s, but
changes in 2019 make it more feasible. Community power is a buying
cooperative and allows towns and cities to join tegether to create a larger market.
Unitil continues to provide power and maintain the grid. Participation in
community power is voluntary, but residents must choose to opt out. He
discussed the required steps to enacting this per RSA 53-E, including putting it to
town meeting for a vote.

Mr. Sinott presented the Electric Aggregation Plan. He said we will not
launch unless the default rate is at or below the current Unitil rate.

The CPAC’s second public hearing is on Dec 13. If the Select Board
decides to move forward, they would put a warrant article to approve the Energy
Aggregation Plan and program.

Ms. Cowan asked about the reception at the recent forum. Mr. Hitzrot
said there were 12 - 13 questions that came in. Mr. Sinnott said there were about
15 people present.

Mr. Papakonstantis asked about other costs to the proposal. Mr. Sinnott
said there may be legal costs and notification costs. '

Sheri Nixon of 17 Thornton Street, via Zoom, said NH is suffering from a
lack of climate leadership, and it's imperative that action come from the local
level. This is an equity opportunity for the town, because you can opt into higher



levels of renewable energy, opening that option to all residents rather than just
those with solar panels or other equipment. Other sustainability initiatives have
been supported by the town.

Mr. Sinnott addressed why, if PUC hasn’t completed the rules, we should
still do this now. There's a small risk that we have to go back and change the
plan, but if we delay this, we delay a year and three months. There's no cost to
approving it now and modifying it in response to the rules.

d. Town Hall Survey Results and CRF Proposal

Tony Callendrello of the Arts and Culture Commission was present to
discuss the survey of residents and those who have used Town Hall to see what
was needed there. Heating, air conditioning, and an improved sound system had
the highest ranking of “important”. In the comments, many people mentioned a
bathroom accessible to the first floor. Mr. Callendrello said Mr. Dean has
discussed a warrant article to get things in place. Mr. Papakonstantis said the
Commission should solicit donations. Mr. Dean said we're looking at setting up a
dedicated funding source for the Town Hall, which we haven’t had before. Mr.
Dean said the initial quotes for HVAC improvements were around $120,000.

Mr. Papakonstantis said this work is a great start and he’s excited to
move forward.

e. Swasey Parkway Discussion

Ms. Oliff showed and described a rendering of Swasey Parkway with a
parking lot at the far end and a path, not a road, built out around the gazebo. Mr.
Papakonstantis said this image has been in Mr. Eastman’s office for many years.
He heard from Mr. Perkins that on the Newfields Road side, it would be difficult to
construct that design because of the bridge and the drainage. You could do a
parking lot on the other side, but because of the River we would need a permit
from the State, which could take years. One thing that could be done now, is to
keep road open one way and the Public Works Department could put in speed
tables for minimal expense; or we could add a sidewalk with a cross walk on the
Newfields Road side.

The Swasey Parkway Trustees will come back to a January meeting. Ms.
Oliff said she would like to hear from DPW which options are feasible prior to that
meeting. Mr. Dean said the last date to add a warrant article is Jan 18th, the day
of the Public Hearing. We could bring Public Works to the Dec 20th meeting. Ms.
Cowan said she would like to see as little disruption and spending on this project
as possible while keeping the character of the Parkway the same.

f. Speed Limit Ordinance - Second Reading
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to open the public hearing. Ms. Oliff seconded. All were in favor.
There have been no changes since the previous reading.
There was no public comment
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to close the public hearing. Ms. Oliff seconded. All were in favor.



The third reading will be December 20th.

8. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits and Exemptions
i.  There were no abatements or exemptions considered at this meeting.
b. Permits & Approvals
i.  There were no permits or approvals considered at this meeting.
c. Bid Opening - Water Chemicals

i.  Univar Solutions of Morrisville, PA: 1) Sodium Hypochlorite per gallon
$1.85 2) No Bid 3) Potassium Permanganate per pound $2.36 4) Sodium
Hydroxide per gallon $1.56.

i. Borden and Remington Corp of Fall River, MA: 1) Sodium Hypochlorite
per gallon $1.9750 2) No Bid 3) Potassium Permanganate per pound
$2.3990 4) Sodium Hydroxide per gallon $1.4924

iii. Harcros Chemicals Inc of Nashua NH: 1) Sedium Hypochlorite per galion
$1.8050 2) No Bid 3) Potassium Permanganate per pound $2.2000 4) No
Bid

iv.  Coyne Chemical of Croydon PA: 1) No Bid 2) Activated Carbon per
pound $1.6972 3) Potassium Permanganate per pound $2.0150 4) No
Bid

v. Shannon Chemical Corp of Malvern PA: 1) No Bid 2) No Bid 3)
Potassium Permanganate per pound $2.57 with minimum delivery of 36
bales. 4) No Bid

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to forward these bids to the DPW for review and recommendation.
Ms. Cowan seconded. All were in favor.

d. Town Manager’s Report
i.  We had a fire in town near Mill Street, and Supreme Pizza and a
multifamily home were damaged. Everyone escaped unharmed and there
were no injuries to our Firefighters. We're looking to reach out to the
displaced families.
ii. Tax Bills are due on December 8th.

iii. He thanked the organizers of the holiday parade. He heard quite a bit of
good feedback.

iv.  He suggested Town Offices and other buildings might be closed on
December 27th in appreciation of our staff. The Board agreed. Mr.
Papakonstantis said Police, Fire, and essential services would still be
available. Mr. Dean said he hopes that if anyone has to work that day we
can award them a floating holiday for 2022.

e. Select Board Committee Reports
i. Ms. Gilman met with the Facilities Advisory Committee, which reviewed
where they are in their goals. We saw a demo of PeopleGIS, a potential



software for the Facilities Condition Assessment. The ADA Study came
up, and we heard the Town Planner has a draft of one. Mr. Dean said he
will make sure the committee members get it. The Heritage Commission
is having a public hearing Dec 15th to look at a proposal by Exonian
properties for the partial demo of a roof at 43 Front Street in order to
make balconies for residential units. On Dec 16 the Historic District
Commission is hearing from the same group on their proposal, as well as
a continued hearing on the demo of the 8 Gilman Lane property.

i. Ms. Cowan had no report.

ii. Ms. Oliff had no report.

iv.  Mr. Papakonstantis had no report. It was fun to march in the parade and
see how well attended it was.

f. Correspondence
i. A notice from Xfinity on programming
ii. Several emails on Swasey Parkway.
ii. Anemail from US Army Major Andrew Shriver, requesting consideration
for trees and a plaque, which would be grant funded. The Board was in
support of Mr. Dean looking into it.

9. Review Board Calendar
a. The next meetings are December 20, Jan 3, Jan 18, and Jan 31st. Feb 5 is the
Deliberative Session. The meetings in February are tentatively Feb 7, 21, and 28.
10. Non-Public Session
a. There was no non public session at this time.
11. Adjournment
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to adjourn. Ms. Cowan seconded. All were in favor and the
meeting was adjourned at 9:37 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Joanna Bartell
Recording Secretary



-




Discussion /Action ltems



Sight Easement — 66 Newfields Road



New Hasmnibive

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Department of Transportation

Victoria F. Sheehan William Cass, P.E.
Comimnissioner Assistant Commissioner

October 8, 2021

Mr. Ben Anderson
The Word Barn

66 Newfields Road
Exeter, N.H. 03833

Exeter, NH 85, 66 Newfields Road, The Word Barn

Dear Mr. Anderson:

In response to our August 31, 2021 email to you, on September 24, 2021, we received a copy of a letter from
the Exeter Conservation Commission that grants permission for you to clear trees and brush on their land in
order to achieve 400 ft. of sight distance for a proposed driveway. This agreement will need to be formalized in
easement deed along with a plan that is to be recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds.

This easement needs to state that you, your heirs and assigns, as well as the NHDOT, have to right to maintain
the required 400 feet of safe sight distance from the second driveway that you have requested. Attached is an

easement template.

Please contact Kerry Locke at (603) 868-1133 if you have any questions on this matter.

Very Truly Yours,

Roger{L JAppleton P.E.
Assistant District 6 Engineer

ce: Town of Exeter

DISTRICT & « 271 MAIN STREET « P.O. BOX 740 » DURHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03624
TELEPHONE: 603-868-1133 « FAX: 603-868-5387 « INTERNET: WWW.NHDOT.COM



[Granting]{And also granting] the right to clear and to keep clear land of the Grantor(s) abuttmg
or near [US/NH] Route [Road] from any structure, growth or other obstruction that ; may :
wnterfere with the line of sight or visibility of vehicles as showubn the abme-zefamced Plan m
accordance with the standard practice ofhmhwavcommmm TR R S

Being an interest in that property recorded , 20 ,atthe = -
County Registry of Deeds in Book ___ Page R

Grantor, and {w:fe/husband] of said Grantor release to l‘he Stale .

of New Hampshire all rights of homestead and other interests. therein, as it pertains wuh theabove =
conveyance. |

Executed this day of ,20
STATE/COMMONWEALTH OF S B
COUNTY OF i ' o

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
20 . by [name(s) of person(s)].

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace
My commission expires:

SuDiswrict-6-DurhamSPositions\Access Engincer & TeehiDriveway Tech\Worms\usement Document-NEW 06131 9.(!0::;



Fwd: Select Board Mtg | The Word Barn

1 message
Niko Papakonstantis <npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>, Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>
Please include in the packet
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ben Anderson <ben@brightandlyon.com>
Date: Fri, Nov 19, 2021 at 10:18 AM
Subject: Re: Select Board Mtg | The Word Barn
To: Niko Papakonstantis <npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>
Niko -
Sarah and | would like to submit the attached request for consideration.

Apologies for not getting this to you earlier.

Please let us know if you have any questions, or need any additional information.

With thanks,

Ben & Sarah
66 Newfields Road

Ben Anderson
Bright & Lyon Productions | The Word Barn
www.brightandlyon.com | www.thewordbarn.com

-3 RequestforConsideration66Newfields.pdf
3141K

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Fri, Nov 19, 2021 at 10:25 AM



Niko Papakonstantis, Chair
Select Board
Town of Exeter, NH

Friday, November 19, 2021

Dear Niko,

We would like to request our property (66 Newfields Road) be given a 5’-10’ sight easement in
the area indicated on the attached map along Newfields Road (RT 85) of Raynes Farm, 61
Newfields Road, Exeter, for our lower field access road.

We currently have an agreement with the Conservation Committee and Raynes Farm
Stewardship Committee to maintain this roadside area, however, NH DOT is requiring we
solidify this sight easement before they will certify that this entry point meets criteria and is in
compliance.

A sight easement does nothing but ensure growth or other obstructions that could interfere
with the visibility of vehicles is kept clear.

Beyond improving sight lines for our lower field access road, regular maintenance of this area
improves public safety for regular (vehicle/bike/ped) traffic along RT 85, as well as Raynes
Farm own access roads. This area is within normal DOT ROW, as well as under a utility line.

The Conservation Committee voted 7-0 in favor of recommending the Town of Exeter grant this
sight easement.

Thank you for your consideration,

Ben & Sarah Anderson
66 Newfields Road, Exeter, NH



AREA IN QUESTION
w/utility lines overhead

s
, o el )
&k;i‘ i \,«L&(L’H‘

N













11/19/21,9:46 AM Bright and Lyon Productions Mail - Select Board Mtg | The Word Barn

M Gma” Ben Anderson <ben@brightandlyon.com>

Select Board Mtg | The Word Barn

Andrew Koff <drewkoff@gmail.com> Tue, Nov 16, 2021 at 5:27 PM
To: Ben Anderson <ben@brightandlyon.com>

Hello Ben- This email servers as the conservation commission recommendation letter for the town to grant a sight line
easement to you as discussed and voted on during our November 9,2021 meeting. The area in question is within the
existing ROW so the commission fully supported this request with a vote of 7-0. Please let me know if you need anything
else from us to resolve this matter.

Regards,
Andrew Koff
Chair of the conservation commission

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google com/mail/u/0/7ik=5%9¢726addf & view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1716625512292204553& simpl=msg-f%3A1716625512292204553 1/1



TOWN OF EXETER

Planning and Building Department

10 FRONT STREET e EXETER, NH ¢ 03833-3792 = (603) 778-0591 sFAX 772-4709

Date: December 13, 2021

To: Town Manager

CC: Select Board

From: Lang Plumer, Planning Board Chairman

Re: Ben & Sarah Anderson — (d/b/a “Word Barn”) - 66 Newfields Road

Tax Map Parcel # 24-29
Sight Easement with NH DOT

Please be advised that at the meeting of December 9™, 2021, the Planning Board voted
unanimously to recommend that the above-captioned request for a sight easement at 66
Newfields Road per NH RSA 41:14-a be approved by the Select Board.

Thank You. : /%—’
C g s P ler——



Financial Report — Third Quarter



TOWN OF EXETER
10 FRONT STREET * EXETER, NH ¢ 03833-3792 (603) 778-0591 *FAX 772-4709

www.exeternh.oov

TO: SELECT BOARD AND RUSS DEAN, TOWN MANAGER

FROM: DOREEN CHESTER, FINANCE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: BUDGET VS ACTUAL RESULTS (UNAUDITED) AS OF 09/30/21
DATE: DECEMBER 20, 2021

General Fund Budget vs. Actual Revenues and Expenses

General Fund Revenues

For the nine months ended, September 30, 2021, (“current year”) General Fund (“GF”) actual revenues are $10.7M
or 54% collected versus the (“prior year”) ended September 30,2020 with revenues of $10.8M or 55% collected
which reflects a decrease of $123K or 1% from the prior year.

Highlights of General fund revenues through September 30, 2021 are as follows:

e Property Tax Revenues: $6.7M through the third quarter. Real estate taxes for the second half of the
year will be billed in the last quarter of the year.

e Motor Vehicle Revenues: $2.4M (up by $134.5K or 4% from the prior year)

e Building & Permit Fees: $371.9K (increase of $189.9K or 54% over the prior year due to more
residential construction and commercial construction: PEA new dormitory, Riverwoods addition, new
daycare facility and the Exeter Hospital Cancer Center addition)

o FEMA: $5.5K received so far in FY21 (expecting $ 61.5K more in FY21)
e State Highway Block Grant: $207.8K (decrease of $7.4K from prior year)

e  GOFERR Grant: Prior year revenue was $ 362.5K (a 100% decrease in 2021 due to this one time
grant in FY20 provided to the Town under the Federal Cares Act to assist with expenses related to
Covid-19)

e  Other State Grants: $17.4K (decrease of $128.7K mostly due to the one-time first responder stipend
reimbursement of $126.4K received in FY20 as part of the Federal Cares Act)

e Income from Departments: $779K (an increase of $69K or 6% from the prior year) The increase is
due to insurance reimbursements of $156K (includes a premium refund Primex, $135K) and an
increase in blue bag revenue, $16K offset by decreases in fire general revenue, $36K for discontinued
fire alarm service, SRO Revenue, $18K due to timing, police admin detail fee, $16K, miscellaneous
revenue, $18K, welfare reimbursements, $11K and other decreases of $4K.

e Interest Income: $9.8K (decrease of $42.4K from prior year due to the lower interest rates during the
pandemic economy)

e Town Rental Revenues: $2.8K (decrease of $22.3K from the prior year mostly due to the loss of
Simpson Estate rental revenue in 2020)

e  Special Note regarding the American Rescue Plan Act Grant (“ARPA”): The Town was awarded
$1.6M from the federal government in the current year that is scheduled in two tranches. The first
tranche of $801.6K was received by the Town in July 2021 and the second will be received in July
2022. ARPA funds are accounted for in a separate fund and bank account. Revenue from ARPA Funds
is not reflected in general fund revenue totals, but can be used for operating expenses, if the revenue
loss calculation can support it.

Page 1 of 9



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 (UNAUDITED)

General Fund Expenditures

General fund expenditures are $14M or 70% spent against the current year budget of $19.9M. Expenses are $331K
or 2% higher than the third quarter of 2020. Expenditure highlights are discussed below in the department sections.

General Government Group (BOS, TM, HR, Legal, TC. EL and MQ)

e General government group has a current year budget of $935K with expenditures of $704K or 75%.
Expenditures have increased by $18.8K or 3% when comparing the prior year.

o Town Manager expenses are $201.9K or 79% spent in the current year versus $188K or 77% in the
prior year with a variance of $ 13.5K. The variance is mostly due to salaries, payroll taxes and benefits
increases and an additional expenditure of $12.6K due to unanticipated wages paid for the Interim
Town Manager in the first and second quarters of the year.

o Human Resources is $85K or 64% spent against the budget at the end of the third quarter. Expenses
are up $15K from the prior year due to the hiring of a budgeted, part-time HR Assistant in May 2021.

o Town Clerk expenses are $271K or 74% spent against the budget. The increase of $6K is mostly due
to budgeted increases for wages, payroll taxes and benefits.

o Legal expense is $56K or 70% spent and reflects a decrease of $4.5K from the prior year.

Finance Group (Finance, Tax, Assessing and IT)

e Finance group budgets are $983.3K with current expenditures of $688K or 70% spent against the budget. Total
finance group expenditures are higher by $13.9K over the prior year.

o Finance expenditures are $260.8K or 77% spent which is $8.8K higher than the prior year. Increases
are wages taxes and benefits, $15.1K and other small increases of $.3K offset by a decrease in
contracted services, $6.5K for GASB services scheduled bi-annually.

o Tax Collection expenses are $52K or 48%. Expenses are up by $4.4K from the prior year mostly due
to budgeted increases of $6K for wages taxes and benefits offset by decreases in tax billing services
and tax deed services of $1.3K and $1K, respectively.

o Assessing expended by $126K or 54% which is a decrease of $24.7K from the prior year. The
majority of the decrease is due to a one-time upgrade charge to a cloud-based system for Vision in the
prior year.

o Information Technology is expended by $156K or 54% and up $11K from prior year. Wages, payroll
taxes and benefits are up $32K due to the hiring of a full time Network Administrator late in the
second quarter of the year. Higher expenses are offset by timing differences for contract services,
$6.4K and computer software, $3.6K. Capital outlay for computers and equipment were delayed
causing a variance decrease of $11K and mostly due to lack of availability and price increases.

Planning, Inspection/Code Enforcement, other Boards and Commissions budgets are $533K and are expended
by $343.4K or 64% and has decreased by $31K or 8% from the prior year.

e Planning expenses are $170K or 70% spent and $15.9K less than the prior year. A decrease of $19.8K in
benefits is due to changes in health plans offset by increases in wages, taxes and other benefits, $8.5K, legal and
public notices, $2K and the timing of payment for GIS software, $3K and other miscellaneous expenses.$.4K.

o Inspection and Code Enforcement expenses are $168.7K and is a decrease of $15K from the prior year. The
decrease is mostly due to the retirement of the part-time building inspector position not yet filled.

Page 2 of 9



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 (UNAUDITED)

Police Department
¢ Police department expenditures are $2.6M or 67% spent against the budget of $3.8M.

o Police Administration expenses are $616K or 75% expended. There is an increase of $25K over the
prior year. Budgeted wages taxes and benefits have increased by $10K, equipment purchases, $11K,
uniforms, $3K and munitions, $5K due to timing of purchases. The increases are offset by decreases
due to other timing of payment for general expenses, $4K.

o Police Staff expenses are $471K or 70% and $76K over the prior year. The variance is mostly
attributable to contracted union wage increases, $21K, tax and benefit increases of $45K. Education
and training is increased by $8K over the prior year due to less training opportunities in FY20, because
of Covid 19. Other miscellaneous expenses increased by $2K.

o Police Patrol expenses are $1.2M or 63% expended and down by $151K from the prior year due to
position vacancies that reflect in wages, taxes and benefits, $148K. Decreases in fuel, $2K and
investigations $1K are directly related to the balance of the decrease.

o Police Communications is $256K or 68% expended and an increase of $6K over the prior year.
Wages, taxes and benefits have increased by $7.5K per union contract and are offset by decreases in
equipment maintenance and repair of $1.5K.

Fire Department

¢ Fire Department expenses are $2.7M or 69% spent against the current year budget of $ $3.9M. Overall year-
to-date expenses have dropped by $54K.

o Fire Administration expenses are $517K or 69% expended for this division and increased by $113K
over the prior year. The increases are due to budgeted wages, benefits and taxes and the promotion of
two fire department employees to deputy chief.

o Fire Suppression expenses are $2M or 69% spent against the current year budget of $2.9M and a
decrease of $166K due to employee turnover that reflects a decrease of $203K in salaries, wages and
benefits. Decreases are offset by increases mostly due to timing differences in general equipment
purchase, $16K, protective equipment, $10K, mobile communications, $3K and uniforms, $8K.

o Emergency Management expenses are $34K or 68%. Expenses are higher by $15K over the prior
year. The increases are for line item variances for contracted computer services, $7K, capital outlay,
$6K, and $2K for radio repairs.

o Health Department expenses are $87K or 73% expended and $15.5K less than the prior year due to
savings on the replacement of the mosquito control vendor,

Pace 30of 9



TOWN OF EXETER ~ BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 (UNAUDITED)

Public Works Department

e  Public Works Department expenditures are $3.5M or 64% spent against a budget of $5.6M. Overall,
expenses have increased over the prior year by $154K.

o DPW Administration expenses are $220K or 54% expended and down by $52K from the prior
year. Contract services have decreased by $18K. In the prior year, the eaves at the Town Hall were
repaired. A decrease in the master fuel account is due to the timing of allocation to other
departments, $23K and water and sewer fund allocations, $11K.

o Highways and Streets Department expenses are $1.5M or 75% expended. There is an increase
of $169K or 8% from the prior year. Wages benefits and taxes decreased $25K from the prior year
due to a vacancy for a highway heavy equipment operator. Other decreases due to timing are street
repairs, $7K and tree maintenance, $4K. Paving is up by $183K due to the timing of the work and
vehicle maintenance is higher by $21K.

o Solid Waste expenses $736K or 53% spent. A decrease of $112.9K from the current year relates
to timing of solid waste and recycling contract payments. Payments for the disposal contract and
recycling were made through August 2021. September 2021 invoices were paid in October 2021.

o Maintenance Department and Town Buildings Maintenance expenses are $594K or 64% spent
and an increase of $90K over the prior year. Maintenance projects were curtailed in 2020 due to
Covid-19 and reflect a current year increase of $46K.There is a $24K increase in contracted
janitorial services due to a temporary staff shortage in the maintenance department. Buildings
maintenance increased by $20K.

Parks & Recreation expenditures are $395K or 68% expended.

o Recreation expenses are $254K or 71% spent with a small $1K variance year-over-year,

o Parks expenses are $140K or 63% expended and is less than $13K from the prior year. Wages
taxes and benefits taxes decreased by $29K due to laborer vacancies in parks department. Both are
now filled. Contract services increased by $7K to cover labor and other increases are in
landscaping supplies, $5K, equipment purchases.$3K and miscellaneous expenses,$1K offset the
decrease.

Exeter Public Library

o Library expenditures are $833K or 77% spent. Expenditures are up $148K over the prior year.
Wages, payroll taxes and benefits increased by $46K over the prior year. Public service
expenditures of $206.3K or 100% were requested in full by the end of the second quarter of FY21.

Debt Service

o Debt Service expense for the general fund is $1.4M or 100% expended. Principle and interest
expense are higher in the current year by $317K mostly due to the debt payments for the Library
addition and renovations commencing in 2021, $417K. The debt payment is offset by a decrease
of $59K for the prior year bond anticipation note for the Library addition renovations and other
debt service decreases for lower principle and interest on older bonds, $41K

General Fund Net Deficit as of September 30, 2021 is $(3.1) M versus the prior year of $(2.4) M or a difference of
$(768)K in increased deficit from the prior year. The net deficit for the third quarter is typical, because
approximately three quarters of the general fund budget has been expended, but only half of the revenues have been
received. Taxes are billed for the second half of each year in November and are due in December. Revenues and
expenses that affect net income are described in the above narrative.

Pace 4 of 9



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 (UNAUDITED)

Water Fund Budget vs. Actual Revenue and Expenditures

Water Fund Revenues

e  Water Fund (“WF”) enterprise revenues are $2.9M or 71% collected against the budget of $4.05M.
Revenues are down by $8.7K from the prior year. Water rates were adjusted in July 2021 to increase

revenues to cover operating expenses.
o  Water consumption charges are $2.4M or 70% collected in the current year and flat year-over-year.
o  Water service charges are $470Kor 78% collected. The service charges exceed the prior year by $14K or 3%.
o  Water impact fees are $6.5K in the current year versus $25K in the prior year reflecting a decrease of $19K.
o  Other water service fees are $42K and have increased by $14K over the prior year.

e  Water fund receivables are $512K and include current year receivables, $508K with the balance of $4K
attributable to prior years. The Water and Sewer Collections Department has reported that the number of
payment plans has doubled since last year.

Water Fund Expenses

o  Water Fund expenses are $ 2.9M or 72% spent against a $4M budget in the current year. Expenses have
increased by $154K or 6% over the prior year.

o Water Administration expenses are $325.7K or 79% spent against budget and reflects an
increase of $42K over the prior year. Wages, taxes and benefits have increased by $31K. General
operating expenditures have increased by $11K; $5K consulting expenses, $4.6K higher property
insurance costs and $1.4K in training and education costs.

o Water Billing expenditures are $133K or 78% expended. Expenses are $16K higher than the prior
year. Increases are in wages, payroll taxes and benefits, $8K, new Munilink water billing software,
36K, Internet services, $1.6K and a new line item for email filtering and archiving, $1.4K.

o Water Distribution expenses are $558K or 64% expended representing a decrease of $29.8K.
from the prior year. Wages taxes and benefits have decreased by $23K because of turnover for two
heavy equipment operators. Other expense decreases are building maintenance, $ $3.5K and
equipment maintenance, $3K.

o Water Treatment expenses are $605K or 74% spent against the current year budget and are
$31.8K more than the prior year. Wages, payroll taxes and benefits have increased by $27.5K.
Chemicals increased by $24K which are offset by decreases due to timing in expenditures for
equipment maintenance, $9.5K, lab testing, $4.5K and building maintenance, $5.7K.

o Water Debt Service is expended by $1.3M or 100% in the current year. Current year debt service
is up by $110.7K over the prior year due to the commencement of debt service for groundwater
sources, $136K offset by lower debt service, $26K for older bond principle and interest.

o Capital Outlay expense is $32K or less than 1% at the end of the third quarter. The department
plan is to encumber expenses for this account.

Water Fund Net Income/(Deficit)

e  Water fund net deficit is $(40.1) K in the current year versus net income of $322.5K in the prior year. As
mentioned earlier, water rates were increased in July 2021 to begin covering operating expenses. The water
fund was projected to run in a negative position in FY21 because the planned water rate increases were
deferred in 2020 due the pandemic. Water rate adjustments were necessary to close the gap on past and
present net deficits. A public rate hearing was held on May 10, 2021 during the Select Board meeting. New
sewer rates were approved and became effective in July 2021.

Page 5 of 9



TOWN OF EXETER — BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 (UNAUDITED)

Sewer Fund Budget vs. Actual Revenues and Expenditures

Sewer Fund Revenues

e  Sewer Fund (“SF”) revenues are $4.9M or 71% collected against the budget of $7M. Revenues are
relatively flat year over year.

o Sewer usage charges are $4.15M or 67% collected versus $4.17M or 68% collected in the prior
year.

o Sewer service charges are $441K or 77% collected and have increased by $6.7K from the prior
year.

o Sewer impact fees are $15.7K versus $59.8K in the prior year reflecting a decrease of $44K.
o Sewer lien revenue is new in 2021 and reflects $202K in revenues billed.

o Sewer septage fee revenue is $154.4K reflects an increase of $82K and has more than doubled
since the prior year.

o Other sewer fees are $ 17K or 89% collected.

e Sewer fund receivables are $1.07M as of September 30, 2021. Current year sewer receivables are
approximately $1.03M with $43K from prior years.

o Because sewer services cannot be shut-off, the Town placed sewer liens on homes/businesses that
do not pay their sewer bills within 30 days or more. It has been an effective practice, because
sewer receivables are dropping. However, payment plans have more than doubled since the prior
year.

Sewer Fund Expenses

e Sewer Fund expenses are $ 2.3M or 33% spent in the current year from a budget of $7M. Expenses have
decreased by $37K from the prior year.

o Sewer Administration expenses are $368K or 79% spent versus the prior year of $332K or 80%
spent. Year-over-year the increase is $36K or 11%. Wages, payroll taxes and benefits have
increased by $17K due to budgeted increases. Other increases include consulting, $19K and
property insurance, $7K. The increase is offset by decreases in legal, $5K, training and education
$1K and other smaller decreases of $1K.

o Sewer Billing expenses are $131K or 78% versus the prior year $121K or 69% and reflects an
increase of $10K over prior year. Wages, payroll taxes and benefits have increased by $1.6K.
Parallel to water billing, new sewer billing software, Munilink, increased costs $ 6K. Other
expense increases are email filtering and achieving, $1.4K and internet services of $1.6K offset by
decreases in other expenses of $.6K.

o Sewer Collection expenses are $387K or 53% expended versus prior year expenses of $527K or
74% which is a $139K decrease. Wages, benefits and taxes have decreased by $19K, because of
two vacancies for heavy equipment operators. Half of the costs for these positions are allocated to
the water distribution department. Other decreases are related to deferred pipe relining, $79K,
manhole maintenance, $48K. The decreases are offset by increases in CSO monitoring, $2.3K,
building maintenance, $2.5K, grit removal, $2.2K

o Sewer Treatment expenses are $892K or 67% expended and reflects a $74K or 9% increase.
Wages, benefits and taxes have increased by $13.5K, solids handling, $ 19K, lab testing, $13K,
equipment maintenance $6.5K, building maintenance, $12.5K, electricity, 5.5K and natural gas,
$4K.

Pace 6 of 9



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 (UNAUDITED)

o Sewer Fund Debt Service is budgeted at $4.1M, for the current year. Debt service expense for
the first three quarters of the year are $515K or 13% of the total. The principle and interest
payment of $3.6M for the wastewater treatment plant account for most of the debt service and is
due in the fourth quarter.

o Capital Outlay has a budget to $ 215K with year-to-date expenditures of $13.5 or 6%. Items in
this category have been deferred and may be encumbered at year end. This category includes
capital purchases for equipment/vehicle leases and wastewater treatment plant.

o Appropriations from Sewer Reserves: The Select Board voted to use $65K of the Sewer Fund
reserves to buyout the remaining lease of the Town’s solar array used for sewer fund operations.

Sewer Fund Net Income/(Deficit)

Sewer Fund Net Income for the current year is $2.7M versus the prior year of $2.5M amd reflects an
increase of $229.7K over the prior year.

The sewer fund was projected to run in a negative position in FY21 because the planned sewer rate
increases were deferred in 2020 due the pandemic. In addition, the lack of State Aid Grants to offset debt
service for the wastewater treatment plant had a negative impact on the bottom line. Sewer rate adjustments
were necessary to close the gap on past and present net deficits. A public rate hearing was held on May 10,
2021 during the Select Board meeting. New sewer rates were approved and became effective in July 2021.

Pace 70f 9



TOWN OF EXETER — BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 (UNAUDITED)

Revolving Funds - Budget vs. Actual Revenues and Expenses

Cable Television Revolving Fund (“CATV?”)

CATYV budgeted fevenues are $137.5K in the current year. Year-to-date, the Town has collected $73.6K in
franchise fees from Comecast..

Budgeted expenditures are $201.8K for the CATV fund in the current year. Year-to-date, expenses are $
$113K or 56% expended.

o Wages, taxes and benefits expenses are $83.3K or 65% expended. Full-time wages, payroll taxes
and benefits have increased by $7.9K. Most of the increase, part-time wages and taxes have
increased by $6K due to the reclassification of camera operators to media technicians and placing
them on the Town’s pay scale.

o General expenses are expended by $30K or 40% of the $74.5K budget. Expenses are $16.31K
less from the prior year at this time due to timing of CATV capital outlay expenditures planned
this year were not completed as of the end of the third quarter. The E-Channel Assessment
dropped by $10K in the current year due to less cost sharing for the Exeter School’s cable
television expenses.

o Net Deficit is $39K at the end of the third quarter vs the prior year deficit of $47.7K.

Recreation Revolving Fund (“RR”)

Recreation Revolving Fund is comprised of various components: recreation, impact fees and a memorial
fund. Each component is tracked separately, but must be reported as a total fund activity.

Recreation revenues are $382K or 66% collected in the current year versus the prior year of $95K or 14%
collected. Most recreation programming that generates revenue was curtailed in 2020 due to the pandemic.
The current year is not quite back to normal levels according to the Parks & Recreation Director, but is a
definite improvement over the prior year.

o Program Revenue rebounded FY21 at $300K in FY21compared to $65K in FY20. Care Kids was
the only program that could be run last summer. The recreation revolving fund received a $19K
grant from the federal government for the Care Kids Program.

o Pool Program Revenue is $45K in the current year versus none in the prior year, because the
pool did not open in FY20. A strong start to the summer season in June 2021 increased this
revenue stream. More season and day passes were purchased than in previous years.

o Concession Stand Revenue is $23K and has not returned to 2019 levels, because there was a
smaller group kids in camp and less products sold. Last year the concession stand was not open
due to the pandemic.

o The Swim Program was not able to run in FY21 or FY20. Parks & Recreation anticipated
running swim lessons in FY21, but there was a lack of trained staff for swimming lessons and staff
shortages and turnover.

o Sponsorship Revenue is $6.5K in the current year. Current year sponsors are: Convenient MD,
Planet Fitness, Las Olas and Jersey Mike’s Subs.

Pace 8 of 9



TOWN OF EXETER - BVA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 (UNAUDITED)

o Recreation Revolving Fund Expenses

e Wages, taxes and benefits are $145K or 61% expended compared to the prior year of $37K. In the
prior year, staff was only hired was for the Care Kids program due to the pandemic.

®  General expenses are $165K in the current year versus $ 89K in the prior year with a variance of
$76K.

Net Income for Recreation activities is $72K versus a deficit of $37K in the prior year. Overall, current

year net income for the entire fund is $82K which includes impact fees versus the prior year deficit of
$120K due to timing of the use of impact fees.

EMS Revolving Fund
EMS Revolving Fund Revenue

¢  Ambulance revolving fund revenue is $382.7K for the current year compared to $384.5K in the prior year.
EMS revenues have a slight decrease of $ 1.8K in the current year.

EMS Revolving Fund expenses are budgeted at $377K and have been expended by $146.9K or 39% in the
current year.

e  Wages, taxes and benefits are relatively flat year-over-year at $130K.

e  General Expenses are $148K or 85% expended versus the prior year of $144K or 88% reflecting a $4k
decrease from the prior year.

Net income is $104K in the current year versus $109K in the prior year resulting in a $5K decrease year-over-
year.

Page 9 of 9



Town of Exeter

General Fund Revenues (unaudited)
As of September 30, 2021 and 2020

DRAFT

Current Year 2021 Budget vs Actual

Prior Year 2020 Budget vs Actual

Comparison of Actuals

$ Budget $ Budget

Variance Actual Variance 2021 2021 vs

2021 Actual Revenue (Over) 2020 Revenue (Over) % vs 2020 2020%

General Fund Revenues Budget 09/30/21 /Under % Collected Budget 09/30/20 /Under Collected | $ Variance Variance
Property Tax Revenue $ 13,530,017 $ 6,745,601 $ 6,784,416 50%| $ 12,965,585 $ 6,616,626 6,348,959 51%| $ 128,975 1%
Motor Vehicle Permit Fees 3,080,000 2,429,854 650,146 79% 3,080,000 2,295,396 784,604 75%| $ 134,458 4%
Building Permits & Fees 300,000 371,981 (71,981) 124% 350,000 182,036 167,964 52%| $ 189,945 54%
Other Permits and Fees 210,000 131,964 78,036 63% 210,000 129,775 80,225 62%| $ 2,189 1%
State Revenue Sharing 147,707 - 147,707 158,990 158,990 0%| $ - 0%
Meals & Rooms Tax Revenue 778,371 778,371 779,375 779,375 0%| $ - 0%
State Highway Block Grant 304,590 207,787 96,803 68% 311,502 215,210 96,292 69%| $ (7,423) -2%
GOFERR Grant - - 100% - 362,525 (362,525) 100%| $  (362,525) 0%
FEMA 67,016 5,502 61,514 100% $ 5,502 0%
Other State Grants/Reimbursments 50,000 17,400 32,600 35% 25,000 146,122 (121,122) 584%| $ (128,722) -515%
Income from Departments 1,000,000 779,357 220,643 78% 1,075,000 710,652 364,348 66%| $ 68,705 6%
Sale of Town Property - - - 50,000 50,000 - 100% (50,000) -100%
Interest Income 55,000 9,772 45,228 18% 115,000 52,184 62,816 45% (42,412) -37%
Rental & Misc Revenues 14,000 2,812 11,188 20% 29,500 25,087 4,413 85% (22,275) -76%
Revenue Transfers In/Out 354,381 - 354,381 455,585 39,441 416,144 9% (39,441) -9%
Total General Fund Revenues $ 19,801,082 $ 10,702,030 $ 9,127,538 54%)| $ 19,605,537 $ 10,825,054 $ 8,780,483 55%| $ (123,024) -1%




Town of Exeter |

General Fund Expenses (unaudited)
As of September 30, 2021 and 2020

DRAFT

Current Year 2021 Budget vs Actual Prior Year 2020 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
Actual $ Budget Actual $ Budget 2021 2021 vs
Expenses Variance Expenses Variance vs 2020 2020%
Department 2021 Budge_t 09/30/21 Under/ (Over) % Spent 2020 Budget 09/30/20 Under/ (Over) % Spent $ Variance Variance
Total General Government $ 935,476 $ 704,189 $ 231,287 75%| $ 948,110 § 685,431 $ 262,679 72% 18,758 3%
Total Finance 983,295 688,287 295,008 70% 963,748 674,433 289,315 70% 13,854 2%
Total Planning & Building 533,540 343,409 190,131 64% 568,810 374,828 193,982 66% (31,419) -8%
Total Economic Development 147,302 109,446 37,856 74% 151,341 107,163 44,178 71% 2,283 2%
Total Police 3,781,444 2,543,115 1,238,329 67% 3,743,027 2,586,103 1,156,924 69% (42,988) 2%
Total Fire 3,903,592 2,703,853 1,199,739 69% 3,986,921 2,757,518 1,229,403 69% (53,665) -2%
Total Public Works 5,560,195 3,533,589 2,026,608 64% 5,585,091 3,379,490 | 2,205,601 61% 154,099 5%
Total Welfare 73,120 48,164 24,956 66% 73,052 56,148 16,904 77% (7,984) -14%
Total Human Services 106,720 68,265 38,455 64% 103,805 63,501 40,304 61% 4,764 8%
Total Parks & Recreation 580,176 395,394 184,782 68% 562,592 409,553 153,039 73% (14,159) -3%
Total Other Culture/Recreation 33,500 27,396 6,104 82% 32,000 7,506 24,494 23% 19,890 265%
Total Library 1,081,267 833,021 248,246 TT% 1,032,885 775,844 257,041 75% 57,177 7%
Total Debt Service 1,374,215 1,368,183 6,032 100% 1,055,140 1,050,613 4,527 100% 317,570 30%
Total Capital Outlay & Leases 400,866 253,589 147,277 63% 421,159 310,137 111,022 74% (56,548) ~18%
Payroll Benefits & Taxes 396,374 390,647 5,726 99% 377,856 442,486 (64,630) 117% (51,839) “12%
Total Transfers Out - 1,300 (1,300) 100% - - - 100% 1,300 100%
Total General Fund Expenses $ 19,891,082 $ 14,011,847 $ 5,879,234 70%| $ 19,605,537 $ 13,680,754 $ 5,924,783 70%| $§ 331,093 2%
Warrant Articles $ 276,459 $ 100,000 $ 176,459 36%| $ 663,164 $ 172,416 _$ 490,748 26% (72,416) ~42%
Total Expenditures| $ 20,167,541 $ 14,111,847 $ 6,055,693 70%|$ 20,268,701 $ 13,853,170 $ 6,415,531 68%|$ 258677 | 2% |
Net Income/ (Deficit)[§ -  § (3,133,358) & 3,071,845 100%| $ -~ $ (2,364,952) $§ 2,364,952 12% (768,406) 32%
Amounts Voted from Fund Balance| $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ - 100%] $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ - 100%| $ - 0%




Town of Exeter

Water Fund Revenues & Expenses (unaudited) DRAFT
As of September 30, 2021 and 2020 _
Current Year 2021 Budget vs Actual Prior Year 2020 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
$ Budget $ Budget
Actual Variance Actual Variance 2021 2021 vs
2021 Revenue (Over) % 2020 Revenue (Over) vs 2020 2020%
Description Budget 09/30/21 fUnder Collected Budget 09/30/20 {Under % Collected| $ Variance Variance
Water Fund Revenues
Water Consumption Charges 3,369,674 2,357,565 1,012,109 70% 2,924,900 2,357,572 567,328 81% () 0%
Water Service Charges 602,760 470,056 132,704 78% 548,895 456,348 92,547 83% 13,708 3%
Water Impact Fees 25,000 6,458 18,542 26% 5,000 25,440 (20,440) 509% (18,982) 75%
Other Water Service Fees 56,750 42,241 14,509 74% 74,000 27,811 46,189 38% 14,430 100%
Water Enterprise Revenuss $ 4,054,184 $ 2,876,320 $ 1,177,864 71%| $ 3,552,795 $ 2,885,016 $ 685,624 81%| $ (8,696) 0%
Approprations for Warrant Articles - $ 200,000 § 200,000 - 100% (200,000) 0%
Water Fund Revenues & Appropriatrions| $ 4,054,184 $ 2,876,320 $ 1,177,864 71%( $ 3,752,795 $ 3,085016 $ 685,624 82%| $  (208,696) 7%
Water Fund Expenditures Current Year Prior Year . Comparison of Actuals
Actual Variance Actual Variance 2021 2021 vs
Expenses Under/ Expenses Under/ % vs 2020 2020%
DEPARTMENT 2021 Budget  09/30/21 (Over) % Spent | 2020 Budget _ 09/30/20 (Over) Spent $ Variance _ Variance
Water Administration $ 409340 $ 325408 $ 83,934 79%[$ 393,161 $ 283,253 $ 109,908 72%| $ 42,153 15%
Water Billing $ 17,947 & 132,740 $ 38,407 78%|$ 179553 $ 116,541 § 63,012 65%] $ 16,199 14%
Water Distribution $ 872786 $ 558,109 $ 314,677 64%|$ 836826 $ 587,944 § 248,882 70%| $ (29,835) -5%
Water Treatment $ 822395 $ 604978 § 217,417 74%|$ 813514 $ 573,098 $ 240,416 70%| $ 31,880 6%
Water Fund Debt Service $ 1,263,186 $ 1,263,181 $ 5 100%| $ 1,164,650 $ 1,152,439 $ 12,211 99%| $ 110,742 10%
Water Fund Capital Outlay $ 515,330 $ 32,026 $ 483,304 0%| $ 165,091 $ 49,189 $ 115,902 30%| $ (17,163) -35%
Total Water Fund Operating Expenses $ 4,054,184 $ 2916440 $ 1,137,744 72%| $ 3,552,795 $ 2,762,464 $ 790,331 78%| $ 153,976 6%
Warrant Articles $ - $ 200,000 $ 200,000 0% $ - 0%
Grand Total of Water Fund Expenses| $ 4,054,184 $ 2916440 $ 1,137,744 72%| $ 3,752,795 2,762,464 $ 990,331 74%| $ 153,976 6%
Net Income/(Deficit)| $ - § (40,120) § 40,120 100%| $ - 322,552 (304,707) 100% (362,672) 112%




Town of Exeter

Sewer Fund Revenues & Expenses (unaudited) DRAFT
As of September 30, 2021 and 2020
|Sewer Fund Revenues Current Year 2021 Budget vs Actual Prior Year 2020 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
$ Budget $ Budget
Actual Variance Actual Variance 2021 2021 vs
2021 Revenue (Over) % 2020 Revenue (Over) % vs 2020 2020%
Description Budget 09/30/21 /Under Collected Budget 09/30/20 fUnder Collected | $ Variance  Variance
State Grant Revenue $ 16,421 $ - $ 16,421 $ 877854 $ - $ 877,854 $ - 0%
Sewer Usage Charge 6,211,003 4,147,100 2,063,903 67% 6,160,935 4,172,689 1,988,246 68% (25,589) -1%
Sewer Service Charges 573,440 441,129 132,311 77% 568,916 434,387 134,529 76% 6,742 2%
Sewer Impact Fees 45,000 15,660 29,340 35% 8,000 59,792 (51,792) 747% (44,132) -74%
Sewer Septage Fees 150,000 154,400 (4,400) 103% - 72,264 (72,264) 100% 82,136 114%
Other Sewer Fees 19,500 219,482 (199,982) 1126% 70,900 (18,970) 89,870 27% 238,452 -1257%
Sewer Enterprise Revenues $ 6998943 $ 4977,771 $ 2,021,172 71%| $ 6,808,751 |$ 4,720,162 | $ 2,088,589 69%| $ 257,609 5%
Total Sewer Fund Revenue $ 7015364 $ 4,977,771 $ 2,037,593 71%| $ 7,686,605 $ 4,720,162 $ 2,966,443 61% 257,609 5%
Warrant Articles $ - $ - $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ - 100% (150,000) -100%
Sewer Fund Revenues & Appropriations |$ 7,015364 $ 4,977,771 $ 2,037,593 71%| $ 7,836,605 $ 4,870,162 $ 2,966,443 62%| $ 257,609 5%
Sewer Fund Expenditures Current Year 2021 Budget vs Actual Prior Year 2020 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
$ Budget $ Budget
Actual Variance Actual Variance 2021 2021 vs
Expenses Under/ 2020 Expenses Under/ vs 2020 2020%
DEPARTMENT 2021 Budget 09/30/21 (Over) % Spent Budget 09/30/20 {Over) % Spent $ Variance  Variance
Sewer Administration Expense 463,039 367,879 95,160 79% 417,513 332,248 85,265 80%| $ 35,631 11%
Sewer Billing Expense 167,922 131,302 36,620 78% 176,328 121,160 55,168 69%| $ 10,142 8%
Sewer Collection Expense 732,111 387,652 344,459 53% 708,202 526,695 181,507 74%| $ (139,043) -26%
Sewer Treatment Expense 1,330,179 892,190 437,989 67% 1,415,475 817,910 597,565 58%| $ 74,280 9%
Sewer Fund Debt Service Expense 4,106,782 514,945 3,591,837 13% 4,848,995 541,831 4,307,164 11%| $ (26,886) -5%
Sewer Fund Capital Outlay Expense 215,331 13,481 201,850 6% 120,092 4,716 115,376 4%]| $ 8,765 186%
Total Sewer Fund Operating Expenses 7,015,364 2,307,449 4,707,915 33% 7,686,605 2,344,560 5,342,045 31%| $ (37,111) 2%
Warrant Articles 150,000 13,797 136,203 9% $ (13,797) 0%
Total Sewer Expenses $ 7,015364 $ 2,307,449 $ 4,707,915 33% |$ 7836605 $§ 2,358,357 $ 5,478,248 30%| $ 27,889 1%
Net Income/(Deficit){ $ - $ 2,670,322 $ (2,670,322) $ - $ 251,805 $ (2,511,805) $ 229,720 9%
Sewer Appropriatons from Reserves
Solar Array Purchase 65,000 (65,000) 100% - - - 0%| $ 65,000 100%




CATV Revolving Fund- Revenue & Expenses (unaudited)

DRAFT

Current Year 2021 Budget vs Actual Prior Year 2020 Budget vs Actual Comparison of Actuals
vs 2020 2021 vs
Actual % 2020 Actual % $ 2020%
Description 2021 Budget 09/30/21 $§ Variance Variance | Budget 09/30/20 $ Variance Variance | Variance  Variance
Cable Franchise Fees 137,500 73,637 63,863 46% 150,000 74,028 75,972 51% (391) 0%
CATV Revenue 137,500 73,637 63,863 46% 150,000 74,028 75,972 51% (391) 100%
CATV Expenses
Wages, Taxes & Benefits $ 127,434 $ 83,293 $ 44,141 65%| $ 132,183 $ 75,354 $ 56,829 57%| $ 7,939 11%
General Expenses $ 74,550 $ 30,127 $ 44,423 40%|$ 78921 $ 46414 $ 32,507 59% (16,287) -35%
Total CATV Expenses| $ 201,984 $ 113,420 $ 88,564 56%| $ 211,104 $§ 121,768 $ 89,336 58% (8,348) -7%
Net Income/(Deficit)| $ (64,484) $ (39,783) $ (24,701) 62%| $ (61,104) $ (47,740) $ (13,364) 78%| $ 7,957 -17%




Town of Exeter
Recreation Revolving Fund Revenues & Expenses{unaudited) DRAFT

As of September 30, 2021 and 2020

Current Year Prior Year Restated Comparison of Actuals
Karen
Wright 2021 2021 vs
2021 RR Fund Impact Fees Memoria! Actual 2020 Actuals vs 2020 2020%
Description Budget Actuals Actuals  Fund Actuals  09/30/21 $ Variance 9% Variance Budget 09/30/20 $ Variance % Variance| $ Variance Variance
Total Revenue| $ 582,000 $ 382,932 $ 11,870 $ 4 394,806 $ (187,194)  68% $ 656500 $ 105,184 $ (551,316) 16%|$ 289,622 275%
Wages, Taxes & Benefits| $ 238,675 $ 145,332 $ - $ - $ 145332 $ 93,343 61% $ 240,625 $ 37,132 $ 203,493 15%| $ 108,200 291%
General Expenses| $ 289,525 $ 165,383 $ 1,650 $ - $ 162,033 $ 122,492 58% $ 328,010 $ 189,011 $ 138,999 58%)| $ (21,978) -12%
Total Rec Revolving Expenses| $ 528,200 $ 310,715 $ 1,650 $ - $ 312365 $ 215,835 59% $ 568,635 $ 226,143 $ 342,492 40%| $ 86,222 38%
Net Income/(Deficit)| $ 53,800 $ 72,217 $ 10,220 $ 4 $ 82,441 $ 28,641 153% $ 87,865 $ {120,959) $ (208,824) -138%}| $ 203,400 -168%




Town of Exeter

Ambulance Revolving Fund - Revenues & Expenses (unaudited)
As of September 30, 2021 and 2020

DRAFT

Current Year Prior Year Comparison of Actuals
2021 Actual % Actual
Budget 09/30/21 $ Variance Variance | 2020 Budget 09/30/20 $ Variance %Variance | $ Variance %Variance
Total EMS Revolving Revenue $ 566,000 $§ 382,761 $ 183,239 68% $ 556,000 $ 384,528 171,472 69%| S (1,767) 0%
Wages, Taxes & Benefits| $ 203,121 $ 130,150 $ 72,971 64% $ 191,496 $ 130,696 60,800 68%] $ (546) 0%
General Expenses| $ 173,957 § 147,788 $ 26,169 85% S 164,368 S 144,230 20,138 88%]| S 3,558 2%
Total Expenses| $ 377,078 $ 277,938 $ 99,140 74% $ 355864 $ 274,926 80,938 77%| $ 3,012 1%
Net Income/(Deficit)| $ 188,922 $ 104,823 $ 282,379 55% $ 200136 $ 109,602 252,410 55%| $ (4,779) -4%




Town of Exeter

Analysis of Property Tax/Liens Receivable DRAFT
As of 09/30/21 and 12/31/20

Balance Balance
Outstanding  Outstanding
as of as of S %

Type Bill Year 09/30/21 12/31/20 Change Change
Lien 2009 S 403 S 403 - 0%
Lien 2010 839 839 - 0%
Lien 2011 4,243 6,189 (1,946) (31)%
Lien 2012 4,408 5,604 (1,196)  (21)%
Lien 2013 9,761 11,848 (2,087) (18)%
Lien 2014 18,267 18,973 (706)  (4)%
Lien 2015 24,365 27,038 (2,673) (10)%
Lien 2016 43,709 61,491 (17,782) (29)%
Lien 2017 57,049 99,203 (42,154) (42)%
Lien 2018 76,520 199,008 (122,488) (62)%
Lien 2019 189,963 518,935 (328,972) (63)%
Lien 2020 315,308 1,865,534 (1,550,226) (83)%

Subtotal $§ 744,835 $ 2,815,065 $ (2,070,230) (74)%
Tax 2021 $ - 8 - N/A

Subtotal S - S - S -

GrandTotal $ 744,835 S 2,815,065 S (2,070,230) (74)%

Property tax liens receivable have deceased by 74% or $ 2.07M from December 31, 2020.



Town of Exeter

Accounts Receivable Aging Analysis - Water & Sewer

As of 09/30/21 and 12/31/20

As of 09/30/21

Percent Outstanding

As of 12/31/20

Percent Outstanding

Increase/(Decrease)

% Increase/(Decrease)

Accounts receivable over 90 days have decreased by $118.9K or 41% from December 31, 2020. The decrease

DRAFT

Currrent 31-60 Days 61-90 Days Over 90 Days Total
$ 1,341,772 $ - $ 77,660 $ 169,531 § 1,588,963
84% 0% 5% 11% 100%
$ 868,126 $ 47,341 $ 54,080 $ 288,464 $ 1,258,011
69% 4% 4% 23% 100%
$ 473,646 $ (47,341) $ 23,580 $ (118,933) $ 330,952
55% -100% 44% -41% 26%

is due to the Town's ability to do water -shut-off's in 2021. Governor's orders prevented shut-offs during 2020

due to the pandemic. The Water & Sewer Collections Office has resumed the shut-off process in 2021 and

have reached out to ratepayers with overdue balances to set up payment plans.

Current Year

Year

2018 and Prior
2019

2020

*2021

Total

Breakdown of Water/Sewer Acconts Receivable Qutstanding by Year: As of June 30, 2021

Water Sewer Total Percent of Total
(265) 32,250 31,985 2.01%
164 3,081 3,245 0.20%
3,080 8,017 11,097 0.70%
508,840 1,033,796 1,542,636 97.08%
511,819 1,077,144 1,588,963 100%

* Includes current cycle billing



721 Encumbrances




Town of Exeter

2021 Encumbrance Requests
For the Year Ended 12/31/21

Please update this report on the shared budget drive no later than Wednesday, December 15, 2021
Your request must be accompanied by a signed contract dated on or before 12/31/21. Please upload contract to the shared budgat drive.

Select
Fund
General, Funds Encumbrance
Select Object Wateror Munis PO# Remalining in Amount
Department _ Org Code Code Account Description Sewer fund _(if avail) Vendor Name Account Requested Comments
2 cruisers ordered in the Spring of 2021 have not been built yet,
NEVO is the vehicle outfitting company for the extra equip order
PD 01419418 57012 GG- Capital Outlay Vehicles Genera) TBD McFariand Ford/ NEVO $ 96,000.00 | $ 96.000.00 |and transfer which is always budgetted into this outlay
T 01415025 55159 Intemet Services General 210374  Muncode (Aha Consulling) 3,508.38 __3,508.38 |Website refresh for exetemh.gov websit
W&S 02490027 57015 WF-CO-Water Systems Water 210270  GZA GeoEnvironmenta! Inc. 445,620.64 270.000.00 |SWTP Sludge Removal contract
Wa&S 02490027 57015 WF-CO-Water Systems Water 210380 GZA GeoEnvironmental Inc. 175,620.64 35,000.00 |[SWTP Sludge Removal contract
W8&S 02490027 57015 WF-CO-Water Systems Water 210310  Wright-Plerce 140,620.64 37,858.00 |SWTP Contol Upgrades, PLCs; batance as of 12/8 contract
W&S 02490027 57015 WF-CO-Water Systems Water 210311 Wright-Plerce 102,762.64 10,000.00 |GWTP Filtr Pressure Adjustment contract
W&S 02490027 57015 WF-CO-Water Systems Water 210337 PowerUp Generator Service Co. 92,762.64 47,942.00 |SWTP VFD; long lead time for delivery contract
W&S 02490027 57015 WF-CO-Water Systems Water 210347  Weston & Sampson Engineers Iinc 44,820.64 33,309.50 otor; long lead time for delivery contract
wW&s 03432532 55179 SC Manhole Maintenance Sewer 210375  Green Min PipelineService, LLC 58,760.00 43,130.00 et of 8" VC sewer pipe contract
W&S 03432532 55369 SC Pipe Relining Sewer 210375  Green Mtn PipelineService, LLC 40,000.00 20,000 of 8" VC sewer pipe
W&S 03432532 55236 SC PumpiConto! Maintanance Sewer 210375  Green Mtn PipetineService, LLC 18,780.00 1 of 8" VC sewer pipe
Wes 03432532 55260 SC SCADA Soft Sewer 210375  Green Mtn PipetineService, LLC ___3,000.00 ,000.00 |Reline 886 linear feet of 8" VC sewer pipe
DPW 01432304 55163 SW-Landfill Monitoring General 200358 GZA GeoEnvironmental Inc. 100,000.00 42,344.20 [Task #3 Well Repairs $3,700 & Task #4 Landfill Cap $102,000
DPW 01432304 55163 SW-Landfill Monitoring General 210193  GZA GeoEnvironmenta! Inc. 57,855. 11,800.00 {Task #3 Well Repairs $3.700 & Task #4 Landfill Cap $102,000
DPW 01432304 55163 SW-Landfill Monitoring General TBD GZA GeoEnvironmental Inc. 45,855.80 45,855.80 [Task #3 Well Repairs $3.700 & Task #4 Landfill C 102,000
Fl 1441105 55091 FH-EducationfTralning General TBD James Murray - Westem Kentucky 2,405.00 2,405.00
University College credit reimbursemant for Health Officer Muray. The
semester has ended, but the college attended received significant
damage after the tomados struck Kentucky. There may be a delay
in receiving grades and invoices unti after the first of the year.
Total Amount Requested ‘%
Please List Warrant Article Encumbrances Below:
Selsct
Eund
General, Encumbrance
Requesting Object Wateror Munis PO # Amount Amount
Dept Org Code Code Account Description Sewerfund  (if avail) Vendor Name Available Requested Comments
W&S 02500000 59100 WAR-Ground/Surface Water Rev Water 200214  Underwood Engineers Inc. 152,675.89 109,104.81 |GW Exploration; drilling and sampling contract
DPW 01500000 59093 WAR- Pickpocke! Dam General 200357 VHB 48.449.00 48,449.00 |Pickpocket Dam contract
Planning WAR - Public Safety Complex General Levallee Brensinger 100,000.00 100,000. contract

00 |Public Safety Complex Altemative Analysis
|

I B
Total Amount Requested _$ 257,553.81




Third Reading: Speed Limit drdinance



CHAPTER 2 SPEED LIMITS Town OF EXETER, NH

CHAPTER 2 SPEED LIMITS

201

202

203

Speed Limits

It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a motor vehicle on a public way in
the urban compact area of the Town of Exeter at a speed greater than 30 miles
per hour, unless otherwise provided by subsections of this Chapter.

20 — miles per hour
It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a motor vehicle in excess of 20
miles per hour on any of the following streets, highways and/or public ways:

Bayberry Lane

Westside Drive subdivision
Colonial Drive

Swasey Parkway

25 — miles per hour
It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a motor vehicle in excess of 25
miles per hour on any of the following streets, highways and/or public ways.

Court Street from Front Street to Bell Avenue
Front Street from Water Street to Westside Drive
Garfield Street

Main Street

Riverbend Circle

Water Street

Linden Street from Front Street until the 2" bridge
Watson Road

Beech Hill Road

Old Town Farm Road

Oaklands Road

Pine Street

Pickpocket Road

Drinkwater Road (top section)

Cross Road

Juniper Ridge Road

Epping Road from Main Street to Cummings Court
Summer Street

Park Street

Clifford Street

Elliot Street

Gary Lane

Great Hill Court

John West Road

Kimball Road



CHAPTER 2 SPEED LIMITS Town OF EXETER, NH

204

205

206

207

Crestview Drive
Washington Street
Winter Street

Gill Street
Columbus Avenue
Brentwood Road from Epping Road to Millstream
Greenleaf Drive
Dog Town Road
Brookside Drive
Red Berry Lane
Birch Road

Jubal Martin Road
Park Street
Chestnut Street
Jady Hill Avenue
Webster Avenue
Bittersweet Lane
Buzell Avenue
Ashbrook Road
Guinea Road
Phinney Lane
Blue Hawk Drive

35 — miles per hour
It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a motor vehicle in excess of 35
miles per hour on any of the following streets, highways or public ways.

In a posted school zone, at a speed of 10 miles per hour below the usual posted
limit from 45 minutes prior to each school opening until each school opening and
from each school closing until 45 minutes after each school closing (RSA
265:60).

Basic Rule and Maximum Speed

No person shall drive a vehicle on a highway at a speed greater than is
reasonable and prudent under the conditions and having regard to the actual and
potential hazards then existing. In every event, speed shall be so controlled as
may be necessary to avoid colliding with any person, vehicle or other
conveyance on or entering the highway in compliance with legal requirements
and duty of all persons to use due care.

Speed Exception



CHAPTER 2 SPEED LIMITS Town oF EXETER, NH

210

The speed limitations set forth in this Chapter shall not apply to vehicles when
operated with due regard for safety under the direction of the law enforcement
officers in the case of apprehension of violators of the law or of persons charged
with or suspected of any such violation, in response to a fire alarm, nor to public
or private ambulances or other emergencies. This exemption shall not, however,
protect the driver of any such vehicle from the consequences of a reckless
disregard of the safety of others.

Penalties

Any violation of Chapter 2 of the traffic code may be punishable according to the
New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated: CHAPTER 265 RULES OF THE
ROAD Speed Limitations Section 265:60



EXETER TOWN ORDINANCES AMENDMENT - CHAPTER 2
Chapter Two - Speed Limits is hereby amended as follows:

Add: 202  Colonial Drive
Swasey Parkway

Add: 203  Linden Street from Front Street until the 2™ bridge
Watson Road
Beech Hill Road
Old Town Farm Road
Oaklands Road
Pine Street
Pickpocket Road
Drinkwater Road (top section)
Cross Road
Juniper Ridge Road
Epping Road from Main Street to Comings Court
Summer Street
Park Street
Clifford Street
Elliot Street
Gary Lane
Great Hill Court
John West Road
Kimball Road
Crestview Drive
Washington Street
Winter Street
Gill Street
Columbus Avenue
Brentwood Road from Epping Road to Millstream
Greenleaf Drive
Dog Town Road
Brookside Drive
Red Berry Lane
Birch Road
Jubal Martin Road
Park Street
Chestnut Street
Jady Hill Avenue
Webster Avenue
Bittersweet Lane
Buzell Avenue
Ashbrook Road
Guinea Road



Phinney Lane
Blue Hawk Drive

Change: 205  “It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a motor vehicle in excess of 20 miles per
hour in any school zone while children are at recess of going to or leaving school.” to
“In a posted school zone, at a speed of 10 miles per hour below the usual posted limit
from 45 minutes prior to each school opening until each school opening and from each
school closing until 45 minutes after each school closing (RSA 265:60).”

Change: 210  “A person violating any provision of Chapter 2 of the traffic code shall be punished by a
fine of not more than one hundred ($100.00) dollars for each offense.” to “Any violation
of Chapter 2 of the traffic code may be punishable according to the New Hampshire
Revised Statutes Annotated: CHAPTER 265 RULES OF HE ROAD Speed Limitations
Section 265:60.”

Signed this day of ,2021

Exeter Select Board

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair

Molly Cowan, Vice Chair

Julie Gilman, Clerk

Lovey Roundtree Oliff

First Reading: 11/22/21
Second Reading: 12/6/21
Third (final) Reading: 12/20/21

Adoption Date: 12/20/21
Effective Date: 12/27/21



11/19/21, 1211 PM Section 265:60 Basic Rule and Maximum Limits.

TITLE XXI
MOTOR VEHICLES

CHAPTER 265
RULES OF THE ROAD

Speed Limitations

Section 265:60

265:60 Basic Rule and Maximum Limits. —
I. No person shall drive a vehicle on a way at a speed greater than is reasonable and prudent under the conditions
and having regard to the actual and potential hazards then existing. In every event speed shall be so controlled as
may be necessary to avoid colliding with any person, vehicle, or other conveyance on or entering the way in
compliance with legal requirements and the duty of all persons to use due care.
II. Where no hazard exists that requires lower speed for compliance with RSA 265:60, I, the speed of any
vehicle not in excess of the limit specified in this section or established as hereinafter authorized shall be prima
facie lawful, but any speed in excess of the limit specified in this section or established as hereinafter authorized
shall be prima facie evidence that the speed is not reasonable or prudent and that it is unlawful:
(a) In a posted school zone, at a speed of 10 miles per hour below the usual posted limit from 45 minutes prior to
each school opening until each school opening and from each school closing until 45 minutes after each school
closing.
(b) 30 miles per hour in any business or urban residence district as defined in RSA 259:118;
(¢) 35 miles per hour in any rural residence district as defined in RSA 259:93, and on any class V highway
outside the compact part of any city or town as defined in RSA 229:5, IV,
(d) 55 miles per hour in other locations, except as provided in (¢);
(e) 65 miles an hour on the interstate system, the central New Hampshire turnpike and the eastern New
Hampshire turnpike in locations where said highways are 4-lane divided highways or other divided highways of
4 or more lanes, except that the speed limit on the portion of I-93 from mile marker 45 to the Vermont border
shall be 70 miles per hour.
(f) On a portion of a highway where officers or employees of the agency having jurisdiction of the same, or any
contractor of the agency or their employees, are at work on the roadway or so close thereto as to be endangered
by passing traffic, at a speed of at least 10 miles per hour below the usual posted limit. The speed shall be
displayed on signs as required by RSA 265:6-a.
(g) For a vehicle equipped with a transponder, 25 miles per hour through a toll booth or gate that is equipped
with a transponder reader for automated toll collection except for an open road tolling lane and except that at toll
booths staffed by toll collectors drivers whose vehicles are not equipped for automated tolling shall come to a
full stop at the toll booth so that the attendant may collect the toll.
(h) In the toll collection area of an open road tolling lane, at a speed greater than is reasonable and prudent for
the conditions and actual and potential hazards existing at the time or greater than a per se maximum speed of 65
miles per hour, whichever is less.
IT1. The limits specified in subparagraphs II(e) and I1(g) shall be the maximum lawful speed and no person shall
drive a vehicle on said ways at a speed in excess of such maximum limit. The prima facie speed limits set forth
in this section may be altered as authorized in RSA 265:62.
IV. The driver of every vehicle shall, consistent with requirements of paragraph I, drive at an appropriate
reduced speed when approaching and crossing an intersection or railway grade crossing, when approaching and
going around a curve, when approaching a hillcrest, when traveling upon any narrow or winding roadway, and
when special hazard exists with respect to pedestrians or other traffic by reason of weather or highway
conditions.

www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/xxi/265/265-60.htm . 172



11I;9/21, 12:11 PM Section 265:60 Basic Rule and Maximum Limits.

V. The fines for violation of subparagraphs II(a)-(d) shall be as follows:
Miles per hour above the limit specified:

1-10 $50@
11-15 75
16-20 100
21-25 200
26+ $350

The fines listed in this paragraph shall be plus penalty assessment.
V1. The fines for violations of subparagraph II(e) shall be as follows:
Miles above the 65 mph limit:

1-5 $65
6-10 1e0
11-15 150
16-20@ 250
21+ 350

Miles above the 70 mph limit:

1-5 $65
6-10 100
11-15 200
16-20 300
21+ 400

The fines listed in this paragraph shall be plus penalty assessment.

Source. 1905, 86:8. 1909, 154:4. 1911, 133:13. 1921, 119:13. PL 103:17. 1927, 76:2. 1937, 125:1. RL 119:29.
1949, 286:1. RSA 263:53. 1963, 330:1. RSA 262-A:54. 1965, 335:1. 1979, 358:4. 1981, 146:1. 1987, 217:1.
1988, 245:11. 1989, 164:1. 1997, 11:1. 1999, 73:1. 2005, 177:42. 2010, 51:2, 3. 2013, 192:1, eff. Jan. 1, 2014.
2015, 202:8, eff. Jan. 1, 2016. 2018, 160:1, eff. Aug. 3, 2018.

www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/xxi/265/265-60.htm 2/2



Swasey Parkway Discussion



11/18/21, 8:37 AM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Swasey parkway

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Swasey parkway

Jay Perkins <jperkins@exeternh.gov> Wed, Nov 17, 2021 at 9:57 AM
To: Russell Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>, Niko Papakonstantis <npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov> )
Cc: Jennifer Perry <jperry@exeternh.gov>

Good morning Gentlemen

| just watched the Selectboard meeting (Sorry | could not be there) However | would like to share my thoughts and maybe
save some money. First we never had speed bumps in the parkway , we had speed tables with the difference being the
tables were larger and less aggressive ,they were also DOT approved in parks. We removed them when we replaced the
Norris brook culverts in the Parkway and on Water St ,after those projects were completed we reclaimed & repaved the
road and they were not put back in . DPW has limited access with the 11 foot bridge and | consider the parkway as a
secondary emergency access in the event Water St is blocked by an accident , flooding or fire etc. . Also the road through
the parkway provides drainage for the entire parkway with over 30 storm drains so removing a section of road would
require drainage work. It sounds like safety concerns are the key issue so we could address that by reinstalling the speed
tables making it impossible to go fast without destroying a vehicle and we could also put slow/ caution signs with the
speed tables. | feel the one way works great and with a little fine tuning it should salve all the safety concerns for
everyone to enjoy the park.

jay

Jay Perkins

Highway Superintendent
Email : jperkins@exeternh.gov
Phone : 603-773-6157 ext 163
Fax : 772-1355

Cell : 603-512-1974

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=dcec2506f9&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A171668776161 8072790&simpl=msg-{%3A17166877616... n



December 141, 2021

To Whom It May Concern,

The Town of Exeter Arts & Culture Advisory Commission has unanimously voted to
support the permanent closure of Swasey Parkway to vehicular traffic. We have
found that the decision to do so throughout the first year and a half of the pandemic
has proven to have had an overwhelming positive impact on residents of all ages,
downtown businesses, cultural organizations, and the overall quality of life for people
in the region as the park has become an anchor for arts & culture, community activity,
and recreation in Exeter.

As an appointed group representing a broad cross section of our town population, we
have found that the closure to vehicles is consistent with the verbiage, spirit, and
mission of the original Swasey Parkway Trust document.

Thank you,

Town of Exeter Arts & Culture Advisory Commission



FY22 Budget & Warrant Articles



EXETER TOWN WARRANT — 2022

To the inhabitants of the Town of Exeter, in the County of Rockingham, in the said State, qualified to vote
in Town affairs:

First Session

You are hereby notified that the first session (the Deliberative Session) of the Annual Town Meeting will
be held on Saturday, February 5%, 2022 beginning at 9:00 a.m. at the Arthur L. Hanson III Center for the
Performing Arts at Exeter High School, 1 Blue Hawk Drive. The first session will consist of explanation,
discussion and debate of each of the following warrant articles, and will also afford voters who are present
the opportunity to propose, debate and adopt amendments to warrant articles, except those articles in which
wording is prescribed by state law.

Second Session

The second session of the annual town meeting, to elect town officers by official ballot and to vote on all
warrant articles as they may have been amended at the first session, will be held on Tuesday, March 8",
2022 at the Talbot Gymnasium at the Tuck Learning Center, 40 Linden Street. Polls for voting by official
ballot will open at 7:00 a.m. and close at 8:00 p.m.

Article 1
To choose the following: 2 Select Board for a 3-year term; 1 Select Board for a 1-year term; 3 Trustees of

the Library for a 3-year term; 1 Trustee of Swasey Parkway for a 3-year term; 1 Trustee of Trust Funds
for a 3-year term; 1 Trustee of the Robinson Fund for a 7-year term.

Article 2 Zoning Amendment #1:

Article — Webster Avenue Pump Station Design and Construction

To see if the.., own w1|l vote to raise and appropriate the sum of four million six hundred and sixty
thousand dollars ($4,660,000).for the purpose of design and construction of a new sewer pump station
and force-main on Webster Avenue, and to authorize the issuance of not more than $4,660,000 of bonds
or notes in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to
authorize the Sew Board to issue.and negotiate such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest
thereon; and further to authorize the Select Board to apply for, obtain and accept federal, state or other
aid, if any, including principal forglveness, which may become available for this project. The Town will
receive a 1.04 million dollar federal grant to offset the cost of the project. Bond payments would begin
approximately one year after issuance.

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) by the Select Board

Article —10 Hampton Road Purchase

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one million two hundred fifty thousand
dollars ($1,250,000) for the purchase of land and buildings at 10 Hampton Road (aka the Qessential
Building), including making minor renovations to the property, to be used by the Parks and Recreation
Department as recreation space, public parking and main offices, and to authorize the issuance of not
more than $1,250,000 of bonds or notes in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act
(RSA 33); and further to authorize the Select Board to issue and negotiate such bonds or notes and to

1



determine the rate of interest thereon; and further to authorize the Select Board to apply for, obtain and
accept federal, state or other aid, if any, including principal forgiveness, which may become available for
this project. Debt service will be paid from the general fund. (Estimated Tax Impact: assuming 10 year
bond at .86% interest: .06/1,000, $6/100,000 of assessed property value). Bond payments would begin
approximately one year after issuance.

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) by the Select Board____

Article — Westside Drive Reconstruction Design/Engineering

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of three hundred thirty thousand seven
hundred and fifteen dollars ($330,715) for the purpose of design and engineering of water, sewer and
drainage improvements in the Westside Drive area, and to authorize the issuance of not more than
$330,715 of bonds or notes in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33);
and further to authorize the Select Board to issue and negotiate such bonds or notes and to determine the
rate of interest thereon; and further to authorize the Select Board to apply for, obtain and accept federal,
state or other aid, if any, including principal forgiveness, which may become available for this project.
Debt service will be paid from the general fund, water fund, and sewer fund. (Estimated Tax Impact:
assuming 5 year bond at .50% interest: .006/1,000, $.63/100,000 of assessed property value). Bond
payments would begin approximately one year after issuance.

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) by the Select Board____

Article — Choose Town Officers
To choose all other necessary Town Officers, Auditors or Committees for the ensuing year.
Article — 2022 Operating Budget

Shall the Town of Exeter raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including appropriation by
special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget
posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling
$ . Should this article be defeated, the default budget shall be $ , which
is the same as last year, with certain adjustments required by previous action of the Town of Exeter or by
law, or the governing body may hold one special meeting, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and XVI, to
take up the issue of a revised operating budget only. (Estimated Tax Impact: .__ /1,000 assessed property
value, §___ /100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required). | by the Select Board

Article —2022 Water Fund Budget

Shall the Town of Exeter raise and appropriate as a water operating budget, not including appropriation by
special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget
posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling
$ . Should this article be defeated, the water default budget shall be $
which is the same as last year, with certain adjustments required by previous action of the Town of Exeter
or by law.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board




Article —2022 Sewer Fund Budget

Shall the Town of Exeter raise and appropriate as a sewer operating budget, not including appropriation by
special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget
posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling
$ . Should this article be defeated, the default budget shall be $ which is the
same as last year, with certain adjustments required by previous action of the Town of Exeter or by law.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article —Police Collective Bargaining Agreement (3 )

To see if the Town will vote to approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining agreement
reached between the Select Board and the Exeter Police Association, which calls for the following
increased salaries and benefits at the current staffing levels:

Year Estimated Salary/Benefits Increase
FY22 $
FY23
FY24
FY25

And further, to raise and appropriate the sum of and
dollars ($ ) for the 2022 fiscal year, such sum representmg the additional
costs attributable to the increase in salaries and benefits over those of the appropriation at current staffing
levels. :

(Majority vote required) | by the Select Board

Article — Fire Collective Bargaining Agreement () )

To see if the Town will vote to approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining agreement
reached between the Select Board and the Exeter Firefighters Local 3491, which calls for the following
increased salaries and benefits at the curre\ t staffing levels:

Year Estimated Salary/Benefits Increase

FY22 $

FY23

FY24

And further, to raise and appropriate the sum of and

dollars ($ ) for the 2022 fiscal year, such sum representmg the additional
costs attributable to the increase in salaries and benefits over those of the appropriation at current staffing
levels.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — SEIU Local 1984 Collective Bargaining Agreement ($ )



To see if the Town will vote to approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining agreement
reached between the Select Board and the SEIU Local 1984, which calls for the following increased
salaries and benefits at the current staffing levels:

Year Estimated Salary/Benefits Increase

FY22 $

FY23

FY24

And further, to raise and appropriate the sum of and

dollars ($ ) for the 2022 fiscal year, such sum representmg the additional
costs attributable to the increase in salaries and benefits over those of the appropriation at current staffing
levels.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Engine S Replacement ($719,420)

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to enter into a 10-year lease/purchase agreement
for $650,000 for the purpose of lease/purchasing a replacement for Engine 5 in the Fire Department, and to
raise and appropriate the sum of eighty-two thousand three hundred fifty-five dollars ($82,355), which
represents the first of 10 annual payments (a total of $719,420) for this purpose. This lease/purchase will
contain an escape (non-appropriation) clause. This sum to come from general taxation. (Estimated Tax
Impact: .037/1,000, $3.68/100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article -- Fire SCBA Packs Lease/Purchase ($385,547)

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to enter into a 7-year lease/purchase agreement
for the purpose of lease/purchasing SCBA (Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus) equipment for the Exeter
Fire Department, and to raise and appropriate the sum of $59,064, which represents the first of 7 annual
payments (a total of $385,547), for this purpose. This lease agreement shall contain an escape clause.
(Estimated Tax Impact: .026/1,000, $2.64/100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Police Body Worn Cameras ($251,663)

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to enter into a 5-year lease/purchase agreement
for the purpose of lease/purchasing body cameras and associated equipment for the Exeter Police
Department, and to raise and appropriate the sum of $52,821, which represents the first of 5 annual
payments (a total of $251,663), for this purpose. This lease agreement shall contain an escape clause.
(Estimated Tax Impact: .024/1,000, $2.36/100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board ___




Article — Raynes Barn Improvements ($249,000)

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of two hundred forty nine thousand dollars ($249,000)
for the purpose of making improvements to the Raynes Barn located on Newfields Road. The appropriation
of $249,000 will be offset by an LCHIP grant ($100,000) and a withdrawal from the Conservation Fund
(849,000) with the balance to be appropriated from unassigned fund balance. (Estimated Tax Impact: None.
No amount to be raised by taxation).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article ___ — Sewer Capacity Rehabilitation ($200,000)

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate, through special;yvarfént article, the sum of two hundred
thousand dollars ($200,000), for the purpose of engineering services related to sewer capacity rehabilitation.
This sum to come from sewer funds.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article___— Pickpocket Dam (5185,000)

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of one hundred eighty
five thousand dollars ($185,000), for the purpose of completing tasks related to a letter of deficiency from
the NHDES on Pickpocket Dam. Work will include an alternatives analysis to study dam removal, repair,
or modifications. This sum to come from general taxation. (Estimated Tax Impact: .083/1,000,
$8.26/100,000 assessed property value)

(Majority vote requ1red) : by the Select Board

Article __ - Appropnate to Capltal Reserve Fund Parks Improvements ($100,000)

To see if the To_wnf w},ll, vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one-hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)
to be added to the Parks Improvement Capital Reserve Fund previously established. This sum to come
from unassigned fund balance. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by taxation).

(Majority vote required) o by the Select Board
Article ___ — Highway Truck Replacement ($71,801)

To see if the Town will raise and-appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of seventy one
thousand eight hundred and one dollars ($71,801), for the purpose of purchasing a replacement for Highway
Truck #9, purchased in 2007. <This replacement is for an existing 1 ton truck to a 1.5 ton “Switch and Go”
Hook truck F-550. This vehicle is primarily used for light duty hauling, landscaping, asphalt work, drainage
and catch basin maintenance. This sum to come from unassigned fund balance. (Estimated Tax Impact:
None. No amount to be raised by taxation).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Replace DPW Hotbox Asphalt Reclaimer ($59,481)

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of fifty nine thousand
four hundred and eighty one dollars ($59,481), for the purpose of purchasing a replacement hotbox asphalt

5



reclaimer for the Highway Department. This is the Department’s primary equipment to fill potholes. The
current hotbox was purchased in 2005. (Estimated Tax Impact: .027/1,000, $2.65/100,000 assessed property
value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board .

Article — Intersection Improvements Plan Funding ($50,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of fifty
thousand dollars ($50,000) for the purpose of conducting and creating an intersection improvement
proposal with preliminary designs, to improve intersections and intersection areas, including
Pine/Front/Linden Street, Front Street/Water Street, Clifford Street/Water Street, Winter Street/Columbus
Avenue/Railroad Avenue, and others. This sum to come from general taxation. (Estimated Tax Impact:
.022/1,000, $2.23/100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Public Works Facility Garage ($50,000)

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of fifty thousand
dollars ($50,000), for the purpose of design work on a new garage at the Public Works Complex on
Newfields Road. This sum to come from general taxation $25,000, water funds $12,500, and sewer funds
$12,500). (Estimated Tax Impact: .011/1,000, $1.12/100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board .

Article __ — Replace Car 3 Fire Department ($47,969)

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of forty seven
thousand nine hundred and sixty nine dollars ($47,969), for the purpose of purchasing and equipping a
replacement for Fire Department Car 3. This purchase would replace a 2010 Ford Expedition with an F250
Pickup. The vehicle will be used for incident command. This sum to come from unassigned fund balance.
(Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by taxation).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board .

Article — Facilities Condition Assessment ($45,000)

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of forty five thousand
and zero dollars ($45,000), for the purpose of conducting a facilities condition assessment (FCA) for town
facilities. This sum to come from general taxation. (Estimated Tax Impact: .020/1,000, $2.01/100,000
assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board ___.

Article ___— Replace DPW Jeep Patriot 65 with Hybrid ($44,750)

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of forty four thousand
seven hundred and fifty dollars ($44,750), for the purpose of purchasing a replacement for Jeep Patriot #65
in the Public Works Department. This purchase would replace a 2013 Jeep Patriot with a Ford Explorer
Hybrid vehicle. . (Estimated Tax Impact: .020/1,000, $2.00/100,000 assessed property value).

6



(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article ___ — Bike/Pedestrian Improvement Plan ($25,000)

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of twenty five
thousand and zero dollars ($25,000), for the purpose of conducting a town wide bicycle/pedestrian plan as
outlined in the Town Master Plan. This sum to come from general taxation. (Estimated Tax Impact:
.011/1,000, $1.12/100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Appropriate to Sick Leave Trust Fund ($100,000) .
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sliﬁi,of one ’h'u'n(dred thousand dollars ($100,000)
to be added to the Sick Leave Expendable Trust Fund previously established. This sum to come from the
unassigned fund balance. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by taxation).

(Majority vote required) ’ by the Select Board

Article— Appropriate to Non-Capital Reserve Fund — Snow and Ice Deficit ($50 000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and a pmate tl}e sum of f fty—thousand dollars ($50,000) to be added

h , m of three thousand six hundred and thirty five
\ded to the Swasey Parkway Trust Fund previously established. This sum to come
ned fund balance _This amount is equivalent to the amount of permit fees collected during the
) sey. Parkway.. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by

taxation),
(Majority vote requ by the Select Board
Article —Town Hall Non Capital Reserve Fund and Funding

To see if the Town will voteto establish a non-capital reserve fund under RSA 35:1-c for the purpose of
making capital improvements to, equipping and maintaining the Town Hall and to raise and appropriate the
sum of five-thousand and zero dollars ($5,000) to be placed in this fund and further the Select Board shall
be named agents of the fund and be authorized to make expenditures from the fund.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Arts & Culture Commission — Agents to Expend



To see if the Town will appoint the Arts and Culture Commission as agents to expend from the Exeter Arts
Program Donation Trust Fund created by vote of the 2009 Town Meeting in place of the Exeter Arts
Committee which no longer exists.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Citizen’s Petition

By petition of Andrew Elliott and others

Washington Street Improvements

Shall the Town vote:

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of two hundred and sixty thousand and zero
dollars ($260,000) for the design and construction of road improvements:(sidewalks, tree work, and traffic
calming) on Washington Street. This sum to come from General taxation (Estimated Tax Impact:

.046/1,000, $4.55/100,000 assessed property value).

Could the funds also come from “towns unassngned fund”, or ¢ “in bonds or notes in accordance with
provision of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33).”

Article

To transact any other business that may legally come before this meeting.

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair

Molly Cowan, Vice Chair

Julie D. Gilman, Clerk

Lovey Roundtree Oliff

We certify that on the % day of January, 2022, we caused a true copy of the within warrant to be
posted at the Exeter Town wn Hall on Front Street, the Exeter Public Library at Founder’s Park, Exeter High
School at 1 Blue Hawk Drive, Talbot Gymnasium at Tuck Learning Campus, 40 Linden Street, and the
Town Clerk’s Office, 10 Front Street.

Given under our hands and seal this " day of January, 2022.

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair

Molly Cowan, Vice Chair



Julie D. Gilman, Clerk

Lovey Roundtree Oliff



Town Marager's Offiee ///“:7\
DEC - 8 2021 [ /pb Y
L
Received

RSA 675:4 CITIZENS' PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN OF THE TOWN
OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We, the undersigned registerod voters of the Town of Exeter, New Hampshire, request that vou
insert in the Warrant for the 2022 Town Mecting, the following article:

Are you in favor of the adoption of an Amendment to the Town of Exeter’s Zoning
Ordinance to revise the definition of “Bed and Breakfust” contained in Article 2.2.12 as
follows:

‘The proposed Amendment will be underline text for proposed additions and strikethrough text
Jor proposed deletions.

Bed and Breakfast: The primary dwelling of an owner-operator and or detached accessory
siructure on the same property. that provides exelusively for the o dum;z of lr.m:,xcm guuts and
whose posted rates shall include breakfast. A-Bed- ’ e
hospiatity-or-business-ralateduses: A Bed and Breakfast shall haxc not more than four (4)
rentable rooms and a dining area capable of accommodating the number of registered guests.

,__PRINTED NAME  SIGNATURE ADDRESS
JLEnna._(Zrazier. | Cr _Sgm——- F Lokt e T Lo NH
12 Tolex Jeor oo W’“" 6Tt Yorrve Exaler {jH
A3Madhaie Dtz | 1 |3 Efli.4 St.

14 Todd Hlearon s - 18 EllisT S+

Y1 3. Jatf Koresls /"( —v—-%‘ B} g Compinarsd ity
6. Kely korbSii [ o &m 34 Caliai By, ezt
A1 /resie Lachan e : "@&M 2 Holt Pennu ln

il 9. 8. ka=Xxieo Sedd : M’ 20 e\ wns Uu’-»-\ N
\:"‘ .3\54».{\_._\).;(6 “Qi_\.«.ﬁj ~’— ~ W= -, SR W (9 AT g._k‘__\:). oA
.J’Tﬁ) Ség&r;- &«edcﬁc 2t )
T g USTEveas 2Y Ofk 3T

A2 S ol adre, LA (Cfarest 6
;B;ﬁzmﬂ'_%n% fa v W Forestr s+
14 W Delonk Sy ) Y Cendar Facrm La.

A
\‘

15. Vo st New” . q Sewi Faar- (A~
416, U£r1m /Aa(v: Mﬁxww ; “([:%M;S;—Rg}.bxcfr’ W8
J17. W/ L=~ Tlo Cau

18 ﬁo‘fﬁ;‘& S Ikl n | g (gerf T
~/‘ 17 a4/ 7 MoREOL ST
\.ﬂ Kenee v fun ! / 1_Mora
“ A L | Wfﬂﬁc Lotz Noerto el
v 22(@ iy MACDInall "R e TS pas e A\

Y23 908 AneDons (A L gt~ \‘?’s-if'%otmﬁéu R

Ty E R e

23. %&gw& Paa.




RSA 675:4 CITIZENS’ PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN OF THE TOWN
OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We. the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Exeter, New Hampshire, request that you
insert in the Warrant for the 2022 Town Meeting, the following article:

Are you in favor of the adoption of an Amendment to the Town of Exeter’s Zoning
Ordinance to revise the definition of “Bed and Breakfast” contained in Article 2.2.12 as

follows:

The proposed Amendment will be underline text for proposed additions and strikethrough text
Sfor proposed deletions.

Bed and Breakfast: The primary dwelling of an owner-operator and/or detached accessory

structure on the same property. that provides exelusively for the lodging of transient guests and

whose posted rates shall include breakfast.

hespitality-or business-related-uses: A Bed and Breakfast shall have not more than four 4)

rentable rooms and a dining area capable of accommodating the number of registered guests.

PRINTED NAME _ SIGNATURE ADDRESS
2/ Fzr EF- 6
/___;_ m 3 Aoy 2| Frssar ST
Mot sen. nmets L Mo~ /

_%ndfmﬁoem( LW |_[lewfo¥ebs KT
5.7 Wwevorr Koencie— N 2 f—— 3| NewAelds bd
6. Debro— Wheeler-Bean | TOMARL = [ r~— 14 wal X SHrect—
1. Loweswce B | g A<y, h&Ewld+ s/,
8. Srever Hauapad 73 Sl (/1] 4 SALE ST
9. Amy Helloftan L 2alepi =
10. 2rchnen PeVAuchy Yz %—\ /6 LJAcwer S7.
11 .musm’mw 'Sm 6 /? wﬂz{wg ;Z
12. 7 usan Garacau waln -
e = lualni? 7.
4. Cyntle,: e, A |7 Walewdt ST
15. o (1P i i F Walupt Sf .
16. Rebooca Dillfnan J _ﬁﬁ(%ﬂaz.« / d (2 [Ualnut St
17. HeveXewSergevin | Llpfahipe/iice | dd (oash;mpaSr
18. Thompas Derseren | ==z g 82 . Y4 wpchias oo
19. [isa hisddman Lashe Yardng— /0 Gilman Lane
20. My Courbonel] Lpdle T 7 10 Gilman, Lane
2. CHNRIE TwiyrPN 2l Xe= T 147 g/u/)a <7
22. ANTHONY Zhv At oA 7 JAACLIBIR0 5T
23. Do~ r e Nol an Y e 17 Caplauns o,
24.J6ssica. Quistein | C e At A floore [ane.
25 T2 AABA S /W o Meoore | are

=
|



RSA 675:4 CITIZENS’ PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN OF THE TOWN
OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We. the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Exeter. New Hampshire. request that you
insert in the Warrant for the 2022 Town Meeting. the following article:

Are you in favor of the adoption of an Amendment to the Town of Exeter’s Zoning
Ordinance to revise the definition of “Bed and Breakfast™ contained in Artlcle 2.2.12 as
follows:

The proposed Amendment will be underline text for proposed additions and strikethrough text
Sor proposed deletions.

Bed and Breakfast: The primary dwelling of an owner-operator and/or detached accessory
structure on the same property, that provides exelusively for the lodging of transient guests and

whose posted rates shall include breakfast. A-Bed-and-Breakfast-shall-not-be-used-for-any-other
hospitality-or-businessrelated-uses: A Bed and Breakfast shall have not more than four (4)

rentable rooms and a dining area capable of accommodating the number of registered guests.

PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE ADDRESS
L.Neanm fagoet Ny e 14 Excter Hohtand D
2.7 LermtneEvanns zzam,
3. Lesell &Vaus | 22 8} ing Aol LN
4. Nessice foridn £ Summer Sk Ex et (+
5. J X g(h/lu()<f Loy ! F Summer S+ Fosder. MU
6. / Schfierdef‘ = A X 5o ey SH— oA /\/4/
1. K0% /' 2] | Lo [higeat | 20 AR 57 Eksrar
8. A\ ffmzzz\ (AL 2 (z« FreNt <t eer Nt
9,

/\vem DTN = o ) ‘55‘7/:/“%‘7/» (A %ﬁ/%b

10. pheke Camrion (B8 KCJ) — 95 Newaeros po. gk, ~#t

II-Q}I\'"]‘C}(\_ QOmp*mn @3 {([)\» F4'a) ﬂ"w —7§ ‘\EVMF‘\dhg T d Sxgday \\.\\‘s
12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

o
—

OV
NN




RSA 675:4 CITIZENS’ PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN OF THE TOWN
OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We, the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Exeter, New Hampshire, request that you
insert in the Warrant for the 2022 Town Meeting, the following article:

Are you in favor of the adoption of an Amendment to the Town of Exeter’s Zoning
Ordinance to revise the definition of “Bed and Breakfast” contained in Article 2.2.12 as
follows:

The proposed Amendment will be underline text for proposed additions and strikethrough text
Sfor proposed deletions.

Bed and Breakfast: The primary dwelling of an owner-operator and/or detached accessory
structure on the same property, that provides exelusively for the lodging of transient guests and
whose posted rates shall include breakfast. A-Bed-and-Brealkfastshall-not-be-used-for-any-other
hespitality-or-businessrelated-uses: A Bed and Breakfast shall have not more than four (4)

rentable rooms and a dining area capable of accommodating the number of registered guests.

PRINTED NAME _~ SIGNATURE ADDRESS
L Auvn SAvolkl e Ao /2 (S pA) £T EXERZN
2. Wirhwel Se20 N, — o 12 UNIDA ST~ Eyp 72
3. g oot Diamond | CEARAPL7— | Wiyl SE Fxeter”
4. 4""\"hc‘tfc ﬁ b{/ ¢/:"/‘;f/7 /.7’”;:/ Q? ‘J/\u,’V\ Sf b%tr, .
3. M SHare- 1 "L £ /3 /2. LUN ton 91 'C\f\C.\/E—fe_
6. CECCH %&7;0—5 N 22— (i O S Theles
7. YRIN A SaWsed SIvAN  Baw AU $Y Hamp e FALLS ROAD
8. A AV D SSLUWAN LA \—— Y4/ fAmPZan Pacl RIEAD
9. Mﬁk RRICKEL “dowa Bf. It " 254 Neweigbs poad
10. N MWSH’ ﬁ«’&k-é::f oA NevBieLs RS0
i1 (OUEEN "\ RN | b o 5 MIRE (}NE
12. S0 Tamw A 5 plgpe =
13.
14,
15,
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.




12/8:21,8:38 AM

https://mail.googie com/mail/u/0 Stakpolmua#inboxprojecior=|




ns;\ 6754 CITIZENS® PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN OF THE TOWN
- OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

Wa. MW registered yoters of the Town of Excter, New Hampsbire, roquest that you
Tnsert in the Warrant for the 2022 Town Meeting, the Tollowing arvicle:

Aurllh m&mwwﬂmcfm Amendment to the Town of Excter’s Zoning
Mummmwmm Breakfast™ contained s Article 2.2.12 s

mm ﬂmﬂmx { am wrer-operasor gudion detached proessony,

¢ S : M’wﬂmb&gmgnrmmlwmd




.5‘“\ Mot Y A AT NG s s dii sl e U e ‘i--':—-' § Ty
JATRTE I AR RS RSP ", 1 N AN D LU PN

L %5

RSA 675:4 CITIZENS' PEFTION TO THE BO/-\RD OF SELECTMEN OF
THE TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE TO INSERT A WARRANT
ARTICLE

We, the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Exater, New
Hampshire, request that you insert in the Warrant for the 2022 Town
Meeting, the following article:

Are you in favor of the adoption of an Amendment to the Town of Exeter’s
Zoning Ordinance to revise the definition of “Bed and Breakfast”
contained in Article 2.2.12 as follows:

The proposed Amendment will be underline text for proposed additions
and bracket italics text for proposed deletions.

Bed and Breakfast: The primary dwelling of an owner-operator and/or
detached accessory structure on the same property, that provides
[exclusively] for the lodging of transient guests and whose posted rates
shall include breakfast. [A Bed and Breakfast shall not be used for any
other hospitality or business related uses.] A Bed and Breakfast shall have
not more than four (4) rentable rooms and a dining area capable of
accommodating the number of registered guests.

: C!ty 5 i StatePostalCode l Country Slgned on
§Adam Roberts Exeter NH 3833 US 2021-12-07
.Br‘mks Monaw .‘..EXEter AT e
‘Euy Capecelatro i 2 PorTsrnouth NH .3.801 -US E2021-12-07
David Weber lexeter  NH 3833 US 2021-12-07
Steven !;Jm:h_m Exeter NH 3833 US 2021-12-07
Jenapher Hipkiss | Exeter NH 3833 US  2021-12-07
'STEPHEN OSBORNE | exeter NH 3833 US  2021-12-07
i Benjgmlnl'M_ggri_s;ﬁ’ m_-m ‘Exeter NH | 3833 us 7 ; 2021~12-0.7”
Holley Daschbach | Exster NH 3833 US  2021-12-07
‘SallyWard 8| Exeter NH 3833 US 2021-12-07
R.CaryEinhaus © | Exeter NH 3833 US 2021-12-07
él:I;I:IqJe;'I;‘II;G;n SL:III\;an Exéter NH 3833 US 2021-12-07
Judnth Hasken Exeter NH 3833 US 2021-12-07




martha solomon exeter
Emily Hirmov : Exeter
Jgﬁbffﬁékef : Exeter
Marbet Wolfson LTS Exster
Elissa 'Simpsonm e Exeter
Carla Collins e Exeter
LaraBricker | Exeter
Caltlin Baldwin : .Exeter
‘B;vi:i_salu[l;a;l a -Exeter.
| Peter Craig i Exeter
Léslig e | Exeter
Efrnma' K!uge aoas Exefer
.‘ -Lani Clark Exé;[er
:-Lauka S‘madl-l‘e;.ym £ Exeté}
_‘ Katie Frechette B éxéter
" Daniel Doucet E;(éfef |
Ashley Mitchell Exeter
Fran Bern;;: iR -.Exei.te-r
CharlesHertz | Exeter
Ann Dolan : Exéfer
Boyd Allen Ill & Exeter

NH
NH

NH

NH

K
NH
NH
=

NH

NH
NH
NH

NH

7 VNH

-
N
NH

3833

3833
3833
3833
3833
3833
3833
3833

3833

3833

3833

3833
3801

3833

3833

3833

3833

3833
3833

3833

3833

us
us
us
us
us
us

us

us
us
us
Us

us

us

us
us

us

us

us

us

2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07

2021-12-07
2021-12-07
2021-12-07

20211 2;07
2021-1 2;08
20;217-1727—08
2021-12-08

2021-12-08



[Town of Exater
2022 BRC Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC
Budgetvs. 2021| 2022 BRC
Budget $ Budget vs. 2021
2020 2020 2021 2022 BRC Increasol/- Budget %-
DEPARTMENT Budgot Actual Budget Budget (Decrease) Difference
'_—ném'amempmm e T T R T T R T
General Government " """ f'llf. S I - . b L
‘Select Board 22,981 21,791 20,681 20,636 {45) -0.22%
Town Manager 244,451 | 239,189 254,976 257,950 2,974 1.97%)|
Human Resources 150,748 89,709 132,735 172,959 40,224 30.30%
Transportation 1 - 1 1 - 0.00%|
80,000 102,859 80,000 80,000 - 0.00%
Information Technology 254,861 242,051 291,463 386,748 85,285 32.69%
Trustess of Trust Funds 891 891 891 891 - 0.00%;
Town Moderater 1,319 2,503 754 1,130 377 50.00%|
Town Clark 353,739 344,100 363,958 374,334 10,378 2.85%
Elections/Reglstration 30,601 28464 12,058 25,003 12,945 107.36%
Total Géneral Goverriment | 1,139,802 i 1,071,657 ]f 18T815 -.','-’1';311!.”65.'2'2" ; "'.1_82;130.[ AR
FlnaneeleeounﬁnL 329,674 319,710 338,688 358,982 20.294 5.99"
Treasurer 9,792 9,582 9,792 | 9,792 0.00%
Tax Collection 115812 97,431 108,358 101,875 (6.4 483)| -5.98%|
Assessing 253610 _ 249,500 234,894 237,808 __g,gj_:_i_ | 1.20%
Tota! Fliiancs . _: | Tesam el T esess TUdosdsr T eed 24
Planning & Development - T o A
Planning 275873 240,385 244,064 271,086 27,032 11.08%!
Econcmic Development 151,341 140,845 147,302 153,283 5,981 4.08%
Inspections/Code Enforcement 265,855 238,910 271,392 279,685 8,303 3.06%
Conservation Commission 10,039 5,852 10,039 10,089 50 0.50%
| Renewable Energy Expense - - 1 1 - 0.00%
Zoning Board of Adjustment 4,326 3.810 4,328 4,326 - 0.00%
Historic District Cemmission 11,825 1,285 2,825 2,825 - 0.00%
Heritage Commission _892 892 893 893 - 0.00%
Total Planniing & Development |' ,'729-1..51.{” 631,750 680842 ml L. N3es .. '808%)
[Pubtic Safety, - B ST o
Police 3325944 | 3,138,015 3,426,844 3,494,076 67,231 1.96%
Fire 3,851,911 | 3,669,680 3,784,386 3,812,348 27,952 0.74%
Communications 417,082 360,064 381,059 20,328 39,269 10.31%)
Health 135,010 131,693 119,186 122,925 3,728 3.13%
Total Public Safety .- - ‘ "I 1729.948|7.299.483| . TINASS 7,840,676 ‘1'3;8..18'.2| T AR
[Public Works - General Fuiid | S o o
Administration & Engineering 412,348 347,197 405,359 420,391 15,032 3.711%
| Highways & Streets 2,112,946 | 1,817,974 2,017,597 2,158,344 140,747 6.98%
Snow Removal 334,555 | 243,489 311,180 313,201 2,011 0.65%)
Solid Waste Disposal 1,304,764 | 1,354,828 1,388,385 1,314,555 (73.830) -5.32%
Street Lights 170,340 165,172 169,000 169,000 - 0.00%
Stormwater 60,000 68,165 54,000 92,360 38,360 71.04%
Total Public Works - General Fund 4,334,853 - 3,986,826 -4,348,631 4,467,851 122,320 “2.81%)




Town of Exeter
2022 BRC Budget

November 16, 2021, Versu'm #2

2022 BRC
Budget vs. 2021 2022 BRC
Budget$ | Budget vs, 2021
2020 2020 2021 2022 BRC Increasel- Budget %-
DEPARTMENT Budget Actual Budget Budget (Decrease) Difference
Maintenance
General 527,219 448,824 548,185 559,818 | 11,633 212%
~ Town Buildings IEEEE '___W'a'z};_ [ 248434 293,445 294175 730 0.25%|
‘Maintenance Projects | 100,000 | 100,000 ~ 100,000 100,000 - 0.00%|
‘Mechanics/Garage 273,496 | 180,039 273,034 | 278,929 | 5,895 2.16%
Total Maintenance 1,190,139 977,297 1,214,664 1,232,922 18,258 1.50%
Welfare & Human Services
Welfare 73,052 | 74,866 721_2_@ 73,048 - 7(772) -0.10%
Human Services 7 __103805 _ 103430 106,720 105,105 (1.615) -151%
Total Welfare & Human Services 176,857 178,296 179,840 178,153 (1,687) -0.94%
Parks & Recreation
Recreation 344410 335543 357,313 389,485 32,173 9.00%
Parks o 218,182 | 209,800 222,863 245212 22,349 10.03%
Total Parks & Recreation 562,592 545,343 580,176 634,697 54,521 9.40%
Other Culture/Recreation
Other Culture/Recreation’ 17,000 15,359 | 18,500 18,500 = 0.00%
‘Special Events ' 15,000 3,627 15,000 15,500 500 3.33%
Total Other Culture/Recreation 32,000 18,986 33,500 34,000 500 1.49%
Public Library
Library 1,032,885 | 1,012,365 1,081,267 | 1,125,282 44,015 | 4.07%
Total Library 1,032,885 1,012,365 1,081,267 1,125,282 44,015 4.07%
| | |
Debt Service & Capital
 Debt Service R 1,055,140 | 1,050,614 | 1,374,215 1,385,502 11,287 | ~ 0.82%
 Vehicle Replacement/Lease o 416,907 | 410,876 396,615 253,658  (142,957) -36.04%
Misc. Expense — a1 gl o 578 | 4 47 - 0.00%
Cemeteries Al e = | 1] 1 - 0.00%
Capital Outlay - Other 4,251 14.879 4,251 4,251 - 0.00%
Total Debt Service & Capital 1,476,303 1,477,947 1,775,086 1,643,416 (131,670) -71.42%
Benefits & Taxes
Health Insurance Buyout/Sick Leave/Flex
Spending B 161,552 262,258 157,276 157,644 368 0.23%
Insurance Reserves T = =1 __(14_1_24) (14 124) B ,,
Unemployment 2,897 2,897 2,897 2,416 | (481) -16.60%
Worker's Compensahon 213,402 213,402 | 236, 198 250,370 - jﬁ47172 6.00%
Insurance 63,379 62,378 69,424 72,746 3.322 4.79%
Total Benefits & Taxes 441,230 540,935 465,795 469,052 3,257 0.70%
Total GF Operating Budget 19,605,537 18,427,099 19,917,541 20,385,366 467,824 2.35%




Town of Exeter

2022 BRC Budget

November 16, 2021, Version #2

" 2022 BRC
Budgetvs. 2021 2022 BRC
‘ Budget $ Budget vs. 2021
2020 2020 2021 2022 BRC Increase/- Budget %-
DEPARTMENT Budget Actual Budget Budget (Decrease) Difference
Other Appropriations - Warrant Articles | B
Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus | 59064 59,064 s
Police Body Cameras 52,821 52,821 |
Sick Leave Expendable Trust Fund 100,000 i 100,000 100,000 - 0.0%
Conservation Fund Appropriation | 50,000 - 50,000 - (50,000) -100.0%
Engine #5 \ - B - 82,355 82,355
Raynes Barn Improvements | | 100,000 100,000
1-Ton Dump Body Truck \ \ 71,801 71,801 |
Snow/lce Deficit Fund | 50,000 | 50,000 50,000 - 0.0%
Intersection Improvements Program | | 50,000 | 50,000 |
Parks & Rec Capital Reserve Fund 100,000 100,000 | 100,000 - 0.0%
Fire Dept Car#3 Replacement ‘ 47,969 47,969 |
Facilities Assessment 45,000 45,000
Fard Explorer Hybrid - i 44,750 44,750
DPW Replacement of car #51 | - -
Bike & Pedestrian Improvement Plan | | 25,000 25,000
Public Works Facility Garage - 25,000 25,000
SEIU 1984 Collective Bargaining | | - - N
Sidewalk Program CRF - 60,000 L | - -
Swasey Parkway Permit Fee Approp | L 1,300 | 3,635 2,335 179.6%
Exeter Police Association Agreement ] B - ! -
Exeter Professional FF's Association - ! L S N S—" .
Pickpocket Dam Capital Reserve Fund 110,000 | - | e =
Stewart Park Seawall Deficit Funding | 105,794 - (105,794) -100.0%
Public Safety Study | 100,000 | - (100,000) -100.0%
~Town wide Vehicle Replacements 147,872 e -
Communications Repeater Site Impr 78,792 -
Metered Parking 115,000 o o 5
Highway Pavement Hot Box f 59,481 59,481
Total Other Approp.-WAR 811,664 - 507,094 916,876 409,782 80.81%
| .
Borrowing Other
Pickpocket Dam Modification - - | 185000 185,000
Westside Dr Area Reconst Design 69,338 69,338
Purchase of 10 Hampton Rd. , | 1,250,000 1,250,000
Landfill Solar Array Project [ 1 3,600,000 I (3,600,000)
Salem St. Area Utility Replacements B [ 1 1,010,000 | (1,010,000)
Total Borrowing Other - 1,504,338 (3,105,662) -67.37%

- 4,610,000
|

Total GF & WAR &Borrowing | 20417200 76

. 22806580 (2,228.056)  BO0%




Town of Exeter

2022 BRC Budget

November 16, 2021, Version #2 ) |

2022 BRC

' | Budget vs. 2021 ‘

2022 BRC

Budget $ ‘ | Budget vs. 2021
2020 } 2020 2021 2022 BRC Increase/- Budget %-
DEPARTMENT Budget | Actual Budget I Budget . (Decrease) | Difference
‘ T ‘ ‘ .
Water Fund |
Administration 393,161 | 376937 409,340 436509 27,169 | 6.64%
_ Billing and Collection | 179553 | 159,651 171,147 192,374 21,227 12.40%
Distribution 836,826 | 779,211 | 872,786 | 888,167 15382 1.76%
‘Treatment B 813,514 | 771,930 822,395 | 846,557 24,162 2.94%
Debt Service B | 1,164,650 | 1,152,439 1,263,186 | 1,323,021 | 59,835 4.74%
Capital Outlay | 165091 | 105721 515,330 | 553,550 | 38,220
Total WF Operating Budget | 3,552,795  3,345886 4,054,184 4240176 185995
a | | | | |
Other Appropriations - Warrant Articles .
~ SEIU 1984 Collective Bargaining | I e ] R R
Salem St. Area Utility Replacements | 2500000 ~ (2,500,000)] -100.0%
Groundwater Source Development 200,000 _tgooo00  (1,000000)  -100.0%
_ Public Works Garage Design | - | 12500 12500, 000
‘Westside Dr Area Reconst Design 192,038 | 192,038
Total Other Appropriations 200,000 - 3,500,000 204,538 (3,295,462) -94.2%
Total Water Fund/Appropriations | _ 3752795 345888 7,554,184 4444716 __ (3,109,467)
‘ | | : ‘
Sewer Fund
_ Administration 417,513 | 462,097 | 463,039 | 468,898 | 5,859 |
B||I|ng and Collection 176,328 | 156, 801 _‘|_61922 189,149 21,227
_Collection - 708,202 665403 732,111 | 740,841 8,731 |
_Treatment 1415476 | 1172927 | 1,330,179 | 1431433 | 101,253
_Debt Service 4,848,995 | 4816969 | 4,106,782 | 4,366,940 260,158
Capital Outlay 120,091 87.315 215,331 | 240,955 25,624
Total SF Operating Budget 7,686,605 7,361,513 7,015364 7,438,216 422,852
T | [ | [
Other Appropriations - Warrant Articles
~ SEIU 1984 Collective Bargaining ? ] i | - ' T
Salem St. Area Utility Replacements 1,590,000 A, 590 (}OO), -100.0%
'Public Works Garage Design - : 7.__ B N | _77 12,500 | 12,500 |
Lagoon Sludge Removal B B HE 2,600,000 | ~ (2,600,000)] -100.0%
Court Street Pump Station Design - [ I T B
~ Sewer Capacity Rehabilitation N B 200,000 | 200,000 |
_ Webster Ave Pump Station - - 5,700,000 | 5,700,000 | -
Westside Dr Area Reconst Design [ 69, 338 69,338 I a
Total Other Appropriations 1,750,000 = 4,190,000 5,981,838 1,791,838 42.76%
. | i 1 \ |
Total Sewer Fund Appropriations 9,436,605 7,361,513 11,205,364 13,420,054 2214690  19.76%




Town of Exeter
Leases/Vehicles
2022 Budget

General Fund o
Object Leases

Obj
01419416 57005 GG- CO- Leases
Total GF Leases
Vehicle Purchases
01419418 57012 GG- CO - Vehicles
Total GF Vehicle purchases
Sub-Total GF
Town wide Vehicle Replacements
Warrant Article
Total GF WAR Vehicle Repl
Total GF
Water Fund S
Obj Object Vehicle Purchases
02490027 55318 WF- CO - Leases
Total WF Leases
02480027 57009 WF-CO- Capital Outiay - Vehicle
Total WF Vehicle purchases
Total WF
Sewer Fund
Obj Object Leases
03480237 57010 SF-CO - Leases
Total SF Leases
Vehicle Purchases
03490237 57008 SF-CO- Capital Outlay - Vehicle

Total SF Vehicle purchases

Total SF

‘2022 Prelim -~ BRC
22,763 22,763
77,949 77,949
40,845 40,845

2,100 2,100
143,658 143,658
110,000 110,000
110,000 110,000
253,658 253,658
253,658 253,658

15,329 15,329
15,329 15,329
15,750 -
25,626 25,626
52,594 52,594
93,970 78,220
109,299 93,549
15,329 15,329
15,329 15,329
16,750 -
25,626 25,626
41,376 25,626
56,705 40,955

Backhce , Lease ends 2022

E-One Pumper Fire Truck, Lease ends 2024
Highway Loader, Lease ends 2022

Patrol Motorcycle

replace two line cruisers with Hybrid Interceptors
estimated at $40,000 each with equipment transfer
$15,000 each for a rough total of $110,000.

Hook Lift Truck, Lease ends 2023

Ford Escape Hybrid (or equivalent) Split 50/50
Water/Sewer

1/2 Ton Hybrid Truck, Split 50/50 Water/Sewe!
3/4 Ton 4WD Crew Truck #14A

Hook Lift Truck, Lease ends 2023

Ford Escape Hybrid (or equivalent) Split 50/50
Water/Sewer
1/2 Ton Hybrid Truck, Split 50/560 Water/Sewer




Town of Exeter I

2022 BRC

Water Fund Budget

November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgetvs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021 Budgst
2020 2021 September | 2022 BRC | $ Increasel/- %
|% Objact|Description Budget Budget Actua) Budget (Decrease) | Difference |Explanation
02433021 51110|WA- SaIIWa FT 211,725 222,420 170,795 235,798 13,378 6.0%]2 FT WIS Mgr & Asst Mgr Spiit 50450, and GF allocallons
02433021 D|WA- 3,145 3.104 2412 861 (2.243), -72.3%|GF allocaton (HR Assistant move (0 F1.
02433021 | 51210|WA- Sallwages Temp 3,500 3,500 3,176 3,500 - 0.0%|PT Seasonal Employea 50/60 W&S ﬁlit
“[Salarles Total 218,370 229,024 176,363 240,159 11,135 485%
02433021 _| 52100|WA- Health Insurance 45,142 | 51,780 39,754 50,154 | (1.626)] -3.1%)|Allocations from GF
1 entallnsurance 3,384 3.691 2,808 3922 231 6.3%|Allocations from GF
02433021 urance 259 275 221 283 8 2.9%|Allocations from GF
02433021 LTD Insurance 520 532 399 556 24 4.5% |Aliocations from GF
02433021 | 52140|WA - Health Insurance Buyout 2,828 2,214 1,661 2,186 28) 1.3%|Allccations from GF
433021 13, 14,199 | ,740 14,850 690 48% onwages:6.2%
02 1 'A- Medicare 3,168 3321 2,512 3482 161 39% on wages: 1.45%
02433021 52300|WA- Retirement Town 23,650 27,526 21,248 33,163 5,627 20. on wagas:. 14.06%
02433021 52600]WA- Workers Comp Insurance 4,729 5,234 4,461 5,548 314 6.0%[Primex
Bensfits Total 97,217 108,772 83,804 114,174 5402 5.0%
20 of gencral ofice Suppiles, copy costs, balteries; 50% of
meter records maintenance; 50% Supplies/malnl. multi-
55283|WA- Supplies 4,000 4,000 2,585 4,000 - 0.0%|function plotter
consulting services; lead service line replacement plan,
WA- Consuiting Services 5,000 5,000 5,000 10,000 5,000 100.0% |risk & resitiency, emergency response plan
ot Insurance 335 368 369 387 19 5.2%|Primex
A- Property Insurance 45,698 50,273 50,273 52,768 2,513 5.0%|Primex
55167 |WA- Insurance Deductible 1 1 - 1 . 0. e liem for Insurance deductible
8|WA- Ingurance Reimbursed Repairs 1,000 1 - 1 - 0.0% |Damage repalrs on insurance claims
55170|WA- Lega! Expense 5,000 1 - 1 - 0.0%|Legal expenses wellhead negotiatfons, administrative orders
ig& Dlrector, Town Enginaer, Asst Engineer celphones, 60%
§5180|WA- Moblle Communications 800 800 160 800 - 0.0%! WIS Manager
500 500 - 560 - 0.0%|Bld packagss, Requasts for Proposals
- Printing 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,700 100 3.8%|A 7 ide Rp 8 -'~.
55171|WA- Legal/Public Nolices 4,000 3,000 8983 3,000 - 0.0% ce of maln fius! =
Mmm
02433021 55050|WA- Conf Rooms/Meals 2,640 - 3,000 3,000 50%
02433021 55091 |WA- Education/Training 6,000 5,000 3,234 5,000 - 0.0% Treatment, Distribution & Backiiow required CEUS & dues
|Genaral Expanses Total 71.574 71,544 65,219 82176 10,632 14.9%
Administration Total 393,161 409,340 326,408 438,509 27,169 6.6%)
51110|WB- SalWeges FT 75018 | 77,083 59,684 77,848 (137) 02%| 85 Cle! sp cations
§1200|WB- Sal/lWages PT 11,765 12,154 4,301 12,493 339 28% 68 4 8p
§1300|WB- SalWages OT 308 308 36 - (308) -100.0% [Allacations Trom GF
51400|WB - Longevity Pay 375 __ 375 281 - 375) -100.0% cations G
Salaries Tota! 88,264 90,818 64,312 90,339 479) ).5%

Pege 1



Town of Exeter I
2022 BRC Water Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC

Budgetvs. | Budgst vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021 Budget
2020 2021 September | 2022 BRC | § Increase/- %
(o] Objoct|Doscription Budget Budget Actual Budget (Decrease) | Difference |Explanation
02433124 | 52100|W8- Health Insurance 26,052 26,483 | 19,627 | 29,070 2,687 9.8% |Allccations from GF
02433124 | 52110|W8- Denial Insurance 1,628 1828 1,311 1,939 119 6.1%)| Allocations from GF
02433124 | 52120|WB- Life Insurance 101 101 o1 101 - 0.0%|Allocations from GF
02433124 | 52130|WB - LTD Insurance 129 133 99 1 2 1.5%|Allocations from GF
02433124 | 52200|WB- FICA 5472 5,691 3,805 5,601 (30) on wages: 6.2%
02433124 Medicare 1,280 1,317 911 1,310 @) on wages. 1?3‘%
02433124 | 52300|WB- Refiremant Town 8,545 9,939 7,470 10,845 1,008 X R
33124 | 52600|WB- Workers Comp Insurance 1,102 1,220 1,640 1,263 73 8.0%
Bensfits Total 44,509 46,652 34,704 50,384 3.743 8.0%
ater bl processing, Ink cartidges, paper, leflerhead, pens,
3,750 3,750 1,231 3,750 - o.o%lelc
5,750 5,750 2,942 5,750 - 0. shut-off notices
5,000 500 - 500 - 0.0%|Allocation of acluarial costs for GASB compliance $500
8,500 9,000 8,875 | 13,125 4,128 al Audli and Single Audh Fees for Melanson
4,200 4,263 2,786 4,500 238 X one n
[02 4 1,155 2,565 1,620 4,266 1,701 . ntemat Services (WoDsie)
02433124 ssass'we- Emall FllteﬂnglAmthg - 2,350 1,434 800 (1,450) -81.7%]12.5% allocation of IT cost
02433124 55270 We- So gment 10,500 6,500 14,828 16,010 10,510 191.1%|Munilink UB Software Maintenance & Munis lon
02433124 | 55300/ W8- 1ravel Reimbursement 1,500 - 650 550 Munis PACE traininp Uravel
[02433124 55091 55091 |WB- Educaflon/Training 6425 - 2,280 2,280 Aliocalion of Mun's Tralning
General Expenses 1otal 46,760 33,678 | 33,724 | 51,641 | 17,963 53.3%
[Water Billing Total 179,553 179,447 | 132,740 192,374 | 21,227 124%
02 51110]WD- Sa/Wages FT 210,258 215,127 146,905 214,806 ©21) -o.4szr'FTs_pﬂ'sWW'air DlsiﬁbuﬁonlSawer Collaction
| Avgs OT rate = ours;
02433222 | 51300|WD- Sal/Wages OT 21,000 21,000 12,889 21,0600 - 0.0%|(catis from dispatch or SCADA a!arms)
I ay for afier hours on-call siatus, $140/week par union
02433222 | 51310|WD- Sel/Wages Stand-By 3,640 3,640 2,800 3,640 - 0.0%]contract split 50/50 WD/SC
[02433222__| 51400]WD- Longevily Pay 1,725 1,775 - 1,625 50 2.8%|4 FT per union contract, spl S0/IS0WOISC |
Salaries Toial 236,623 242,142 162,604 241,271 @y 04%
1.6% Incroase in the premium rate and @ 1% dscrease in
WD- Health Insurance 68,863 78,918 51,245 80,179 1,262 1.6%|employar contribution (effective 7/1/2022)
4,038 4,715 3,114 4,893 178 3.8%]1.5% decreasa in the premium rate
216 218 153 218 - 0.0%|No change in the %%J;:ium rate
14,671 15,013 9,843 14,959 (&) A% |Besed on wages.
3431 3511 2,301 3,498 (13 -0.4%|Based on wages: 1.45%
26431 | 30,626 | 19,620 33,923 3,287 10.8%|Based on wapes: 14.06%
8,788 | 9,727 8,292 10,311 584 5 mex
126,435 142,735 94,468 147,979 5,264 3.7%|

Page 2



Town of Exeter I

2022 BRC Water Fund Budget

November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgetvs. | Budgetvs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021 Budgst
2020 2021 Septomber | 2022 BRC | $ Increase/- %

O Budgot Budget Actua) Budget (Decreaso) | Difference |[Explanation
|02433222 WO- Buliding Maintenance 8,000 8,000 8,478 10,000 2,000 25.0% |9 wates pumping stationsiwells
02433222 | 55105 ulpmant Malntenance 7.000 7,000 4,602 7,000 - 0.0%|Pumps, generators, misc equipment

Trench patch, matenals, crushing (replacing deterlorating
02433222 | 55252|WD- Road Repalrs 10,000 10,000 10,397 10,000 - o.o%lsesvlee saddlas); may use coniractor

15 vehiclaslequipment, 4 trallers sp smower
02433222 | 55319|WD- Vehicle Maintenance 10,000 9,000 5,824 10,000 1,000 11.1% |malntenance 2020 ($1k)

5 Hydrant assemblies, risers, service saddles, curbstops,
02433222 | 55288|WD- System Maintenance §4,000 52,030 23483 52,000 - 0.0% |pipe, valve boxes, other parts

Tank maintenance & rehab programs -
02433222 | 55059|WD- Tank Malntenancs 158,723 158,723 119,042 158,723 - 0.0%($42,000/yr; 1.5 MG Epping Rd Tower $116,723/yr
02433222 | 551 73IWD- Licenses 800 800 - 800 - 0.0% on licenses examsirenawals $50/6a
02433222 | 55180jWD- Mobile Communrlcation 1,450 1,600 953 1,600 - 0.0% 8 ; @ &l
I Pump slaflon fire alarms ms Secy! r Gilman,
02433222 | 5§545|WD- Fire Alarm Communication 1 1 - 3.500 3,489 | 349800.0%|& Stadium
02433222 | 55134|WD- Genera! Hand Tools 1,500 1,500 703 1,500 - 0.0%|Drls, bits, taps, digs, ratchet wrenches

Con aet n nvenlent MD; req;
102433222 | 55003|WD- Drug/Alcoho! Testing 800 900 255 800 - 0.0% Ilandom testing for all CDL holders & screening new hires
02433222 | 55257|WD- Safety Equipment 3,500 4,000 2,188 4,000 - 0.0%|PPE Incl hardhats, % respirators
02433222 | 55314]WD- Uniforms 2,148 2,145 1,328 2,145 - 0.0%]Per unfon contract, 8 split C
L Sofiware revisions/maintenance; handheld and software
02433222 | 55136|WD- GIS Sofiware 4,500 7,500 5,875 9,000 1,500 20.0% |agreement with TiSales; new Peopls GIS asset mngt modulas

replace maters accuracy sp ns,

503 meters >10 yrs old $152K (3 year ramp up); brass meter

parts $15%; testing, repair & replace backflow devices $8k,
02433222 | 55188|WD- Metsring & Back Flow 80,000 112,000 53,252 115,000 3,000 2.7%|brass fittings
02433222 | 55235|WD- Pump Station & Towers 41,950 | 24,450 4,198 24,450 - 0. umps, VO cards, check valve rebullds, fuses/breakers
02433222 | 55194)|WD- Natural Gas 10,000 9,000 5,638 9,000 - 0.0%|Heating/genarator fusl; new generators at new well bulldings

70,000 70,000 48,802 70,000 - 0.0%|Water Pumping Siallons and fowers, 3 welis
02433222 | 55128|WD- Fus! 9,300 9,300 8,033 9,300 - 0.0% cles & equiment fuel
Gsnere! Expanses Total 473,769 487,919 301,037 498,918 10,999 2
'lwmr Distribution Total 836,826 872,786 558,109 888,167 15,362 1.8%

Pago 3



Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC Water Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgetvs. | Budgetvs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021 Budget
2020 2021 September | 2022 BRC | $ thcreaso/- %o
O Objsct|Bescription Budget Budget Actual Budget {Docreass) | Difference |Explanation
02: 51110|W1- SaUWages F1 240,508 248,345 190,203 | 262.448 4,103 1.7%|1 FT WTP Ops Spr, 150 Op, 2WTP Ops
02433523 | 51300|W1- SallWages OT 18,0 19,075 29,827 19,075 - 0.0%
[Pay for after hours on-call status, $140/waek per unfon
02433523 | 51310|WT- Sal/Wages Stand-By 7.280 7,280 5,600 7,280 - 0.0% |contract
02433523 | 51400{WT- tﬂ’ay 1,500 1,660 - 1,700 100 6.3%|2 F T per union coniract
Salarles 266,363 276,300 | 226,630 260,503 4,203 15%
1.6% Increase In the premium ralo and a 19 decrease In
02433523 | 52100|WT- Health insurance 97,827 89,375 75,189 93,717 (5,658 employer contribution (effective 7/1/2022)
02433523 | 52110|WT- Dentel Insurance 6,750 6,750 6,402 6,811 (839) -13.9%|1.5% decrease in the premium rate
02433523 9 Insurance 216 218 24 216 - mium rate
3 16,639 17131 13,692 | 17,391 261
02433623 ~ Medicare 3,891 4, 3. 4,087 61 1.5%|Based on wages: 1.
02433523 ment Town 29,976 34,028 27,658 39,439 4513 wages: 14.05%
'0:2:433: 523 'orkers Comp insurance 8,766 9,725 | 8,280 10,308 !
efits Tote! 163,785 172,129 133,567 170,849 (1,180 0.7%
02 §6022|W1- Bullding Maintenance 12,600 12,000 4,352 | 12,060 - 0.0% ngs & P
433623 | 55368|W1- Basin/Legoon Cleaning 30,000 - 12,600 12,000 SWTP clearwall dleaning
Repair pumps & blowers; replacement parts; chemical tubing;
02433523 | 55105|WT- Equipment Maintenance 48,000 45,000 38,035 45,000 -
02433523 | 55284|WT- Supplles Lab Equip 24,000 23,000 17,867 25,000 2,000
02433523 —55055%1 5060 5000 6658 5, -
024 55270|W1- Equip/Contracled Services 5000 | 10,000 | 8,699 X - lems p od
02433523 | 55173|WT- Licensss 1,200 1,200 - 1,200 - reatmem b—- 58S 6XaMS/ToNo Olea
P Operations upaMsorceﬂ'honaandW‘l'P’l’iTor—
02433523 | 55180|WT- Mobile Communication 3,600 2,600 499 2,600 - 0.0%|SCADA
02433523 - Fire Alanm Communication 1 1 - 1,100 1,099 | 108800 0% SWTP/GWTP fire alamms
433523 ipment 1,500 1,5! 84 1,500 - 0% |Boots, gloves, hard hats, oye & hearing protection
02 2,400 | 1,500 742 1,560 - .0%|Per union oomct.—a—ﬁemp
02433523 fiware Services 7. 10,0600 670 10,000 - 0.0%|VT SCADA sofiware mainienance seivice
024335 72 WT- Dam Reglstrations 3,000 3,000 - 3,000 - 0.0%]Annual NHDES fees/Resevol & Fickpocket dams
nner ngs in m n
02433523 | 55229|WT-Property Taxas 360 360 143 400 40 11.1%|now tax exempt); Pan Am charges for Surnmer St
Colform nia, orgenic carbon, volalle & synihetic,
02433523 | 55161|WT- Lab testing 33,500 30,000 8.426 32,000 2,600 6.7% quaderlz PFOA/PFAS $4,500; 30 Lead & Copper samples
11 chemica uding ammonium suliate for raminas
gresnsand filters; New regulations requlre the addtion of
WT- Chemicals 105,000 131,000 80,994 135,000 4,000 3.1% |ferric chioride for arsenic precipiiation.
WT- Natural Gas 23,000 19,680 10,438 19, - 0.0% heaﬂnglgmmtor Tue]
aelnicity 72,60 72,000 55110 | 72,000 - g
1,860 1, 611 1,660 -
= Phiona Loase Alarms 4,945 4,845 2,450 3,845 - 0.0%|ATST loxing alarm services
|General Expenses Total 381,366 | 373,988 | 245,761 | _ 395105 21,139 5.7%
|Water Treatment Total 813,514 622,305 604,978 846,557 24,162 2.9%

Page 4



Town of Exeter |

2022 BRC Water Fund Budget

November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgetve. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021 Budget
2020 2021 Soptember | 2022 BRC | $ Increasc/- %~
O ObjectiDescription Budget Budget Actual Budgst (Decrease) | Difference |Explanation
02471125 | 58024|Water Tank SRF 201,558 208,314 208,314 215,297 6,983
2471128 10|Water Line- Main & Lincoin Sts 120,000 120,600 120,000 120,000 -
02471125 | 58022|Water Line Replacement- JH 153,700 | 05 151,650 B (151,050)
02 ortsmouth Ave Waterine 15,268 15,268 15,268 15,268 -
02471125 23|Lary Lane GWTP S 224045 228,436 228,436 232,914 4,478
02471125 | 58027 [Lincoin Street Phase #2 9593 9593  95893| 9593 -
02471125 | 568028|Court Strest Cuivert 3,910 3,910 3,910 3,610 -
02471125 | 58002|Was Streat 55,050 §5,000 | 55,000 56,600 -
02471125 | 58035|Salem St. Ut n& Engin 20538 | 27,692 27,692 27,602 -
02471125 | 56036|Surface Water Plant TTHM Treatment | 84,000 | 88,241 88,241 60,241 -
02471125 | 56038|Groundwater Sources 109,000 | 109,000 105,000 (4,000) 0)
m St. Utilily Improvements 141,078 141,676 2036 Final payment
ater Debt e Principal 1otal 896,612 | 1,016,504 | 1,018,505 | 1,013,993 2,511) 0.2%
‘siw{waw Tank SRF 69,168 62,432 62,431 55,450 (6.882) -11.2%| 2028 Final payment
$8502|Water Line- Main & Lincoln Sts 30,600 24,480 24,480 18,380 {6,120) -25.0%|2024 Fina) payment
1|Water Line Replacemeant- JH 9,143 4,532 4,632 - (4.532)| -100.0%2021 Final payment
568504|Portsmouth Ave Watsrfine 3,267 2450 2,451 1,634 816, -33.3% nal payment
68522 |Lary Lane GWTP SRF 87.587 83,185 83,198 78,719 (4.477) 5.4 payment
58525|Linco!n Street Phase #2 5977 5,467 5,487 4,958 40_9)‘ -8.9%|2032 Final payment
8| Court Strest Culvert 1,554 1,354 1,354 1,155 199) -14.7%|2027 Fina) paymant
56531|Washington Street 24,480 21,675 21,672 16,870 2,805)| -12.9%|2028 Flnal paymant
66535|Salem St. Utility Design & Engin 7,583 5414 5414 4,602 ,a12)] -26.1%2024 Final payment
58536|Surface Water Piant TTHM Treatment 28,649 8,458 8,458 7,518 %uogl -11.1%(2034 Final paymant
§8538|Groundwater Sources 27,204 27,201 21,420 (5.784 -21.9%|2025 Final paymant
Salem St. Uil rovements 96,802 98,802
Water Dabt Service Interest Total 268,038 246,682 246,676 309,028 62,346 25.9%
]
|Debt Service Total 1,164,650 | 1,263,186 | 1,263,161 | 1,323,021 59,835 3.7%
02480027 | 55318|CO- Capita! Outlay - Leases 17,031 15,329 - 15,329 - 0.0%[See separato loase schedule
Ol pa crew ca spiit
|02490027 67009]CO- Capital Outlay - Vehicle 48,059 - 78,220 78,220 ton crew cab water only
| CO- Caplial y - Land
02490027 | 65361|Acquisition/Purchase 1 1 - 1 - 0.0%
|02490027 §7015|CO- Water System Capltal 100,000 500,000 32,026 460,000 (40,000)| -8.0%|Stadium Well Rehab/Repalrs $20,000
Capital Outiay Total 165,091 $15,330 32,026 553,550 38,220 7.4%)
Water Fund Total 3,652,795 | 4,054,184 | 2,916,440 ! 4,240,178 185,895 4.8%

Page &



Town of Exeter
2022 BRC Water Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021 Budget
2020 2021 Soptember | 2022 BRC | $ Increase/- %
Org Object|Description Budget Budget Actual Budget | (Docrense) | Difference |Explanation
WF -Warrant Asticlas/Borrowin
02500000 59102|%E ﬂoi Gara% Deslgn - 12,500 12,500 C n (General Fund & Sewer Fund components)
02500000 cement of car ater 8 ewer
e Drive Area on (General Fun
Westside Dr Area Reconst Design 192,038 192,038 & Sewar Fund componants)
Jozsooouo [SETU 1984 Collactive Bargalning -
Salem St. Area Ulility Replacemants 2,500,000 (2,500,000) -100.0%
Groundwater Source Davelopment 200,000 { 1.080.000 47.324 (1.000.000) -100.0%
Warrant ArticlesiBorrowlng Tota) 200,000 | 3,500,000 7 204,538 | (3,205,462) 94.2%
Total Wator Fund with WAR i ALY RN IR CY PR LX) I

Page €



fown of Exeter|

2022 BRC Sewer Fund Budgst
Jovember 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC
Budgst vs. 2021 | 2022 BRC
2021 Budget $ Budget vs.
2020 2021 Soptember 2022 BRC Increasel- 2021 Budgst
by} O on Budgst Budget Actus! Budget (Docrease) | %- Difference |Explanation
IEWER FUND
211,728 222420 169,881 235,788 13,3768 6.0%|2 FT W/S Mar & Asst Mor Split 50/50, and GF gllocations
3,145 3,104 2412 881 {2,243)/ -72.3%|GF allocation (HR Asslistant mova to FT)
3,500 3,500 3,033 3,500 - cme'lm' smwémmoww Spitt
218,370 229,024 175,326 240,159 11,135 4.9%
45,142 51,780 39,387 50,154 (1.626)] -3.1%|Allocations from GF
3,384 3,691 2,808 3.922 231 6.3%)|Allocations from GF
259 275 218 263 2.8%| Alfocations from GF _
520 532 399 656 24 4.5%|Allocations from GF
2,828 2214 1,661 2,168 28)] ~1.3%|Allocations from G!
13,539 14,189 10,678 14,880 680 4.8%!Based on wages: 8.2%
3,166 3,321 2,498 3,482 161 4.9%|Based on wages: 1.45%
23,650 27,528 21,148 33,153 5,627 20.4%|Based on wages: 14.08%
4,720 5234 461 X 34 6.0%|Primex
97,217 108,772 83,257 114,174 5,402 5.0%
20% of general office supplies, copy costs, batiernes; 50% of |
metexraeords maintenance; §0% supplieg/maini. multi-
4,000 4,000 3,216 4,000 -
2,000 2,000 1,447 2,000 -
12,000 32,000 21,474 12,000 (20,000
662 728 729 785 a7
68,824 75,713 75,713 79,499 3,768
- - 130 . -
1,000 1 - _1 -
5,000 5,000 5722 7.500 2,500
800 800 160 800 - X
500 — 600 - 500 - ctgaas. reg
2,840 1 - 3.000 2,999 | 2998000% Annual nationa! conference
4,500 4,500 705 __ 4,500 - 0% |Wastewaler trealment and coflactions training
101,928 125,243 105,288 114,585 (10.678i] 8.5%
Admintstration Total 317,513 493,039 387,679 468,658 5,859 1.3%|
51110/Se- SalWages FT 75.818 77,983 59,694 77,846 (137) -0.2%]|1 FT Utiilios Clork (50/50 spiit W&S) & GF Allocations
TPT Utitles Clerk 24 hrs/wk (from 16 hraiwk PRYR) (EW
11,765 12,154 4.301 12,493 339 2.8%|sphit WSS)
308 308 38 - (306 -100.0% | Allocations from GF
375 375 281 - 5] -100.0%|Allocations from GF
88,264 80,818 64,312 80,339 (a79) 0.5%]

Page 1



rown of Exaterl
3022 BRC Sewer Fund Budget
Jovember 16, 2021, Version #2
Z02ZZBRC
Budgot vs. 2021 | 2022 BRC
2021 Budget $ Budget va.
2020 2021 Septamber 2022BRC Increasel- 2021 Budget
b (o] Description Budgst Budget Actual - Budget {Dacrease) | %- Difference IE:glanatlon
i3432134_| 52100|S6- Health Insurance 26,052 26483 19,827 29,070 2,587 .8%| Allocations from GF
13432134 | 52110/S8- Dente Insurance 1,828 1,828 1,371 1,939 [EL .1%|Aliocations from GF
13432134_| 6212098~ Lifs insuranco 101 101 o1 101 - 0%| Allocations from GF_
13432134 _| 52130/S8 - LTD Insurance 128 133 90 135 2 5% m
13432134 | 52200|S8- 5472 5631 3,695 5,601 (30 20.6%|Based on wages: 62%
13432134_| 52210/98- Medicare 1,260 1317 912 1,310 (0] 20.5%|Based on wages: 145%
14321 0]SB- Retiramant Town 8,545 9,836 7470 10,845 1,608 10.1%Based on wages: 14.05%
13432134 'SB- Workers Comp Insurance 1,162 1,220 1,040 1,293 73 0% |Primex
I Benafiis Total 44,509 46,852 34,705 50,394 3.743 .0%
Water bill processing, Ink Cartridges, papsr, leflerhead,
13432 3,750 3,750 1,234 3,750 - 0.0%|pens, etc
13432 500 | 2,500 1,500 2,500 - 0.0%|Postage for sowar bills
13432 ,000 i) - 500 0.0% of actuanial costs for GASS C $500
8,500 6,000 8,875 13,125 4,125 45.8%|Financial Aud?t and Single Audit _'_F_‘ees Wmmgw"i_—mon
200 4,263 2,768 4,500 238 §,6%|12.5% ellocation of IT phono
25 25 - 25 - 0.0%! en Releases
1,158 2,568 1628 4266 1,701 66.3%|125% a n of [T Intomet gervices (websita)
__ — 2380 143 900 {1.450 B1.7%[125% of 17 cost
10,500 5,500 14,828 16,010 10,510 191.1%|Munifink UB Software Maintenance & Munis Allocation
1,500 - 880 550 Munis PACE training trave!
6,425 - 2,250 2.200 Allocation of Munis Training
43,555 30,453 32,288 48,416 17,963 59.0%
176,320 167,922 131,302 160,149 21,227 12.5%1
210,258 215,727 144,718 214,808 (821 0.4%|8 FT spit 50/50 WDISC
21,000 21,000 1,626 21,000 - 0.0%{WDISC/WWTP/PS (calls from d or SCADA alarms
Pay for afier hours status, $1 per union
3,840 3,840 2,800 3,640 - 0.0% jcontract split 50/50 WD/SC
1,725 1,775 - 1,825 50 8% |8 FT per union contract spit 50/50 WD/SC
238,623 242,142 149,344 24121 —@71) 04%
1.6% Increase In the premium reld and a 1% dacrease in
68,863 78,918 50,781 80,179 1,262 6% contribution (eflective 7/1/2022)
4,038 4,71 3,086 4,803 178 3.8%|1.5% dacrease in uw—l(in—mtum \ralo
216 21 153 218 - 0.0%(No change in the premium rale
134325632 | 14,671 15,01 9,026 14 54 04 on wages: 6.2%
13432532 3.43 351 2,110 3496 (L_ﬂw 0.4%|Basad on wepas: 1.45%
13432532 | 26,43 30,626 17,942 33923 3297 10.8%[Besed on : 14.08%
13432532 8,78 9,725 8,280 | 10,308 683 6.0%|Primex
1 126,434 142,723 91,378 147,978 5253 3.7%

Pago ¢



fown of Exetorl

1022 BRC Sswer Fund Budget

Jovember 16, 2021, Version #2

Z0ZZBRTC
Budgst vs. 2021 | 2022 BRC
2021 Budgst $ Budget vs.
2020 2021 Saptember 2022BRC tncreasel- 2021 Budget
Budpet Budget Actual Budget Decrease)
10,080 10,000 7,126 10,000 -
5,000 5,000 2,436 5,000 -
on test requirements, service
5,000 £,000 830 5,000 -
nance, calch basin & sump pump remova), smoke &
20,000 20,000 - 20,000 - X %’ﬂ
40,000 40,000 - 40,000 - 0.0%|Relining vitrifisd clay, RCP
10,000 9,000 10,341 10,000 1,600 11.1%]10 vehicles, 3 traders, spiil 50/50 with water dist
Transport of gravel, Eﬁ, otc. to Waste Management from
2,500 2,500 2,148 2,750 250 10.0% |WWTP
Maintenance fes fot Comb!nad§awar Overflow (CS0) §
13,500 13.500 9,000 13,600 -
89,600 68,600 7,237 69,800 -
Maintain 22 sewar pumps; wear rings. impelers, shaft
40450 4450 25 49450 - 0% %%HW
] cations for ivil sower n;
1,000 1,000 70 850 {150). -15.0%|master electrician (dus in Nov)
1,450 1,600 1.188 1,600 - 0.0%]4 MiF7's (50%)
Contract wiFlast Screen & Convenisnt MD; USDOT required
800 500 173 500 - g for 8l COL holders & screening new hires
1 1 - 1,500 1,499 149900 0% Mam Pum p Station fire a!a:m
18432532 | 55257|SC- Safety E: 2,250 2,500 2,153 2,750 250
13432532 | 55314|SC- Uniforms 2,145 2,145 1,328 2,145 - 1 :;- !
4,500 7,500 5,876 000 1.500 .0%;agree: em w%w_ﬁ%loww
3,000 3,600 - 000 - .0%|Software ennual malnenance;
2,500 2,500 916 2,500 - 0% |Sewar augers, CCTV parts
11,150 11,150 5,528 11,150 - .0%|Heat & generator
82,000 82,000 §8,012 82,000 - 0.0%{Heat, lights, , 8ic. (new for MPS grindsr pum
Diesel, propane, gasolina for , equipment and
9,300 9,300 8,032 9,300 - 0.0% |pumping stations
345,148 347.245 746,930 31,595 3330 13%
Collection Tota) 708,202 732,111 367,652 740,641 8,731 1.z_|
Jentment |
S FT: 3 Oparators, 1 ST Operalor, 1 Chiel Operator FY (8
13432833 1110/ST- SalWages FT 255,438 269,641 209,020 280,426 10.785 4.0%|Mos in 2021)
13432633 | 51300/ST- SaliWagas OT 19,000 19,000 16,583 18,000 - averags OT rate = $38.85/r, 514 hours
13432633 1310/ST- Sal/Wagas Stand-By 7,280 7,280 5,600 7.280 - .0% |Afler hours on-call status. $140/wk per union contract
13432633 350|ST- SalWapes Storm Related FEMA 1 1 - 1 - .0%|Expenses refated to declared emsrgencles
13432633 400[ST- Longevity Pay 700 750 - 800 50 .7%|1 FT per union contract
Selarios Total 420 286,672 231,203 307,507 10,835 7%

Page &



fown of Exoter[
1022 BRC Sewer Fund Budget
Jovember 16, 2021, Version #2
Z0ZZBRT X
Budgot ve. 2021 | 2022 BRC
2021 Budget$ Budget va.
2020 2021 Septomber 2022 BRC Ingreasel- 2021 Budget
g Object|Doscription Budget Budget Actual Budget Decreaso! %- Difference |Explanation
7.6% increase In the premium rate and a 1% decrease in
13432633 | 52100|ST- Health Insurance 122,421 125,845 90,352 127,483 1,644 1.3%|employsr contribution (effective 7/1/2022)
8,850 7.800 5,954 8,520 720 9.2%]1.5% docrease in the pmrnium rato
0 270 216 270 - 0.0%|No @ in the
17,510 18,384 13,227 19.085 372 3. on wages: 6.2%
4 4.302 3.094 4, 157 .79%|Based on wages: 1.45%
31 37,494 | 28,180 43,235 5,74 153% on wapges: 14.08%
,787 9,727 8,202 10,311 584 .0%|Primex
193,279 203,831 149,325 213,350 9,518 4.7%
3 high exposure bulldings; 6 new bulldings & 4 large process
10,500 10,500 20,583 10.500 - 0.0%|tanks
Chem feed pumps, flow meters, molorized valves, acrators;
new centrifuges (2), RASIWAS pumps (6), UV Bulbs &
Batiasts; DO, ORP & TN probes replacement; Atlas Copco
50,000 75.000 38,118 97,500 22,500 30.0%|(85k); Solarbee circulator maint contract ($17,680
: 4,500 2,206 4,500 - 0.0%|Invasive & 1a Zxt0 30y
500 6,500 - 1 6,459 -100.0%[blennia) inspection & cle needed
15,000 12,000 2,782 12,000 - 0.0% 6 significant Industrial pemmits with monitoring
2.500 2,500 150 2,000 500; -20.0%|Inter- slulce iping, wires, elc.
Required training for licensing; professional development;
1,200 1 625 1,000 (200) -16.7%|master elactrician 15 hr
3,000 3, 987 3.000 - 0. " operators’ 1 MiFi for SCADA backup
1 1 - 7,500 7498 749800.0% WWTF fire alarms and SCADA atarms, 7 @ $1500/uilding
Contract w/Floet Screen & Conveniant MD; USDOT required
500 500 83 500 - 0.0%]|random for afl CDL holders & scresning new hires
, §as monitors, Tyvek sults, gloves, space
2,500 3,500 921 3.500 - .0% . maint.
3,378 3,376 1,642 3,375 - ,0%]uniforms for 5 operators
5,000 5,000 2,882 5,000 - ).0% e ‘annual maintenance
. Annual NHDES dam foes for WW P and Clemson Pond |
13432633 | 55072|ST- Dam Reglsiration 1,500 1,500 - 1,600 - 0.0%|lagoons
nitrogen . EPA oftiuent tesling,
groundwaler monitor report, Great Bay & river monitoring
13432633 ST- Leb Testin; 60,000 46,000 43,619 105,000 59,000 128.3%|from $18k to $75k & TN annua) report
13432633 100,000 100,000 56,638 100,600 - 0.0% , magnesium 8 & supplemantal carbon
y o 60lids generation & weskly disposal at
134326833 336,000 280,000 180.458 280,000 - 0.0% | Tumk
13432833 22,000 20,000 11,461 20,600 - Bullding heat
13432633 | 312,000 250,000 146,130 250,000 - 0% Acrators, lights, recirc. & chem feed pumps _
13432633 4,200 3,600 2,600 3,600 - .0%]2 vi
13432633 | 1,000 1,000 - 100 800 0% |Hydropen sulfide monitoring
- Total 938,776 620,676 511,663 910,576 80,800 — 9.6%
Freatment Total 1,415,476 1,330,179 892,191 1,431,'4"35 101,253 7.6%]

Page ¢



fown of Exoter|
1022 BRC Sewer Fund Budget
Jovember 16, 2021, Version #2
Z02ZHBRT
Budgetva. 2021 | 2022 BRC
2021 Budget $ Budgst va.
2020 2021 September 2022 BRC Increasel- | 2021 Budget
g ogodlnescﬂpﬂoa Budgat Budget Actual Budgst Decroase) | %- Difference Igtgmaﬂon
13471135 | 101,500 99,750 69,750 - (89,759) -100.0%2021 Final payment
13474135 130,000 130,000 130,000
13471136 | 79,732 79,732 79,732
13471135 20,000 15,000 15
13471135 | 53219 53218 219
3471135 28,654 26,769 26,769
3471135 2,666,533 2,642,940 -
13471135
3,079,638 3,047,410 404,471
6,038 2,993 2,993
61,150 65,850 65,950
17,083 12,797 12,707
~3,080 3,060 "3,060
53158 30441 30441
7,340 5,233 5,
i34 68533 1,640,631 948,807 -
13472138 SWTP Lagoon Studge Removal
13472138 Salem St. Utility Improvements
Sewer Debt Service Interest Tota! 1,769,458 1,059,371 110,474
I'ﬁem Servico Total 4,848,595 4,108,762 514,946
|
ot —
13490237 | 57010|CO- Ca - Leases 17,030 15,328 - 15,320 - 0.0%'896 separalo Lease schedule
CO-Cg -
13480237 | 55381|Acquisition/Purchase 1 - (1) -100.0%
‘complete coating application (o WW ¥ UV basin walis and |
13480237 | 57017|CO- Cepita) Qutlay- WWTP 30,000 209,000 13,481 200,000 - 0.0%|flume wall $192k
13460237 | & Capital Outiay - Vehicle 73,060 - 25,626 25,626 Ford Escaps Hyb & 1/2 T crew cab Hyb split 50/50 WIS
13490237 | € )- Lagoon Sludge Removal 1 - _() =100.
Hta) 120,09 215,331 13481 240,955 25,624
|
65,000 - Revolution Engray, LLC (focated &1 13 Newfisids Rd)
- - 65,000 - -
Isowor Fund Total 7,666,608 7,015,364 2,372,449 | 7,438,216 422,852 6.0%]

Pago ¢



fown of Exotorl
2022 BRC Sewer Fund Budget
Jovember 16, 2021, Version #2
Budget vs. 2021 | 2022 BRC
2021 Budget $ Budget va.
2020 2021 September 2022 BRC Increasef- 2021 Budget
bl Oﬂﬁj{ww Budget Budget Actual | Budget (Decrease) _|%- Difference [Explanation
Yerent Adiclos/Bomrowing
CIP P#25 Wesiside Drive Area Reconstruction (Genasral
Waestsids Dr. Reconstruction n 100.000 69,338 69,338 Fund & Water Fund components)
13560000 | 59102|Public Works lG_e_mgs Design - 12,500 12,500 CIP P#1 Des?n %Gemm! Fund & Watsr Fund components)
13500000 DPW Repiacoment of car #51 CIP P#87 Splil 50/60 Watsr and Sewar Dafamed by BRC
13500000 ini: - SEIU 1884 CBA
1,600,000 <
150,000 -
CIP #19 Sewer draln linas repiacement (Gensral & Waler
Salom S!. Area Ulﬂ_;!% Replacements 1,590,000 1,580,000 -100.0%|Fund components)
n Rem 2,600,000 2,600,000) -100.0%
1t Strest gg's Station Design - - Cl 9 Deferred by BRC
Sewer Capacily ion 200,000 200,000 W—WM P30 Complote work
on ﬁ :Tolaa may be etgible for
Webster Ave Station 5,700,000 5,700,000 Congressional Direct Spending
Warrant Asticles/Borowlng Total 4,750,000 4,180,000 - 5,881,838 1,791 42.8%'
Tote) Sewer Fund with WAR 0,438,605 11,205,364 | ___ 2,372,049 | ___ 13,420,054 | 2,214,690 —19.6%

Page ¢



|Town of Exeter |
|2022 BRC Genoral Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget ve. | Budget vs.
2021 202t Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 Septamber 2022BRC | $Incroasc/- | Budget %-
Budgoet Actua) Budget Actua) Budget Decroase) | Difference |Explanation
16,000 16,100 16,000 12,660 16,000 - 0.0%|$3K each 4-Select Person, $4K for 1- Chalr Persen
Selaries Totel 16,000 16,100 16,000 12,000 16,669 - 0.0%
[01413010_| & 285 32 255 - 210 (@5 A7.6%)
01413010 | 6 952 598 992 744 952 - 0.0%|Based on wages: 62%
01413010 | 232 234 232 174 232 - 0.0%|Based on wages: 1
1,479 1,374 1479 918 1,434 (a5 X
01413010 | B505 1,600 - 100 - 100 - 0% related 1o tax desded ties, othar sarvices
01413010 50D < 100 - 100 - 0% |NHMA seminars, milcage relmbursement
(01413010 _ 1 - 1 - 1 - 0% T men n6eds
01413010 1 59 1 - 1 - 0% or the Town Offico
I mations, recognilions, even commitiees,
01413010 $8- Special Expensge 4,000 4,358 3.000 1,380 3,000 - 0.0%{E911 Committes activilles, membesships
|Ganeral Expenses Total 6,502 4,417 3202 1,380 3,202 - 0.0%)|
[Select Bozrd Total 22,981 21,791 20,681 14,308 20,638 @5) 0.
immm«:mu Fﬂg5|:_<mo TM- SalWages F1 172,832 172,568 177,332 146,673 | 182,270 4,938 Z8R[ZFT: Town Mrand Exoeuﬂve Assisiant
+ Record l RECre (R pg
01413011 | 81200 |TM- Sal/W PT 7 2,188 7,500 4,766 7.500 - 0.0%|Advisory mi M Vaeauon repl for ExAsst
smﬁ%ﬁ 160,332 179,764 184,832 151,439 189,770 4,938 2.7%|
1 mﬁmﬁﬂﬁpﬁﬁmmﬁaﬁa 1%390‘0889'5
52100 |TM- Heahth Insurance 51,848 51,848 52,840 39,703 53,785 845 6% em contributlon (effective 7/1/2022]
82110 _|TV- Dental Insurance 3,600 3,800 3,800 2,650 3,743 — 6N -1.6%]{1.5% docrease in the premium rate
§2120 |TV- Life Insuranco 162 162 216 1 216 - 0% n jum rato
[ §2130_[T™- LTD Insurance 148 1,148 1,178 68 1%10 32 X n (ho premium rete
62200 FICA 11,161 10,592 11,460 8,853 11,768 306 ).7%|Based on wages: 8.2%
52210 | TW- Medicare 2,615 2478 2.660 2, 2,152 72 2. on wages: 1.45%
52300 | TM- Retiremant Town 19,305 19,278 22,383 17,768 25.627 3.244 14.5% on wages: 14.
|Benafits Total 89,857 89,104 84,657 71,571 59,099 4,442 4.7%]_

Pago 1



[Town of Exeter |

2022 BRC General Fund Budget

November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgot vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget| 2029
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | $ Incroasal- | Budgat %-
Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget {Dscrease)
TV~ Con/RoorvMoals 2.600 80 7 - 1,000 800
[TM- Contract Services 2,000 - [ - - (6:560)] -100
[TM- Duss 16,000 15,958 16,000 16,092 16.500 560 tm annua
M- Education/Train 500 - 300 80 300 - Primex conference, umlnars
TM- Equipment Purchase 300 i 300 5 300 : “0%|Smal mamtmrm';)_—
[T™-_Fue 1 1 - - 1 100 o%lu:ﬁ
TM- LegaliPublic Notices 500 536 ) 287 4080 ( ”ﬁ -20.0%|Budgelibond notl. c haarings, co‘ﬁ‘é hearings
20224qtﬂypm18). Camnpnmarszsa.smm 1 112wsbn
on lsase; Great America Brother printers $269.40/mo (TM
01413011 _| 55188 |¥M - Offico ng!amem Leases 10,000 10,743 11,250 7,685 12,700 1,450 12.8%{only) 2 112 yrs Isfi on lease
01413011_| 55200 |TM- Suppl — 3,600 4,018 3.600 1,682 3,000 600; -16.7%]Supplies for town ofiices (papar, eic.
Fhone relmoursement (TM, EA 50/50 split with Welfare|
TM - Phone Reimbursement 1.380 1480 1.380 1,455 1,380 - 0.0% ‘2021 Interim TM 3411.10
pifice posiage needs (Reserve moved (o ) postage
T™- Postage 150 376 300 2 300 - 0.0%|rates have Increased
TM- Rofarence Metorial 200 - 150 - 100 80 -33.3%|NHMA, ICMA publications
TM- Sub 260 117 260 109 200 0 -23.1% | Exator News-Letlor, Google Storege
own nse 2,400 2,346 2400 2,332 2400 - .0%|Printing of annua omnepon% plect Print Soktions,
'TM- Trave! Reimbursement 500 128 300 2 700 4080 133.3%|Miisags relmbursement for
Genersl Expenses Total 39,791 35,629 43,341 29,813 39, (4.061) 9.4%
L @ from Wates Fund 764 764 (33,92 445 S, 1,372)] 5%)|12.5% water fund
[01213011_| 55999 [TM- Dus from Sower Fund 32,764 32,764 %a‘m 445 (35.088) 1,172) .5%]12.5% sewer fund
Due from Water/Sewsr Funds (65.529 i (67, (70,199 (2,345) 3.5%
Town Manager Total 244,351 239,189 254,976 201,933 257, 2,674 12%[V
uman Sources
2 FT: Assl Town ManagerfHR Direclor; AR Assstant (9|
01416516 | 51110 |HR- Sa¥Wages FT 72,742 73,848 74,850 62,101_ 123,385 48,435 64.6%{Months)
131551 1200 |HR- fepes PT 31,451 265 31,165 16,795 | 8,610 ~72.4%|1 PT: Human Rescurce Assistant (20 hriwk) (3 Months) |
faries Total 104,163 81,131 765,118 76,898 131995 25,880 241%1
amp@oyer oonmhuz!on (eﬁeetlve 71112022). Dapt
reorganization due to retlirement; Includes 8 Months for FT
HR- Health Insurance 19,128 19,128 19,610 9,603 17,928 {1,682) -8.6% HRAeslatenk
§2110 |HR- Denta) nsurance 1,050 1,050 1,050 842 3119
52120 |HR- Life Insurance 108 108 108 78 144
52130 _[HR- LTO Insurance €84 664 705 23 821
7817 4,767 7.044 5504 8,184
1,628 1,116 1,647 1,112 914
Relirement Town 10,570 8,114 8,460 X 7
41,166 34,865 39,625 26,040 49,458

Page 2



Town of Exeter |

2022 BRC General Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgot vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 Ssptamber 2022 BRC | $ Increasel- | Budget %~
Org Objact n Budgot Actusl Budgat Actus) Budget | (Dscrease) | Difference LE_a_tgl'aneﬁon
01415515 | 55050 |HR- Conf RoomsiMaals 1 - 475 - 1,320 845 177.8% |Direcior - IPMA-HR, NHMA & Primex
01415515 _| 55055 [HR- Consutting Services 1 - 1 - 1 - 0%
01415515 _| 55088 |HR- Dues 504 380 547 438 5681 13 6% |[SHRM[Diractor $219), (PMA-HR-2 29156, An 1]
Finance $4,000 (3800 to W&S) for new Munls upgrade,
NHMA conference, $150, IPMA-HR Conference, $ 700,
Sheehan Phinney Annua! Labor Employmaent Review, $26
and HR onlina training, $800
4,260 - 2,285 49 4,875 2,580 113.3%
1,660 373 1,500 740 500 - 0% |Benefits Falr, service and nition
1,500 - 1,500 §6 500 - .0 ng of apen ositons
200 - h 350
350 380 380 231 885
776 1,140 775 20 775
350
600 288 600 ] 600
400 26 400 - 100
, 00
1,135 < 200 - 1
21,880 - 1500 - 15,000
34,445 2,689 16,143 2,335 27,797
01415515 | 55888 |HR- Dus from Water Fund (14,538 {14,538)| 14,574, 10,647 18,1 X
[01415815 | €589 [HR- Dus from Sewer Fund 1 14,538, 14,574 10,647) 18,148 .
Dus from Waler/Sewer Funds (29,076 29,076 (29,148) (21,684 6,291) (7.143) 24.5%
|Human Resources Total 180,748 89,709 432,735 65,577 172,959 40,224 ml v
T an
[ A comg
|01418918 | 56040 |GG - Transportation 1 - 1 - 1 - 0.0%|from Transportation Fund 03
Transportation Total 1 - 1 - 1 - 0.0%|V
88V or unicipal Group
55170 |GG- | nse 80,000 102,859 80,000 69,334 60,000 - 0.0%]and othar legal advisors
Legal Total 60,060 — 102,059 80,000 56,334 60,000 . 0.0%|V -
|
Lechuolony FFTIT Coord (Spit 80% GF end 20% CATVFand); 17|
Tech (Split 40% GF, 5% Water/Sewer each, 50% CATV);
51110 |IT- SeWeges FT 101,832 101,320 148,712 89,770 178,760 30,078 20.2%|Nstwork Admin (FY) (12.5% Watar/Sawer each)
_Tsw_—'f%_as otal 101,632 101,320 148,712 99,770 176,790 20
8 in
62100 [IT- Heslth Insurence 17,587 17,687 35,437 13,360 17,885
52110 [I¥- Dentaltnsurance 1,384 1.384 2 720 2816
62120 |17- Life Insurance 113 113 185 133 221
52130 |IT - LID Insurence 722 722 722 44 760
52200 |i1- FICA 6314 5,927 9.220 5,685 11,086
62210 |I1- Medicara 1477 1,368 2,158 1,377 2.592
(52300 |11- Retremant Town 11,376 11,317 9,108 12,503 X
[ |Benefits Total 971 38,437 69,0 34,023 80.577

Pego3d



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC Geoneral Fund Budget
Novembar 16, 2021, Verslon #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 202t Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | § Increasel- | Budget %
Oblect |Description Budget Actual Budgot Actual Budget Decrease!
014168025 | 65046 [IT- Computer Sofiware 17,500 13,823 21,700 7.052 30,400 8,700
01415025 | 55058 |IT- Contract Services 26,500 26,650 16,000 2935 8,000 8.000)  -50.0%for pe wngmmmmwadlnowaudl! '
01415025 | 55088 (IT-Dues - 188 184 184 ASCAP
I or em , TOWn
01415025 | 65091 |IT- Education/Tralnin 2,800 1,839 2,700 1,838 3,000 300 11.9% m%onemu%mgsmm
01415025 | 55108 |IT- Equipmeni Purchase 1,000 256 800 - 1,200 —_400 miiure stafl has lncteased
01415025 | 65136 |rr- G!S Sofiware 7,000 6,600 7.500 3,000 8,000 500
01415025 | 55159 |rr- Intemet Services 30,820 28,245 20,580 11,227 25,593 5013
|o1415025 55180 |iT- Mobilo Communications 400 420 €00 25 ) 360 "
server per audll momman!wona (31500) smmng.
env!mnmmal monitoring, Cabling, replacement drives and
01415025 11,000 9,805 6,000 6,245 59,000 63,000
01415025 1,660 1,040 600 572 1,200 600
01415025 26,000 26,304 26,375 17,308 27,000 625
01415025 - 14,100 8,608 5,400 {8,700)|
01416025 4,600 5,040 6,648 - (X 2,
120,720 120,222 123,601 58,768 170,017 55418
‘01415035 57003 |IT- CO- Computers 10,200 8,194 13,850 515 20,000 8,350
01415025 _| 57005 |IT- CO- Equipment 4,300 3,039 3,000 19 1,500 (1.560)]
_'—“""Ce‘@%w T%olal 14,500 11,233 16,650 534 21,500 4,850
01415025 | 58998 |IT- Due from Walsr Fund (14,581} (14,581) (33.217) {18,114) 568 6,709
Iomscm 55999 lT-Duefmm Sewer Fund 14,581 14,581 277 (18,114 ,568 6,709 -20.2% 5% of for IT Tech
] Water/Sewer Funds X 68 8 136 13,418 <20
lTnfo rmation Technology Total 254,661 242,081 — 291,463 | 156,607 — 386,748 95,209 32.7
Eol:fufmao 51000 irrmswv Elacled V) 828 628 828 628 - oﬁ"ﬁw for Trustes of Teust funds
Salasies Totel 628 828 828 828 - 0.0%
1413030 _| 52200 [T V- FIGA —_ 61 51 51 51 — 51 - X on 9: 6.25%
01413030_| 52210 |T1- Medicare 12 F 12 12 p - 0% on waes: 1.45
—__|Benefils Total X 63 63 - X
Trustes of Trust Funds Total 861 891 [1]] 891 891 -
1225 2,325 760 350 10 350
1,225 2,325 760 350 1,050 350
76 144 43 22 €5
18 2 10 5 15 5
o4 178 54 27 80
|Town Modsrator Total 1319 2,503 753 377 1,130 377 S0.0%|V

Page 4



'Town of Exetor |

2022 BRC General Fund Budget

November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget| 2029
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | § Increase/- | Budget %~
Org Objact |Description Budget Actual Budgat Astual Budget {Decreaso) | Differonce |Explanation
Town Clark!
nciudes own pU +
01414051 1110 _|TC- SalWages FT 208,693 204,921 213,432 163,552 218,479 6,047 2.4%|Clerks
01414051 300 |{TC- SaWages OT 300 356 300 111 300 - —0.0%|OT for Assistant Clerks
01414051 1400 [TC- P —_ 900 950 950 - 1,050 100 ~10.5%|Longevily for 1 Assistant Clark
Salaries Tolal 207,693 208,229 214,882 163,663 219,629 5,147 2.4%
15% Increase In the premium rale and 8 1% dacrease In
§2100 _[TC- Health In 65,010 65,010 66,042 49,578 66,625 783 2% r contribution (effective 7/1/2022)
62110 _|TC- Dontal Insurance 5,600 580 | 5,500 3,788 5811 69) 1.5%]1 in the premium raio
52120 |TC- LHe Insurance 270 270 270 252 270 - 0.0%|No change In the premium rate
52130 [TC- LTD Insurance 758 758 778 40 801 22 2.8%]No ehange In the premium sete
52200 |TC- FICA 12,889 11,870 13310 8,384 13,620 319 2.4 on wages:
| 62210_[VC- Medicare 3014 2,776 3,113 2,197 3,188 78 2.4%|Based on : 145%
52300 _|TC- Refirement Town 23,222 23,038 27,127 19,955 30,808 3,781 1 Based on wagos: 14.06%
[ [Benefils Total 111,083 109,620 116,541 85,202 121,432 4,891 4.2%
01414051 | 55049 |1C- Computer Supplies 1.2 - 1,200 35 1,200 - OW_MIE_IWW s, va X fbbons
Nandalo lo"‘i '(’ Certiicaton
. NECTCA Conference, NEMCG&A Certification, ctarkwom
01414051 | 55050 |TC- ConfiRoom/Meals 2,000 (eo)j 2,000 636 2,000 - omsmxni 0 E!sctlonTtaimng
1314051 | B5058 [TC- Contract Services 4,760 18 1,700 164 - (1.700)] -100.0%|Moved to Office Equipment Lease
01414051 | 55084 |1C- Dop Tags 1,050 861 | 660 577 €60 - 0.0%| Do tags
01414051 _| 55088 |TC- Duss 300 225 300 265 300 - 0.0% $175, NHC 530, NEACTC$: 3
Regisiralio P63 (07 VARdatoTy -8l LonT, Spring Regiondl,
TCCatthonTralnlns NECTCA Conf, NEMCIEZA
Jm414051 £§5091 |TC- EducationTreining 1,000 855 200 680 2,000 1,800 £00.0% cemmauon Eadions —
Comgputars, printers, copiass, office fu iture, panels
01414051 | 55108 |TC- Equipmant Purchase 2,000 1,619 2,000 785 2,000 - 0.0% balwaenmtksmﬂons
reatAmearica ancial Serv.- 3 P [nfers; Leal - Sharm
01414051 | 55198 |TC- Office Equipment Lease 3,233 4,621 3,233 3498 4,993 | 1,760 54.4%|printe
[01414051_| 55189 | vC- Office Equip Malntenance 500 439 480 480 Vaiidators, Mobile ﬁusodforeledlons
[01414051_| 66200 o-o@sfﬁu jos 2,000 3,204 2,000 1,284 2000 - 0.0% copy paper, genarel office supplies, anvalopes
Clvi lalture leiters, laiters & 1o B, weakly State
01414051 | 55224 [TC- o) 5,000 8,707 5,000 4.941 5,000 - o.o%wotk.moa ly Vital work, dal MV rogistrations
01414051 _| 55241 w.-ﬁ'ﬁemnuon 5,000 5,000 38 2,500 (2,500} 50.0%|Book Restoratic
01414051 | 656246 | TC- Reference Materials 300 - 300 178 300 - 0.0%|Maotor Vehida aws
ferware Dravelopmian f Or MV, , Vild
Transfer Station Pamﬂs. Crad!t Cards, Repma Stnmon.
01414051 | 58270 [TC- Sofiware Agreement/Contract 8,750 8,130 8,800 8,738 8,800 100 1.1%|Dogs On-lmem.ccmacm I
alory Fay o1 Ionng Keg BI ife 0
NECTCA c°n!erenee. NEMCI&A Certification, cletkwerles
01414051 | 66308 |TC- Trave) Relmbursement 46 400 104 800 400 100.0%/Tralning, Election Training
n 34,763 28,251 32,733 21,891 33,073 —340 1.0%
Town Clerk Total 353,739 344,160 363,956 270,858 374,334 10,378
1414052 | 81000 |EL- SeWages Elecled 8,000 2408 3,000 450 3,000 -
01414052_| 61210 |EL- Sa/Wages Tem 9,000 11,064 2,200 1,69 6,600 6,600
17,000 13,461 5,200 2,04 11,800 6,600
01414052 1054 833 322 127 732 408
01414052 247 195 — 75 30 171 88 126.9%|Based on wages: 1.45%
1,301 1,028 390 156 803 505 126

Page§



Town of Exater |

2022 BRC Genoral Fund Budget

|November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget ve. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget 2029
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | $increase/- | Budgat %-
(o] Budget Actual Budgot Actua) Budget {Decreasa) | Diffsrence |Explanation
Iiuuosz:: 300 - 3060 - 300 -
01414052 600 2,087 600 831 600 -
01414052 1,500 3641 €60 1,772 4,000 3340
101414052 9,000 7,518 4,000 3.019 6.500 2,500
01414082 800 760 800 129 800 -
] 12,360 13,975 6,460 5,451 12,300 5,540
|slacu' oans Total 30,601 28,484 12,088 7,650 25,003 12,945
Total Genoral Governmont 1.139,552 1,071, 1,157,518 784813 | 1,319,682 162,138

Pege 6



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC General Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budgstvs.
2021 2021 Budget| 2021
2020 2020 2021 Septamber 2022 BRC | $§ increase/- | Budget %-
Budgst Actual Budget Actual Budget {Decroase) | Bifference igg!auaﬂon
230,255 231,407 243,865 180,438 250,565 6,620 2.7%]3 F1: Finance Dir, St Accountant, HRIPayroll Accountant
_ 2,450 801 — - -
232,705 3 243,865 188,435 250,585 6.620 2.7%
T.8% Increase Ih (he premium rale and a 1% decrease n
65,940 65,840 66,042 49,576 66,825 783 employer contribution (effective 7/1/2022)
4,850 4,850 4,850 X 4,777 7 -1.5%(1.5% decrease In the premium rate
270 —__270 270 268 270 . 0.0%No char;
1,032 1,032 1,050 74 1 16 ang
14428 13,237 16,128 11,022 15,536 410 2.7%|Based on
3374 3,088 3,537 2,577 3633 88 2.7%|Based on
25 25 30.794 22,936 35232 3438 14.6% |Basec
116,667 114,3 121,679 69,865 127,350 5,671 4.7%|
27,500 25,500 29,500 17,750 26,250 (3.250)(
80| 762 1,660 044 1,080 .
500 - 600 - 560 -
6.500 7250 1,500 | 750 6,500 6,000
100 50 100 50 100 - FOR Dues
4,000 335 3.500 70 4,760 1,280 36.6% Treln g and Education for 3 Finance Stai
1,080 1,078 1,080 844 1,080 - 0.0%[Cop! l.ease $1.080
Jn’: ,check stock, envalopes,paper, tax forms, kitches
01415001 6,000 3,951 4,000 2,883 4,000 - 0.0% |supplies, deposit ticke!s
-w,;._ ailing checks and 1o postage (ncrease in
01415001 2,300 1,763 2,300 1.439 2,500 200 8.7%|FY21
Munls Software Agreementl (6.3% Increass per yr per
01415001 19,550 19,650 20,775 26,059 27,521 8,746 32.5%|contract) _
[01415007_| 65308 |FF bursemsant 1,200 31 260 34 1 100 550.0%)| Tylo travel and travel for 3 FINERCe 6mpio
|Genera! Expenses Total 3 64,455 833 76531 11,0786 | 17.2%)
61415001 _| 55988 |FI- Dus from Water Fund (43,574 (43,574 (45,708, 34,270, 47,242 1,536, 3.4%]|12.6% Water Fund Oflset
01415001 89 _|Fl- Due from Sewer Fund 43,674 4. 279 147,242 1 L 4%]12.5% Sewer Fund Offset
|Due from Wal 7 Funds ,148 (87,148)] (91,411) 68,558 (84,484) 3,073 3.4%
Iﬁmwmngg Total 329,674 315,710 335,688 260,775 358,982 20,284 e.@i v
01415002 | 51000 |TR- SayWeges Elocted 8,864 8,664 8,804 6,648 8,864 - o.osleagastoermm
ISahﬂes'—To_stai - 8,864 8,684 6,884 6.648 8,864 - 0.0%
01415602 _| 52200 [TR- 550 £50 550 412 550 - .0%|Based on wagss: 6.2%
09415002 | 52210 |TR- Medicare 29 129 128 o7 129 - .0 on wages:
nefits Total 3 678 678 - .0%]
01416002_| 55088 |TR- Dues 50 50 50 50 50 - Duss
01415002_| 65091 _|TR- Education/Ireining 100 | - 109 - 100 - 0% | Training and Educalion
01415002 | 55200 |TR - Supplies 100 - 100 - 100 - 0% Paper, pens, foldars and binders
General Expensas Tolal 250 [ 260 60 250 - 0%
Treasurer Total 9,792 9,592 9,792 7,207 9,792 - Eﬁi\l

Pago 7



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC Ceneral Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budgst va.
2021 2021 Budget| 2021
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | $Incroesel- | Budget %~
Budget Actual Budget Actual Budgst Decreass) | Difference |Explanation
2 FT: Deputy Tax Collectos, Calections Specialst (Depl |
|o1415003 51110 |TX- SalWaeges FT 105,234 102,127 104,485 79,652 95.808 (8,558) -az%i%wm due to retirement)
01415003_| 51400 [TX- 1,500 1,560 1 580 - 1,500 5] Tongevity {retired in 2021)
es Tota 108,734 103,627 105,865 81,162 95,508 (10,059 8.5%)
ncrease in ! crease in
emp!oym' contribution (effective 'm/zozzy Dept
101415003 | 52100 [TX- Health Insurance 19,593 19,683 19,788 18,130 29,927 10,141 51.3% %ﬂlﬁﬂm dua to retirement
888 premium rale; Pl reo! n
TX- Dental Insurance 1,088 1,086 1,088 1.023 1.570 484 44.6%|due to retirement
TX- Ufe Insurance 162 162 162 125 162 - 0.0%|No change in the m rate
TX- FICA 6818 6,222 6,570 4,825 5,048 (624) -0.5%|Based on : 6.2%
762210 [TX- Madicare 548 1,455 1,538 1,129 391 (146)| X on : 1.45%
TX- Retiremant Town 11,822 11,575 13,397 784 13,484 87 0.7% on wegas: 14.00%
iaenoﬁ:s ote 40,928 40,093 42,537 35,026 52,460 9,943 23.4%
cance g ax montitly.
Shoutd | Inchude WIS bank fees In this fing? Lockbox was
TX- Bank Fess 5.500 4,827 5,500 4,233 200 {5.300) -88.4%)|50/50 Tax/WsS but all to tax.
TX- Conl/Room/Meals 600 £0 425 37 0 arences for DTC ax for Associatlon)
X- Contract Servicos 3,000 - 1 - 1 - .0%|Coverage for Cotlactions C Urs!
X- Deeded Property 3,500 - 2,000 - 2,000 - ).0% related to Tax des 83
X- Duos 50 40 50 40 50 - .0%|N =)
TX- Educetion/Training L] 960 2,060 1,385 600 - 0.0%]|Education reimbursemont
TX- Lega) Expenses I - 2, - - 0. for liens.deeds and bankrup
TX- Offico Equipment Leases 156 2.158 2,156 1,662 2,158 - 0.0%|Two r foases $ $179.60 per month
[TX-Supplies 2,400 2,044 602 1,600 - 0.0%|Paper, Ink, Enve! © Boxes, priniar
nquency, tsn, an no. A 3
TX- 10,000 8,269 10,000 8487 8,500 {1,600} -15.0%jLockbox matibox cancatied
TX- Registry of Deads 550" 606 950 74 850 - 0.0%|Liens & deeds recordings al oi Doeds
L l-'l‘sax Biling Services 3,600 3,072 3,600 105 3,600 - 0.0%|P mate: 7 tax
- Tex Llen/Deeded Searches 4,000 4,360 4,000 3,160 4,000 - 0.0%|Tex Uen Sevices
Genora) Expenses Total 31,981 77.543 3 — 20458 27,662 (6.425) 2{ 18.8
01415003 _| 55898 |TX- Dua from Water Fund 916 @ 128 27,044 097 29 0.1 ator g6l
01415003 998 _|TX- Due from Sewsr Fund 916 8,916 37,126 27,644 37, 29 0.1%|25% Sewer Fund Offsot
[Dua from WatariSewer Funds Total (73,831) (73,832) (74,251} 56,688 (74,183 56 0.1
Tax Coflection Total 115,612 97,431 108,356 §0,948 101,878 (8,483) ©.0%| V
b 66,197 50,825 68,040 84 2.6%|1 F1: Dg
01415005 | 51110 JAS- SaVlWages FT 84,415 64,354 1 1.843 * Deputy Assessor
0141 61210 | Ks-_ﬁwraages Temp 1 o 1 . 5 0.0% Y
[Sataries Total 64,414 64,354 66,198 50,625 68,041 1,843 %)
18% Increase In the premium rate and @ 1% decrease |
01415005 | 52100 |AS- Heath Insurance 19.128 19,128 19.610 7,352 19.920 _310 1.6%|e contribution (effective 7/1/2022)
Io'i'a'i'soos' §2110_|AS- Denta! Insuranco 1,050 1,050 1,050 81 1,034 (18) 5% pre
01415005 | 62120 nsurence 54 54 54 80 54 -
01315005 | 62200 |AS- FICA 3,894 4,638 4,104 3,668 4,219 114
01415605 | 52210 |AS- Meadicare 934 061 860 832 987 27
01415005 | 62300 |AS- Retiramani Town 7.185 7,188 8,356 6.184 9,566 1,210
Benefits Tola) 32,355 39,017 34,134 18,841 35,780 1,645

Pago ©



Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC General Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Verslon #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget va.
2021 2021 Budget| 2021
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC |{ $ Incroaso/- | Budget %-
Org Object Jbascdﬂon Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget | (Decrease) | Difference |Explanation
55050 |AS- ConfiRoomiMeals 100 - ) 50 - .0%| Meatings - meals- room
AS- Contrec! Services 110,600 109,660 110,500 93,833 110,52;;0% - X contract
AS- Duss 260 480 260 50 10 3.8%) & duss
AS- Education/Trelning 1,000 470 500 10 500 - ) of seminar
AS- Equipment Purchase 80 - i 1 - 0% uipmant
1 - - 1 - X SS07 pOSIon
AS- L_ganc Notices - 0 - 50 - ).0%|Pubtic Nofices In news media
AS- Mappin 6,200 4,276 4,600 2 4,180 150 3.8 850 & Bul cement $15.00 per
Asﬁ%_égzmm Leasa 1,078 1,078 1,076 844 1,078 - ) nter Laase, $89.80/mo
AS- Supplies 1,260 578 750 217 500 [@50)| ___-33.3%| Toner, envelopes, general supplies
IAS- Postage 1 253 597 1,300 800 160 Tas questionnaires,
As-%%omm 1 [ 50 21 50 - deeds &
AS- on 1 - 1 - 1 - X ndent
AS- Softwara ent 38,000 36,148 16,920 14,432 16,535 {1,385 ~8.2%| Vision coniract $7,150 web feo $3,235 cloud fee $5.150 |
bursement 1 1 - 1 - .0%|Use of personal cer -1 @i
General Expenzes Total 156,841 152,120 134,662 112,804 133,987 675 0.
Assessing Total 253,610 _249,500 234,994 182,470 | 237,608 2,813 1
Total Finance — 708,668 676,238 691,833 531,400 708,451 16,624 2.4%]|

Pago 9



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC Genoral Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget ve. | Budget va.
2021 2021 Budget 2021
2020 2020 2021 Septomber 2022 BRC | § Incroase/- | Budgot %-
MMM Budgst Actual Budget Actual Budgat {Decrease) | Diffarance |Explanation
Davelopment
Sustalna!ﬂmy Oﬂlcar Duﬁes (3 momhs). 1 F‘I‘
51110 |PL- SalWages FT 103,087 102,771 105,347 83,529 151,209 45,862 43.5%|Consesvation/Sustainabillly Pianner (9 months!
1 r3m 3
51200 [PL- Se¥Wsges PT 70,688 61,298 72,627 40,207 42,438 189 -41.6%]|Admin Asst @ 25 hriwk; R Sec @ $15 perhr
Iﬁm‘:"iaz 173,755 164,056 177.974 123.736 A 8.8%
25,823 24,913 - - - 1.6% Increass in the pramium rate
1 ecreasse in opmm um rate;
1,800 1,800 1.800 1425 3.119 1.219 staing
108 108 108 90 144 38
929 943 56 570 27
10,773 9,322 11,034 7.671 12,608 072
2519 2,160 2,561 1.788 2,608 27
1813 11,480 3,297 10,205 21,260 7,963
53,585 50,832 29,863 21,241 40,307 10,444
55059 1,000 65 200 - 200 - 0.0%]pote: &nmclpmdanﬂcmlnpemnevm
55058 |PL- Contracl 1 - 1 - 1 - 0.0%
ROCK am Planning Commission a dues (2022 -
55088 lPL-Duas 13,000 12,838 13,000 12,763 13,315 315 2.4% $130000dlm‘lad APA dues 3315
1_|PL- Education/Training 140 - 500 - 0.0%|Seminars/Tralning for planning staff, board members
Annual supppo: and ralntenance Tor bulding
|01419101 §5136 IPL- GIS Softiware 3,500 3,000 3,500 3,000 3,500 - 0.0%|p m‘Wzonlng soﬂwara. Pa!dannua Inthofaﬂ.
10 granis largeted ot ® 680 ONno comss
2,500 750 2,600 . _2500 . 00%|oing
1 - 1 - 1 - 0.0%P icehoider for third party inspection as noeded
anly for Pianning Board cases bul als0 covers Pianning
2,000 2,578 2,000 3384 2,000 - 0.0%dopt.
400 - . - Hasn't been spant in prior mdua!oln-housaee Bﬁ
4,500 618 2,000 | 3170 2,600 - 0.0%[Miss office suppies. Covers Planning & Bulkding dep
2,500 - 2.500 - 0.0% |Added by BRC In 2021.
8 Prnn depardmen(s es weles
4,000 4,457 4000 2,801 4,000 - 0.0% Board and administration of cases.
750 6 460 - 400 - 0.0%|Usad for g printing [obs such as Ordinance
lewspaper
PL- Reference Material 400 423 425 407 425 . 0.0%($220), RSA books and othor reference matesig!
ucling anal 0 decsions
have been mado for 2022 at this time but will work on
|ot418101 PL- Studies 15,000 10,560 5,000 - 5.000 - 0.0%|Master Pian Actlon Agenda items.
To_W%_mr—erer e for 53 ning, wWo 3
01419101 8 |PL- Travel Relmbursemant 1,000 - 200 - 800 600 |  300.0%|mastings, ete.
|Genera! Expenses Total 48,552 35,488 38,227 25 37,142 915 2.5%
Planning Total 275,873 240,358 244,084 179,602 271,098 27,082 A%V

Pago 10



Town of Exeter

2022 BRC Goneral Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget| 2021
2020 2020 2021 Septamber 2022 BRC | $ Increasal- | Budget %-
Orp Object |Desc n Budgot Actual Budget Actual Budgat Dacroase) | Bifferance lanation
91,621 91.531 83,751 71,980 $8.381 2,610 2.6%|1 F1: ED Diraclor
3,000 - - - [Removed Intem $3K
94,621 91,531 93,751 71,880 88,361 2,610 26%
1.8% Increase In the promlium reto and a 19 docroase N |
Hgalth Insurance 27,078 27.078 26,955 20,276 27,017 62 2% contribution (efective 7/1/2022]
Dental Insurance 1,800 1,900 1,800 1,426 1,871 29 -1.5%[1.5% dscrease In the fum rate
108 108 108 80 103 - X 0 In the premium rate
[ 861 881 49 806 75 B8%|No n the um rate
5,867 X 5,813 4,74 5874 | 162 ] on :
1372 1.253 1,358 979 1,397 38 8% |Based on wages: 1.4
10,234 10,224 11,833 8,772 13,548 1,715 14.5%|Based on mj—Waa: 14,
47,420 46,760 48,649 35,762 50,822 1973 3.0
1,200 - 1 - 1,200 1,199 | 119900.0%|0U ED] Conforence and accommodations -5 Da
0 3,000 1,134 3.000 1,080 200 { .sooi] m"'w"_Wm—n& etc.)
: ueaﬂonm-alnln_g K - _1 - .800 1, .0%]O
55190 ED- Mobib Comunlumons 1,000 805 1,000 624 600 (420)]
300 525 — 400 - -
gvel Ralmam 1,800 70 300 - 800 500
General Exponses Tota — 9,300 2634 3.702 1,704 6,100 1,398
Total Economic Dovelopment 151,341 140,948 147,302 109,448 153,283 5,981
Fommmqmmg 51110 |Bl- Sa'Wages FT 149,776 149,683 154,124 119,295 157,502 3456 2.2%|2 F1: Bukding | A CEO
01424002_ | 61200 |B- Sal PT 38,648 14,574 37,620 - 38,857 1,037 2.7%]|1 PT- EWL%W_—“ nspector (24
T los Total 168,424 164,167 191,944 119, 188,430 4,495 2.0%
T1.6% Increase In ‘55 ptemh'xm EE anda 1% decrease Tn
01424002 40,115 40,118 39,385 22,538 40,026 1.6% contribution (effective 7/1
(01324602 | 2,760 2.100 2.100 7,466 2,060 | 1 5 decrease In the premium rate
0142 2 216 216 173 218 - .0%|No n the premium rate
01424002 813 813 638 - 861 | 23 7%|No In the premium rate
01424002 11, 10,40 11,80 7,503 12,179 279 .3%)|Besed on wages: 6
01424002 2,732 2434 2,16 1,755 2,848 [ 2.3%|Besed on : 145%
01424002 16,730 16,708 19,454 14,657 22,158 2.702 13.0%|Besed on wagoes: 14.06%
74,388 72.793 76,687 4 60,358 366 4.8%
01424002 500 - 250 - 250 - 0%|NE Bullding Officials Association Conference
01424002 300 515 300 250 360 - 0%
01424002 762 751 750 557 750 -l 0% |Fuet for
01424002 460 377 480 —_ 588 600 14 30.4%)|Cell Phone for
01424002 | 1,000 316 1,650 - 1,000 - e for Elocirical inspector
[01424002_| - 1 - 1 -
3,04: 1,960 2,761 1,405 2.801 140 A%
Ihsmmacm Enf Total 265855 233,910 271,392 168,653 279,655 8,303 aﬁf\?

Pago 11



[Town of Exeter |

2022 BRC General Fund Budget

|November 16, 2021, Verslon #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget ve. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 September 2022BRC | $incroasel- | Budget %-
_ Budget Actual Budget Actua) Budget (Decroasa) | Difforenco |Explanation
1,000 416 1,600 218 1,000 - 0.0%|Recording secretaries @ S15/1r avg aboul 6
2,520 - 2,520 - 2,520 - 0.0% [Interns 2 T, 15 hraiwk (o7 7 WKS
3,520 416 3,520 1 3,520 - X
01461105 | 52200 [CC- FICA 218 28 218 1 218 - ).0% |Based on wages: 6.2% _
01461 62210 _|CC- Medicare 51 6 59 - ).0%|Basad on wages: 1.45%
[ [Benafits Tota! 260 32 260 1 269 - ).0%]|
I'_'O‘masu 5 | 55044 |CC- Communtty Sarvices 560 276 800 141 - ~100.0% [Moved o Conservation Lend Adminlsiralicn
pollinator projects, star gazing event, etc), trall maintename
(bridge, signs, palnt, etc) and conservation land
CC- Conservation Land
01481105 LWW Administration 1,350 1,323 1,550 52 2,050 500
01481105 ract Services 1,600 428 1,000 - 1,000 -
Iomnos §5088 |CC- Dues 1,000 1,000 1,000 700 1,200 200
01461105 | 55091 |CC- Education/Tralning 450 210 250 . 250 .
01461105 _| 55171 |CC- LegaPubtic Notices 60 - 50 83 60 -
461105 | 55224 'i;'eﬁoswa—gg 20 - 20 - 20 -
01461105 | 55247 |CC- Reglstry of Deeds 30 - 30 - 30 <
01461105 _| 55254 |CC- Roads!de Mowin 1,850 1,868 1,850 - 1,700 (150)|
01461105_| 55203 |CC- Supplies 160 - -
Ge W_@emsﬂ Yoial 6,250 5104 6250 1.086 6,300 50
Conservation Commiselon Total 10,039 5,552 90,038 1320 0,069 50
Ren e Ef
01419118_| 55547 |ENR- Renswablo & 80 - 1 - 1 -
Expenses Toial - - 1 < 1 -
. - 1 - 1 -
860 450 860 150 860 -
860 450 860 150 860 -
53 28 53 ) 53 z
12 7 12 2 12 -
66 k) €6 1 66 <
|
200 70 200 - 200 - 0.0%]min. training alloiment for board members
01419103 _ 1,200 1.975 1,260 1410 1,200 - 0.0%
— expenses are esiimalod lor ZBA case edminlstradon |
01419103 2,000 1,261 2,000 902 2,000 - 0.0%|(ma of costs paid by applicant)
3.400 3,326 3400 2312 3,400 - 0,
3,326 3,810 4338 _2473 4,326 - o.o%"‘_}v‘

Pago 12



Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC General Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 Septomber 2022 BRC | $ tncreasel- | Budgot %-
O Object |Deseription Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget (Decroase) | Differenco iExplanatlon
1 - SalWag 850 240 850 120 850 - o.o%laem Secreianos @ $15 per hour
als 650 240 €50 120 650 - 0.0%]
|o_14191"04 52200 ‘Iﬁb‘-'ﬁCA 40 1 40 [ 40 - 0. on wages: 6.2%
01419104_[ 62210 [HD- Medicare 9 9 : 9 - 0.0%|Based on weges: 145%
enefits Tota) €0 1 80 7 i) - 0.0%
01419104 55080 |HD-Conf Rooma/Meals 200 - 200 - 200 0.0%
OF: uss vanous ong
19104 | 55088 |HD- Dues 50 - 50 - 50 - .0%|work with HDCs
19104 | 55081 [HD- Education/T raining 200 - 200 - 200 < .0%|min. training aliotmeni for board members
19104 | 65138 [HD- Granl 10,000 - 1,600 - 1,000 - 0%|CLG (Geriified Local Govemment) Granl match
118104 _| 65171 |HD- ublic Nofices 100 647 100 - 100 - 0%
168104 | 65224 |HD- Poslage 350 39 350 126 350 - 0% are estimated for HUC caso administration
01419104 _| 85227 |HD-P 125 - 125 - 125 - .0%|Printing needs for HDC 23
01419104 48 |HD- Reference Material 160 - 160 - 160 - 0%
General Expenses Tola! 11,128 986 2,125 128 2,125 - .0%
l‘i-llslorlc District Gommission Total 11,62 1,288 2,628 258 025 - o.EqV
‘ .
14191 51200 SalWages P1 520 270 540 €0 540 - o.o_l'% Recording secretaries @ $15 per hour
Selaries Tota! 540 270 540 €0 —_ 540 - 0.0%
01419106 _| 62200 |HC- FICA E) 7 33 2 33 - 0.0%]|Based mwm%
[01219108 [ 52210 [HC- Medicare [ 4 1 [ - 0.0%[Based on wages: 1
Benefits Total 4 21 4 E 3] - 0.0%|
BE0E8_|HC- Contract Services 1 - 1 - 0%
| 55088 [HC-Duss - . 50 - X
85091 _[HC- Education/Treining 200 - 200 - 200 - 0% |Min. tralning atiotmenl for board members
_65138 |HC- Grant Matching 1 - - i - 0.9%
55224 |HC- Postg, 25 - 25 - 25 -
7 |HC- Printing 35 - 35 - 35 -
Gensral Expenses Total 31 - 312 - 312 -
01419108 | 85347 |Transfer Qut 601 -
- 601 - - - - Year End Baiarce Transior
[Haritage Commission Total 7] 802 893 (1] 883 - 0.0
[Total Planning & Development 720,151 631,750 680,842 452,858 723,200 41,368 (K]

Page 13



Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC Gensra!l Fund Budget
Novaember 16, 2021, Verslon #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget ve. | Budget va.
2021 2021 Budget| 2021
2020 2020 2021 Soptamber 2022 BRC | $increasel- | Budget %-
l% Objact |Description Budgot Actua) Budget Actual Budget Dacrease} | Blfferonco |Explanation
Pofico Department
Jrement
cers,
51110 |Sa¥Wages FT 1,740,359 1,850,792 1,762,738 1,230.547 1.772,317 9,579
51125 |First pend - 69,657 - - N ~
1150 |Vacation ment OT 46,587 | ° 48,587 43,565 46,587 -
61200 |SatWages PT 35,862 13,721 14,500 6,155 14,500 -
1300 [Sa o7 £ 52,700 97,000 62,391 97,000 -
51 mm Related OT ] - ﬁ% - 1 -
51400 |Lo Pay 2,300 2,300 1, - 1,750 50 2.9%]For hires before 1/1/2010 only
51 Replacement OT 19,250 10,621 19,250 8A2 | 19250, - 0.0%|Shif re nent
51420 |H P 920 84,028 59,471 11,313 58,303 (1,168 2.0%
51 Fireanm Incentive 1,500 2,433 —L@ 750 1,500 - tructor incentive of $500 per employee
51430 |Fiold Training Incontive OT 5,491 11,089 6,000 583 5,000 - .0 jon 10.13 of current
1450 [Education Incentive 3,660 4,160 4,160 3,860 4,760 - 0% |Ed pay for those hired prior to /172010
1455 [Teal lar Pe; - 7412 - 5.374 - -
1440 _|Tral erage - OT - 8,858 - 5,568 - -
fles Toial 2,010,850 1945417 2,011,807 1,377,248 2,020,368 8,461
$2100 [Heahth Insurance 422,102 382,852 479,806 291,389 475,180 4,708
52110 |Danial Insurence 33,151 26,714 33,317 21.621 33,138 179
nsurance 1,674 1,874 1.728 1,130 1,782 54
62130 |LTD Insurance 881 (] 1,014 80 1058 54
52200 |FICA 13417 9,854 12,350 6,280 12.480 130
62210 [Medicare 29,159 014 20,203 1 29,285 92
52300 |Reffromoni Town 20,164 1 23,284 13,148 26,263 2699
52310 |Relirement Potice 510,191 462,493 567,168 380,231 616,302 49,134
anefils Total 1,031, §61.048 1,147,540 743,621 1,195,518 47,578
55001 _|Accreditation 4.014 4,014 6,718 5.788 5,922 208
68035 |Chiofs Expenses 1,000 888 1,000 1,184 1.200 200
56043 [Community Relations 2,500 207 2,500 683 7.500 5,000
85045 |Vehicle Computer Equipment 5,800 6,113 6,565 - 6,565 -
[Computer Maintenance/Service
§6047 |Contract 18,578 17,680 17,500 13,197 17,500 -
§5050 |Conf/Room/Meals 3,000 43 3,000 - 3,000 . | Deputy
Prosacuﬂon lnvo!ves mouon draﬂing. advislng. and
66057 |Prosecutor Service 45,000 3,530 35,000 3,663 35,000 - 0.0%|courtroom assistance, etc.
§5084_|Court Miioage Reimbursement 1 - 1 - 1 . 0.0%
65549 [Covid-19 E@ms - - 1 - 3 (1)]___-100.0% _Emﬁla_umll_olamymd maintenance for Covid-19
65087 |Dry ] 15,000 15,860 12,000 9,000 10,809 (1.200)] -10.0%|Contractual cost Increase
Yearty dues for SERT, NENA 911, NESPIN,Child Advocacy
65088 hrug 8,350 8.723 8,545 5,755 8918 73 4.4%]|Center, end ! association membersh

Pago 14



Town of Exeter |

2022 BRC Genaral Fund Budget
|[November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgetva. | Budget va.
2024 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | $ Incroase/- | Budget %-
Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget (Decrease) | Differonce |Explanation
ralning course coste/ gl reimbursement for the entire
department (including civilians), increase for yearly menta!
13,000 12,824 13,080 18,688 17,080 4,000 30.8%|hoatth training for all officers and dispatchers with MHP
Motntalh Gike parts, S10p SUCK repacemant, HAshBghts
soms building improvement costs, fumiture/boards, Taser
55108 |Equlpmont Purchase 20,762 25,791 17,750 17,723 17.750 - 0.0%|cartridges, lass lethal tools- OC
ug! tor patrol vehicles using monthly average at the rale o
55128 |Fus! 42,192 34,648 43,440 23,787 40,000 3,440 TO%|S2ISESTIMATE I
mpdawnems. spsed dgns. pvwnotioml wstlng materials,
hiring costs includes polygreph, medica), and psychologlical
8,850 10,268 _ 6,000 2175 6,000 - 0.0%|testing, Livescan fee ($476), etc.
1 - 1 - - (1)]__-100.0%

5,000 2421 5,080 - 5,000 - 0.0%|Covers d ‘-:‘(:‘; V quipment _ o
therse Is also a Dispatch phone fallover plan- We put all
moulammsaxpenmﬁms(saaﬂmmwlmom!sm

§5180 |Moblls Communications 3.148 2,021 3,147 1614 5,263 2,108 66.9%|single ina ltem-overall increase of $2108 ye
Increaso In firearms mmunition costs (pistod and dﬂe)
Weo will also need to add a rifle to our shooting simulator as
curmently we have only pistols ($2,760).  This lina ltem also
Includes itams for training and equipment for bean bag
shotguns end simulated shooting drills protective gear, and
includes tha cost of both lethal and less tathal emmunition,
55183 [Munitions 11,717 10,714 12 11,914 15,700 3,700 30.8%|gun accessorios and cloaning, targets, rangse fees, etc.
Maintenance contract of 6 machings [ncluding: copler
§5189 |Office Equipment Maintenance 5,724 5,247 5.725 4,283 5725 - 0.0%|printers and afl service, parts, and labor
ORlceo SUD 3, new contract eliminatas Ink tones,
55200 |Ofiico Supplies 11,800 11,446 11,800 7,680 11,800 - 0.0%|evidance, pmseeuﬂon. photo
§5224 [Postago 1,329 1,123 1,200 859 1,200 - 0.0%|Postag costs for ml
l ral Square TV .m..- 8, emsrgancy
§5270 [Sofware Agrosment 17,088 17,067 17,070 17,070 17,855 785 4.8%|operetl ons, and lmerface fof POL and FD 1
ouWyaea— lnduda bullat ptoof veﬂ malaeenwnb and
eonuadua!dmhlng alowance for staff division of $400
§5314 {Uniforms 15,385 16,218 15,385 761 16,200 818
55319 |Vehicle Maintenance 21 25,100 21,000 12, 21,000 -
55321 |Veterinarian Service 2,150 750 2,150 750 1,000 (1,180
55104 |Vetsrinarian E ant 800 - 500 300 200
T T £ ] Y S o e
P! Y~ ng Enforcement
55544 |[Equipment 1 - 1 - - (1) -100.0%
Capital Qutiay Telal 1 - 1 - - {1 -100.0%
[Yotal Police Dopartmont 3325044 | 3 | 3426844 22000624 3,484,076 67,231 | 2.0%|V

Page 16



[Town of Exeter |

2022 BRC General Fund Budgot

November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | $ Increasel- | Budgat %-
E:g Object [Description Budgst Actual Budget Actual Budget (Decrease) | Difference |Explanation
ro Department
3TFT 2 Now Firelighte/AEMT poslifons are Included. |
51110 |SalWages FT 1,977,689 1.897.792 1,889,467 1,488,839 1,883,185 13,688 0.7%|Proposed to start after July 2022
51 15;"@&.%5;»« 500 1,000 500 - - (500)]  -100.0%)
1125 |First Responder Stipend 65,814 - Paid for by Coronavifus Relief Fund - Not n Budgat
[+ 25,567 25,161 18,362 21,815 19,467 1,125 (K] replacement OT for ons
17,489 8,356 17,468 810 1 (17,46, -100.0%][1 PT: ik NOT
120,159 60,288 109,409 41,180 100,138 3 8 naral OT - cal back
24,618 - 20,657 - 19,397 (1,160 -6.6%|Shift replacemam OT for personal leave
1 5584 1 - 1 -
6,850 6,850 5,050 0G0 2,760 (2:330)| 8.5%|For @ hired prior to /172008
— 30,317 31 91,843 1%.2‘94 34,305 2,362 74
97,259 65,239 92,348 3,623 93,450 1,102 12%
5,000 622 2,500 2,500 - 0.0%
2,306,509 2.213,858 2,267,825 1,564,155 2,255,162 (12.i§_ﬂ 0.5
TB% tncrease In the premium rate and a 1% decrease |
445,329 432,762 415,170 278,750 431,085 15,885 3 .ﬁ lamployer contribution (effective 7/1/2022)
4124 39,773 40,227 27,509 38,311 ¢(1 16)] 4.8%[1.6% docrease in the premium rate
1,850 1,680 1,945 185 : 2. nga in the premium reia
1,089 1,089 009 37 042 a1 4.1%|No changa in the premium rale
5121 3,950 4,576 4,857 3,089 (817 385 on wages: 62%
31,750 30477 32,68 22,760 32,700 (181) -0.5%|Based on wages: 145
8.713 6,678 7,611 8,137 6,558 1,025 -13.5% [Based on wages: 14.06%
568,677 543,601 591,676 370,626 727,700 38,025 5.2%|Based on wages: 32.95%
1,202,010 ,160,280 1,195,488 B22671 | 1.243. 48,867 ;
reathing s testing &I compressar
58019 |Breath! ratus 12,340 7,688 11,245 8,971 11,668 421 ).7%|certification and repalrs
720 6. 720 720 - 0%|expenses formnss.d!nnem
85038 |Clstem Malntsnance 1,600 - 1,600 313 1,600 -
85041 |Command Suppsias 6,500 4679 5,000 - 5,000 .
la); Gl -
55042 |Communications Equipment 10,805 3,500 9.805 3,745 10,880 1,055 ommunity Notificalion (Reverse 811
gneral FU, Ftre Prevention, new candidate
§5224 |Postage 519 413 §19 203 518 -
ial condracied suppon for the PubLc Sale
55058 |Coniract Services 20,340 18,500 16,440 12,361 _16,815 378 2.3%|Complax. Shared cost with Pofice Dopertment
U cleaning of chiel officer uniforms § as Y (7988
55087 |Dry Cleaning 325 304 a2 168 325 - 0.0%funiforms.
562c0ast Reglon Hazmat team annual assessmant, Ant
§5088 |Dues 7.224 6,248 7,088 7,187 7234 148 21% Assoc!auon Duasvdlh multipls o :
B ation
§5001_|Education/Trainin 15980 27,657 15,980 11,581 15476 (514)
Mo@ Genera! Equipment Purchase 45,000 33,116 45,000 20,638 45,000 - 1 equipment purchase end replacement.
122 |Fire Afarm Supp 6,310 642 - - - - ire alarm %ﬁgm mainienance.
p, Fire nves! on
65123 |Fire Prevention Supplies 5,450 2414 5,450 1,194 5,450 -
55128 |Fus! 15,083 11,402 15,107 9,715 12,440 2,667)
56132 |General Equipment Repair 3,250 3,019 3,250 1,102 3,500 25
55133 IGenamI Expenses 3,200 2,160 3,200 2,268 3,200 -
55144 IHazma:Su 1,204 889 1,284 542 1,525 23

Pege 16



[Town of Exoter |

2022 BRC General Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC
Budgst vs.
2021 2029 Budget
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | $(ncreasel-
Orp Ob% n Budget Actusl % Actua) Budget | (Dscrease) |
) ment 9,022 1,709 1 - 5,629 )
55151 |Hydrant Maintenance 20,000 20,000 20,000 15,000 20,000 -
§5180 rMoblie 4,568 3,269 4.203 4,123 5458 1,268 10 0
55189 _|Office Equipment Maintenance 2,815 2,740 2425 1,616 2409 18}] -0.7%]|Lease Agree: anWSetvleoComads coples & time clock
co Suppiies 2,285 2231 2,265 571 2,265 - 00% Off ces 3 for entire Fire Department (except Health
e .f."'—?i" or naw hires and Annual physicals Tor &l
55214 |Physicals 8,565 2,805 8,565 1.936 10,830 2085 24.1% ﬁra grsonnel.
- o ampies mdude - FDIC confarence, IAFC - FRI
65050 |Conf/Room/Meals 4,200 - 1,000 - 4,200 3,200 320, 1neemauonsl. IMT Anuua! Conference.
65230 |Protaciive Equipment 34,198 41,848 34,198 | 775 36,367 2,169 6.3% speciions, rapalr.
V .'..A. i [J Poriatia & Wobile Redios,
J Amwal service eonu'm Emergency Opera!kms Center
65237 |Radlo RepairsiMaintenance 8,728 4,931 8.728 3,860 8,728 - 0.0% tadlore ogra : laeemem&m a!m _
i) agreements lato & Q 0.
Public Eye mobile data termlnab eDlspamh ﬂraﬁgmer
55270 |Softwara ent 9,452 8,489 8,254 7,849 8,689 315 3.8%|notlfication, and Knox Box Chud Service
§5282 |Buliding Supptes 2,600 | 1,862 2,000 1,948 3,128 1,128 g :
55314 |Ui B ,830 16,658 23,830 24,428 24,488 686
65319 [Vehiclo Maintenance 38,544 §7,349 38,6544 18,388 38,822 378
1,200 - 1 - 1 .
3,500 882 2:500 807 2,600 .
1 - - - - .
326,841 286,885 304,207 195,027 314,732 10435
67098 ita) 15445 8,580 16.988 14,882 1 18,887 -100.0%{$1 hholdar if funds becoms avaiiabls.
Ca Tot! 5,445 8,560 16,988 14,852 1 [{] -160.0%
[Tota) Fire Department 3,851,611 3,669,680 3,784,386 2616816 30 27,952 D.ﬁ*v

Pago 17



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC General Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgetvs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budgst| 2021
2020 2020 2021 Soptembor 2022 BRC | $increasel- | Budget %-
Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget (Decrease) | Difference hgg!amﬂon
228,143 189, 213,831 154,881 215,448 1615 0.8%|S FT Staff
— 9,000 5'? 102 X 5,995 9,000 - 0.0% |covers veca! nal days for dispaichors
3.500 - 2,500 - 2,500 - 0.0% [Reduced to budget for ono 8l s fis @ mon
cCovers n e 68 8nd reguiar covaerage a
14,600 18,085 14,600 10,043 14,600 - 0.0%/$3000 from slck replacemant
1 - 1 - 1 - 0.0%|Expensss re! emargen:
700 300 - - < - contract tem
covers OT for dispatchors oul sick removed S3000 o be |
3,000 1,855 3,000 884 3,000 - 0.0%|placed into reg OT
9,680 11,628 9,115 3,258 9,115 - 0.0%|contract iiem
2.288 - - - -
822 - - - -
1,308 - 1,325 - -
1,000 - 1,000 - — 1,000 - 0.0%|contract ftom
269,624 233,640 253,047 176,068 254,662 1615 0.6%
1.Wm
38,632 36,632 47,122 33,707 78,005 30,883 65.5%
4,579 2452 2,650 1910 5,380 2] _joioy] __p_femlmn
270 270 270 170 270 - 0.0%
16.717 14,481 16,523 10,619 15,769 268 7%
3,910 3,380 3,834 4 3,693 142)] 2.7%]8
29,728 24,641 31,607 21.406 35.454 '_3%. 11.9%|Base
99, 1,866 101,087 70,305 138,591 37,504 37.9%
Loumos 55105 |PDD-Equipmant Maintenance 20,825 14,559 20825 9.920 20,825 0 0.0%
01428905 | 55108 {POD-Equipment Repair 5,800 1,300 _5800 - 5,800 - 0.0%|rad!o equl mam and bbmdm
pa. T B repalrs, U, s over,
01428905 | 55256 |PDD-Phone 300 - 300 - 450 150 50.0% [sonicwal fee
Genera ola 26,925 15,859 26,925 9,920 21,075 150 0.6%
I‘m“'4zasos"""5'7‘ms“‘|'?'nn- (3] ant 26.700 28,700 - - - -
[ Capiial Outiay 28,760 28.700 - - - - ,
Communications Total 7,082 380,084 351,059 256,281 420,328 30,269 103%]

Pago 18



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC General Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget va. | Budget va.
2021 2021 Budget| 2021
2020 2020 2021 Soptombor 2022 BRC | $ Increasel- | Budget %~
% Objact on Budgst Actual Budget Actual Budget (Docrease) | Difference ation
01441105 | 51110 |FH- Se¥Weges FT 647 68,560 60,194 43912 61,670 1,676 2.8%|1 FT: Hoath Officer
Sataries Total 58,647 58,560 60,194 43912 61,870 1,676 26%
1.‘%'"@!’83&0 Tn ﬁewﬁ!ﬁ El'eﬁa ‘% ﬁm Tn
01441105 - - @ contribution (eflective 7/1/2022)
0 1.860 1,860 1,900 1,199 1,871 1.5%]|1.5% docroase in the rate
01241105 108 108 108 80
o1aa11 3636 3632 3,732 2,722
01241105 850 849 a73 637
014411 6,551 6,54¢ 7,538 5,342
13.045 13,033 14,211 9,880
01341105 950 653 850 30
01431105 77 33 77 13
|o1441 105 1,000 - 1 -
01441 1,608 862 1,023 486
1441 56,100 6,100 ~39,000 29,850
441 2,253 2,388 2400 2,400
441 500 - 87
01441 795 - 795 -
o124 35 35 45 60
01441 - z p -
63,318 €0,081 44,791 33,035
Health Total 135010 131,683 119,186 66,937
|
[Tota) Public Sefety Shared Sorvicos| 552,003 451,757 500,258 343,229

Page 19



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC General Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Verslon #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budgot vs.
2021 2021 Budget 2021
2020 2020 2021 Septomber 2022 BRC | $Increase/- | Budget %~
Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget (Decreass) | Difference |Explanation
g for, Town Eng, ce Mgr,
448,227 389,430 457,847 309,100 487,807 10,080 2.2%|Cilork, Asst Enginssr
560 - 1 - 1 - .0%|1- P-recording secrelary for River Commitioa @ $16/n7__|
— 500 96 500 - 500 - X
449,227 389,527 458,348 Kl 468.408 10,080 2%
T8% Increase In tho premium ralo and @ 19 decroose |
64,080 66,284 82,348 41,809 83,685 1317 1.6%]employsr contribution (effective 7/1/2022)
8,13 5,176 8,988 3673 6,881 (105, -1.5%]1.5% decraase In the premium rale
540 540 540 388 540 - 0.0%|No ch In the lum rate
1,089 1,089 1,120 - 138 16 A%|No ch: n tho premium rate
27,852 24,088 28,418 18,673 29,041 624 2.2%|Based on wages:
6,514 % 6,646 4,367 6,782 146 2.2%]|Basod on wages: 1.45
60,123 44 57,881 37,6768 85,858 7,997 13.8%|Based on wages: 14.08%
168334 | 137,448 183,91 106,694 193,913 9,995 5.4%
01431101 | 65003 |PWA- Drug/Alcohs! Testing 1,200 778 1.200 477 1,200
|o14311o1 55048 |PWA- Computer Software 357
|01431 101 | 58050 [PWA- Conf/{RoonvMoals 3,000 - 1 - 3,000
01431101 | 55058 |PWA- Contractad Services 25,000 25,000 1 - 1
|o1431101 55088 |PWA- Dues 700 €50 700 8§65 700
|01431101 55001 |PWA- Education/Ti 2,000 2,040 2,000 127 2,000 )
10 128 - Fu 1,346 1,108 1,345 746 1,345 - vehicies
reim ] ope per
|01431 101 | 55133 |PWA- Gensral Expenses 850 250 850 567 850 - 0.0%]Director's dgtermination
431101 nsurance Deductible 1,000 . 1 - 1 - 0.0%]|Damage on Insurence clalms
) 7 68 E) 3
|0143I 101 _| 55181 |[PWA- Master Fus] Account 1 11,773 1 (10.557) 1 - 0.0%|vehicles
\ocouni 7, Yown Engineer s
|01431101 55180 |PWA- Mobils Communicetions 1,200 1,158 1,200 933 1.200 - 0.0%|H! MIFi
SUp| , ENg SUppLes 5
paper & Ink, fleld books, Town Stendards, scanning plans;
10,080 8.082 - .0%|60% of r biling
500 881 - X to maiin
600 - - unils
1,000 - - 1o otice
—__ 600 157 -
48,998 52,232 2,999
IIou 1101 8 {PWA- Dus from Water Fund (121,104 121,604 a.017)
01431101 | 558869 [PWA- Duo from Sewer Fund 121,104 (121,004 (4,011}
Due from Waltar/Sewer Funds Total 2 (8.022)
/Administration & Engineering Total 412,343 | 347,197 | 408,359 220,126 | 420391 15032 3.

Pago 20



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC Genaral Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgot va. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budgot 2021
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | $increase/- | Budget %-
Object |Description Budgot Actual Budpget Actual Budget (Decroase) | Differance |Explanation
639,436 644,458 660,834 483 684,804 3.970
1 - 1 - 1 -
20,000 9,107 20,000 5,115 20,000 -
7.280 7.160 7,280 5,600 7.280 -
1 - 1 - 1 .
6,650 7,700 6,500 < 7,150 250
673,388 688,425 685,016 494,384 659,238 4220
209,428 209,428 214,075 147,835 224,195 10,120 4.7%]e: contsibution (effective 7/1/2022
13,484 13,858 13971 | 9691 15951 1, 14.2%|1.5% docreose in the [0
702 | 702 702 540 702 - .0%]No e in the rale
41,749 41,561 43.091 29,765 43383 262 .6%(Basod on :
9.764 9,720 10.076 6.880 10,138 61 on wagas: 1
75,215 76,084 87.808 59, 88,312 10,404 11.8 on wagaes: 14
350,322 361,353 369,625 254.719 392,652 7
& screening {o recycle asphall and concrele Into |
55013 [HWY- Asphslt Reclamation 10,080 - 10,000 - 10,000 - 0.0%reusabls product. Screening com and send
55020 |HWY- Bridgo Repairs 5,560 - 24,000 2423 5,500 (18500)  -771% Lane rehab completed-in house 2021
55086 [HWY- Culvert Repairs/Replacement 2,000 797 2,000 1.772 4.000 2,000 100.0%]Minor re; repiace & clearing culverts & headers)
ant CO: nical re
55071 |HWY- Dem Maintenance 15,000 4,878 2,500 - 2,500 - 0.0% 1, Colcord, Sloans Brock
55072 |HWY - Dam Registration 400 4060 400 - 400 - .0%]Annual NHDES fees (duo December) Brook
65091 |HWY- Education/Training 3,000 737 1,500 800 1,800 - .0%|ClI , L C Toch Transfar classes
| 55086 |HWY- Emergency Trafiic Control 1,0 - 560 380 500 - .0%|Un r In high treffic, emergencies
n equipmant not owned by Town, In
01431202 | §5107 |HWY- Egulgmem Renials 4,500 - 2,000 2,480 4,500 2,500 126.0% |bulldozar, excavator, gradar, screen
01437202 | 55128 |HWY- F 21,455 30,272 19,455 13,972 19,455 - 0.0%|Fusi for dept vehicles & equipment
epUrepalr ha: Incl. compacier, hen A
§5134 |HWY- General Hand Tools 4,000 3,052 3.500 3.823 4,000 500 14.3%|chainsaws, small power too!s
HWY- Mobtie Communications 1 437 1 644 1 - 0.0%|moved to phone reimbursement
HWY- Phone Reimbursement 2,400 1,760 2,400 880 2,400 - 0. 0no 8! d imo for Supt + 3 Foreman
, Vests, aye on, nu, t
Igﬁ_ 1202 | 55257 |HWY- Safely Equipment 4,500 5,107 4,030 4,054 ,000 1,000 25.0%|rep! $185/yr per employee
01431202_| 55267 |HWY- Signs 14/ 7.657 — 7,000 7260 000 1,000 14.3%|Slgn roplacemant for retro refiechvity, dameges.
01431202 | 55285 |[HWY- Stormn Dreln Repair 9,000 5,010 6,000 2,319 ,000 - 0.0%]Repelr drain castings. 1,305 calch basins
og lines, cenler linas, parking spaces (butyl rubberb
01431202 | 55286 |HWY- Street Marking 30,000 24,313 25,000 25,714 35,000 10,000 40.0% ] contractos] erouwalks —
K Paiching {0 oads & shoulder repalr materials; includes
01431202 | 55287 [HWY- Straet Repaires/Maint 18,000 16,621 18,000 10,381 18,000 - 0.0%|ssphal concrato, gravel
removel w/ licensed arborist; increasing d tree
removal & pruning; additional street trees at Linccin &
01431202 | §6310 |HWY- Tree Malntenance 22,500 17,333 17.500 4,687 20,000 2,500 14.3%|presance of Emerald Ash Borer (EAB)
01431202 | 55314 [HWY- Uniforms 6,000 7,022 6.000 2,969 6,700 700 11.7%] 12 employoes (Laundering, repair and reptacement
01431202 | 55319 |HWY- Vehicle Maintenance 45,000 32454 40,000 47,700 50,000 10,600 25.0%| lensneoo gll dept vehicles and -
flong medians & curbing, contract wiicansed herbicide
01431202 | 55337 |HWY- Weed Control 000 8,000 8,000 6,000 8,000 - 0.0%|apptcator, $2000/app x 4/yr
Ganeral Total 187,047 1ﬁj7§ 140,244 211,456 11,700 5.9%)|

Page 21



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC General Fund Budget
|November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget va. | Budget vs.
2029 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | § Increase!- | Budget %~
|org Objoct |Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget {Docrease) | Difference lanation
seaing, on, 850
1431202 800,000 605,618 700,000 599,028 800,000 100,000 14.3% |material cost
1431202 23000 5,651 23.000 - 10,000 13,000 -68.6%| Tamarind Lano 16" steel culvert replacement 2021
01431202 15,000 - 10,000 2,880 15,000 1 50.0%|Stdewalks and minor &ro nis
lmmzoz 55284 |HWY- Stom Drain Cleaning 25,000 19,880 20,000 20,480 30,000 10,000 50.0%]20% inc] )
Caphal Ouflay Yotal 863,000 31,140 753,000 622,458 BE5.000 [ 1 13.5% &
Highways & Streets Total 2,112,948 1,617,974 2,017,557 1,511,638 2,186,334 | 140,747 TRV
01431903 72,700 45,201 70,000 39,440 70,000 - 0% [includes Mechanic
01431903 1 - 1 - 1 - nses to deciared emergencios
72701 45201 70,601 39,340 70,001 - 0%
01431903 4,607 J%g 4,340 2443 4340 - 0%|Based on wages: 62% __
01431903 1,054 1,018 671 1,015 - 0% |Based on 145%
8,121 4,925 831 4,405 9,842 1011 14 on wages: 1
13,682 8,380 14,188 7419 15,197 1,011 71%]
500 - 1 5 7 <
50,000 2,250 45,000 8,703 45,000 -
1 - 1 - 1 -
1 - 1 - 1 -
19,670 5,608 17,000 9,428 17,600 -
4,000 742 3500 2073 3,500 -
85,000 101,803 60,000 65,761 80,000 -
65,000 61,217 60,000 61,385 60,000 -
1,000 1,440 1,000 831 2,000 1,000
23,000 16,838 20,500 7.138 20,560 -
248,172 189,899 227,003 145,407 228,003 1,600
Snow Removal Total 334,555 243,480 311,180 192,266 313,201 2,011




Town of Exater |

2022 BRC General Fund Budget

November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budgot vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 September 2022BRC | $Increasel- | Budget %-
Org Objact |Description Budget Actual Budgat Astual Budgot Decrease) | Difference |Exptanation
| Salid Wasto Blspesal
01432304 | 51200 |SW- SalWages PT 18,188 17,544 18,627 13,868 19,148 519 2.8%|and waakand tmsh removal
[09432304_| 51300 |SW- Sel/Wages OT 5,000 9,611 4,650 7.620 4,000 - 0.0%| way employees essigned to Transfer Station
Salariss Total 23,188 27,155 2.627 21, 23,146 519
01432304 1,438 1,682 1,403 1,333 1,435 32
01432304 336 383 328 313 336 8
I 550 1,054 505 68 582 (74
2333 3,12 2238 2,632 2333 o7
01432304 | 65018 i - Blue Bags 75,000 154,420 115,600 26,237 115,000 -
01432304 | 55054 |SW- Consiruction Debris 10,000 12,602 10,000 7.253 13,400 3,400
01432304 | 55082 |SW- Disposal/Recycling Contract 1,001,880 1,01 1,030,000 615,887 888,000 (34,000)|
23,000 1,840 15,000 5.400 20,000 6,000
18,000 -
650 200 150 200 -
1,500 1,600 1,600 1,246 1,660 -
14,000 10,602 10,680 6,043 10,000 -
evi "
39,000 32,882 42,750 - 42,750 - 0.0%|offset tona) coflection revenus & State grant
dioxans at Cross Road landfill, GMZ expanded & 3
'monitoring wells added $31k; replaco damaged soll gas
standpipes $10%; (tandfill cap setttament & s'ope repalr
70,000 33,672 100,000 18,385 41,035 (58,885] -59.0%|$75k Oct 2021)
3,000 1,150 1,500 725 1,500 - 0. charga 10 remove mala's & while
ng, al suppies T ar
8,400 8,732 5,000 7,155 6,000 1,000 20.0%|(Security camaras and equipment
[T unti price Increase plus freight;
13,100 18,930 13,100 12,818 19,000 5,800 | 45.0%|offset by revanue
618 and garoage 1 8 1or Town C VWO
1,700 1,747 1,500 1,667 1,500 - 0%/ Officos to sell
2,500 - 2,000 279 2,000 - X Towa tires
; 15,508 15 7,668 16,450 478 .0 T cu on- laaf an
940 2,741 2,741 eg on et T jon (Mr. Fox
1,279,235 1,324,543 1,363,622 712,153 1,289,078 (74,448 -5.5%
1,304,764 1,353,698 1,385,385 73 1,314,558 | 3%V

Pago 23



[Town of Exeter |

2022 BRC General Fund Budgot

November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budgot | 202t
2020 2020 2021 Septamber 2022BRC | § Increase/- | Budget %-
(o] Object tlon Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget {Decrease) | Differenco ’Exg!anaﬁon
Eoé;a;wos;;‘iss"_"m PW- Electricity- Street Lights 160,000 162,562 160,600 107.053 160,060 B
101431605 | 55303 |PW- Treffic Light Maintenance 10,340 2,580 9,000 3,748 9,000 -
170,340 165,172 169,000 110,801 168,000 -
}s’m Lights Total 170,340 165172 169,000 110,801 169,000 -
01431118 | 55293 |STW- Suppties 2700 630 2.700 664 2,700 -
L YT
SW@ L 514 400 ouﬁaﬂ catchmont aystﬁm
factor (SVF) Inventory (agoe, failure criticafity
priositizetion) $10k; quantsrly SWPPP inspections $4500;
street & lot guktelines & green infrastructure rpt $3k; AMP
project TN changos $6k; MS4 annua) rpt $5200; TN (NPS
01431118 | 55058 |STW- Contracted Services §2,740 45443 46,740 19,443 57,100 10,380 22.2%]only) annual $8k; staff tralning $5k
01431118 - — 480 - 480 -
01431118 4,060 3424 4,650 4,077 4,080 -
Iouama 28,000 28,000
01431118 - 18,669 - - Asset Menagement
60,000 68,165 64,000 24,164 62,360 38,360 71.0%]
60,000 68,165 84,000 24,984 92,380 38,360 7Tj[71. I
Sublotal before Malntenance 4,304,953 3,986,620 4338851 2,786,117 & 122,320 2.5%,

Page 24



Town of Exeter |

2022 BRC General Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgot vs. | Budgot vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 Soptomber 2022 BRC | $Increasel- | Budget %-
Object |Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget {Docroase) | Differonce |Explanation
bllc Works - Maintenance
1110 SaliWepes FY 210 % 272,098 172,635 275,012
51200 [P+ SalWeges 33.685 ; 34,612 26,569 35,132
01419406 | 51300 [PV~ Se/Wages OT 3,800 7.138 3.000 4,691 3,000
01419406 | 51310 |PM- SalWeges Sta 7.280 7,160 7,280 5,600 7,280
01418408 | 51350 |PM- FEMA Storm Related OT 1 1 - 1
01418408 | 51400 [PM- 1,500 1 W 1,550 - 1,
Salaries Total 312,695 273,108 318,533 209,718 322,025
01419408 | 52100 |PM- Health Insurance 73,645 51,046 72.725 34,932 751 1,028 4%!le em:rmuaon (eﬂadive 71112022)
01419406 _ 5,595 —_4015 6938 3,064 5,846 (80)] -1.5%]1.5% decrease in the rale
014184068 324 324 324 183 324 - 6 in the premium rate
0141 19,387 16,277 19.748 12,641 9,886 216 “1%|Basod on wages: 6.2%
01419406 4,53 —_ 3,607 4,619 2,556 4,669 51 1.1 on wages: 145%
01419406 31,164 — 26,431 35,804 22,330 40,337 4,443 12, On wages:
134,649 701,859 139,247 76,166 | 144,853 5,646 1%
[:} ma; 80
software TMA (Dec); converting to Peoplo GIS work order
01419408 | 55048 |PM- Computer Sofiware 3,000 3,000 3,000 - 5,000 2,000 66.7% m
Town buildings roof snow remaval $6k; contracted clsaning
01419408 | 55058 |PM- Contract Services 43,000 38,035 43,000 43,685 48,500 3,500 8.1%|Town Offices szex. Rec Ctr 2x week ola 2020 ($11k
01419408 | 55060 |PM- Supptics 16,000 22,733 16, 9,655 18,000 2,000 12.5%|All Town bulldings’ papor & cleaning nmduﬁs N
01419406 | 55549 |m- Covid-19 Expenses 11,000 1,526 6,000 _
Master Eieu. qumeyman thtmlsas ﬁnar Edwaﬂon
01419406 | 55081 |PM- Education/Tralning 800 680 800 150 800 - 0.0% somlnats arpents
lenance Dept v ". as 8180 Includes (oaner
01419408 | 65128 [PM- Fus) 4,475 3,754 4,000 3,784 4,000 - 0.0% vehldes to Town Departments
01418408 | §5173 |PM- Licenses 300 - ~300 - 300 - 0.0%|Licenses for Eleciician and HVAC PRimbar Tech
01418406 | 65176 |PM- Maintenance Bid Malerials 1,200 924 1,200 221 1,200 - 0.0% 'Stock paint, putty, nai's, Screws
- - o RVAC Tech, plumber, elec. (0055, replenish drll blis, small
|01419406 85178 |PM- Malntenance Tocls 3,000 2012 3,000 938 3,000 - 0.0%] power tools
1418406 | 65180 |PM- Mobile Communications 600 404 600 227 800 - 0.0%}Maint, Superiniendent cell phone
8l protection, eye pro laction, steeltoed boot replaceme:
01419408 | 55257 [PM- Saf uipmont 2,000 1,005 2,000 830 2,000 - 0.0% 31
01419406 8,500 3,269 5,500 2,062 5,500 - 0.0% |Uniforms end cleaning for 5 Stafl
General Expenses Total 70675 73,818 90,400 62,775 92,900 2,500 3 6%
General Malntenance Total 527,219 445,824 548,165 345,648 E58,818] 11,693 2%V

Pago 25



[Town of Exeter_]
2022 BRC Gonoral Fund Budget

November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 September | 2022BRC | $ Increase/- | Budget %~
Org Object |Description Budget Actua) Budgat Actual Budgot ({Docrease) | Difference |Explanailon
- ]
TownBulidinas |
Town Bulidings-Watsr/Sewer Bils 17,705 14,637 17.005 10,027 16,738 (270}
Town Bulidings- Bullding Malntenance 73,500 63,601 72,500 68.458 76,500 4,000
Town Bulidings-Covid-19 - - 5,060 - 5,000 -
Town Buiidings- Natural Gas 60,000 47,652 60,000 34, 60,000 -
Town Buildings- Electricity 108,850 85,180 107.850 67.208 104,850 (3.000) -2.8% 8am
reln Station- Su 3.600 737 3,600 110 3,800 - ] mnm:es. electricel braakers,
el Station- Pationm Lease Uabiity 22,059 23,086 23,780 22,603 23,780 - nsurance for Tram Station
Treln Station- Piatform Lease 3.400 3332 3,460 3439 3,400 - [ rm o Teain Statlon
Town Bulldings Total 289,424 245,434 293,445 206,673 284,175 730 0.2%|V
Foitzw«mmoe" Wi im- Maintenance Projects 160,080 169,080 100,000 X 160,600 - 0.0% [Town owned bullding projocts
Total Malntenance Projects 100,660 109,069 100,030 45,880 100,000 - o.ossl v
Town MaintenancelBulldings Total 916683 | 707,288 941,630 ~601,200 053,993 12,363 13%
143,073 90,486 145,704 76,858 147, 1477 1.6%[3 FT- 1 Mech foreman; 2 Mechanics
3,000 3,297 3,000 1,550 3,000 - 0.0% ic O -76 hours per year
- 800 - - .
Salaries Total 146,073 103,713 148,704 78,408 150,181 1477
77470 41,420 72,545 34,288 73,705 1,180
5,700 2,775 4,850 2178 4,777 @3)|
162 162 162 87 162 -
9,057 2710 9220 4543 9311
2,118 569 2,156 — 1,082 2,178 | 21
16,316 11,185 18,797 9,574 21,115 2918
otel 110,623 63,832 A 51,730 111,248 3518
01419415 | 55 TZ'B-I'PG-'_Fuei 1,500 1,037 1,600 87 1.600 -
01419415 | 55120 |PG- Fuel Dispensing System 4,000 3,118 4,000 - 4,000 -
01419415 | 55183 |PG- Mechanics Too!s 3,000 1,808 3,000 658 3,800 800
01418415 (<] 5,000 6,082 6,000 3.668 000 -
01418416 2,000 841 2,650 854 2,000 -
01418415 | 55338 |PG- Welght Testing/Repar 1,600 500 1,000 - 1,000 -
Generel Expenses Tolal 16,600 12,494 18.600 613 17,500 $00
MochanicalGarege Tota) 273,458 180,039 273,034 138,272 218,825 5505 22%|V
[Total Public Works Budget 5,585,002 4,974,123 5,560,195 3,533,588 700,773 140,578 z.sss I v

Page 26



Town of Exater |
2022 BRC General Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 Septomber 2022 BRC | $Increasel- | Budget %-
Object [Description Budget Actua) Budget Actual Budget | (Decrease) | Difference |Explanation
Welfare & Human Sorvices
01444110 | 51110 |WE- ages F1 7,842 7.924 8,152 6,239 8,379 227
Sefaries Totel 7.842 7 8,152 8379 227
482 459 505 381 519 14
115 107 118 89 121 3
887 888 1,020 760 1,178 149
1,485 1,451 1,653 1230 1,819 166
3,600 2250 3,000 1,560 3,000 - 0.0%Cramatlon - aging low Incoma papulation
200 121 200 128 260 - 0.0%]|Zoom NHLWAA Annual Mig
510 - 1
7.500 1,026 7.560 3,839 6,000 {1,660 20.0%
500 - 500 - 500 - 0.0%) store it cards when S1. V de P not aveilable.
- 2,500 - 2,500 - [ ar
- 2,500 - _2,500 - 0.0% edvocalo (o othar -
45,000 56,980 45000 20,848 19,000 | _ (26,000)) -5 ling hag an revle'nua account
unav; or
12,255 27,000 27,000 chitdren/a! Involved.
% - 55 140 140 85 154.5%|State dues $40; Housing duss $100
- - . [+ nres l.e. car
1,500 2818 1,500 1,214 1,500 -
160 180 160 74 180 -
210 210 16 150
20 40 20 30 30 1 :
0Ca i ] A T
01444110 | 55308 |WE- Trave! Reimbursement 200 - 150 - 150 - 0.0%|State Monthly Meetings -Concord,
Genore! Expenzes Total 63,615 65.491 63,315 — 40,695 (4'@] -o.m_4_
|Wettare Total 73,052 74,866 73,120 48,163 73,048 0.
01444511 _| 55380 |HS- Human Services 103,805 103,430 106,720 68,285 165,105 1,81 5 separate 151 (Human Services Funding Committeo)
uman Sorvices 103,805 103,430 106,720 66,268 105,105 (1,618) AS%V
|
[Total Wolfare & Human Services 176,857 176,256 179,640 116,420 178,153 (1,687)] 0.5%)

Pego 27



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC General Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget va. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget 2021
2020 2020 2021 Soptombor 2022 BRC | $Incroasc/- | Budgot %-
Org Objact |Description Budpget Actual Budgst Actual Budgot Decroase) | Differance |Explanation
Parks & Recreation
01452001 | 51110 [PR- apes FT 245957 244,956 252,538 165,082 257,135 4397 1.7%]4 F1: Director, Asat. Direcior, Rec Coord, Office Manager
01452001 | 51300 |PR- SalWapes OT 1,200 1,163 1,200 1,188 - (1,200 -100.0%|Recreation Coordinator s and wagkends
Selarles Total 247,157 248,119 254,139 188,270 257,138 —2 1.2%
1.8% Increase In the premium rale and @ 1% decrease |
PR- Haalth Insurance 35.387 35,273 38.275 27,082 83,745 27,470 75.7%!e! contribution (effective 7/1/2022
4,345 4,346 4,345 2,679 3,217 C0) -1.6%|1.5% decraase In the premium rate
524 325 ~739 770 65%No Tn the premium rate
832 832 859 51 883 2 2.8%|No in the um rate
15,324 14,847 15,757 11,269 15,842 188 2%|Based on :62%
3,584 3.485 3,885 2,642 3.728 43 2 sed on wages: 1
27,607 27,482 32,078 22,631 38,153 4,075 12.7%|Based on wagies: 14.!
87403 [ 661 ":7E07 93,324 65,622 124,599 31,676 33.5%)
700 655 700 5§80 700 - 0.0%|NHRP/NRPA/NEPA Buss for De; nt Stafl
150 62 150 - 150 - enarel offico ma towards the winiar
— 1,500 881 1,500 702 1,500 - 0% Office suppbes: r, Ink and 88
7,500 1.118 7.500 358 5,000 -33.3% tor Programming initiative
9,850 2.717 9.650 1,730 | 7.350 ( -25.
344,410 335,543 357313 284,622 389,485 32173 9.0%|V
74454 73.834 77,088 41,8640 83,717 4,649 6.0%|2 FT (Foreman ang Laborer)
5,500 58717 5,500 1,385 4,500 1,000 -18.2%|0T for 2 FT
900 800 000 792 - 1,000] -100.0%|Per Union Contract
80,854 80,411 83.568 43817 86217 | X :Qzl
28,695 608 29,410 15,113 46,813 17403
1,583 1,583 1,583 836 2,808 1.313
108 168 65 — 108 -
5013 4,730 5,181 2570 5,345 164
N7 1,108 1.212 600 1,250 38
9.03 8,982 10,576 5,287 12,122 1,548
45613 45,125 48,080 24,461 68,545 20,465
[01452002 | 65033 |PK- Chem Toliet Renta) 1,800 1,502 1,800 1,800 2,100 200
01452002 | 55058 |PK- Contract Services 45,050 48,8643 45,050 38,780 45,050 -
would bring functionailty as well as security for our
equipment whila providing edditional storege options.
Having a mobile garage will increase our efficency of our
wnrkem who nead to load and unload the mowers each
01452002 | 55108 |PK- Equipment Purchase 3,000 2,013 3,000 2,887 5,000
01452002 | 55108 [PK- Equipment Repalrs 850 700 850 691 850
01452002 | 55109 |PK-| éuigmam Suppfies 8,800 7,800 8,800 4676 7,600

Pege 28



Town of Exotor |

2022 BRC General Fund Budget

November 16, 2021, Version #2

2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget| 2021
2020 2020 2021 Soptamber 2022 BRC | $ Increase/- | Budget %~
Object ll:lasulguon Budget Actual Budpget Actual Budgst Decrease) | Difference |Exp lanwon
psiimate-¥ve are evahksating our routes 1o bacomo
01452002 | 55128 |PK- Fue) 5,165 2,693 5,165 2,268 4,200 865! -18.7%|more efficent. -
chase ol mulch, pia dc ¥OTS, weed Tabn
Andlnﬂe!d lopdmss!ng WGnroloomgbmphcae!uha
65164 |PK- Landscaping Supples 15.500 11,849 15,500 14,45 14,500 1.000) -8.5%) lanﬂn afoundtha tcwn bandsiand in the spring of 2022.
his line include I or”epam. gock installation as well
§5239 |PK- Park Malntenance 7.000 6,940 7.000 5,635 7,000 0.0%|as purchasing of park supplies (ko garbage cans.
Severel signs need replacement such as Gliman Pa
65267 |PK- Signs 700 948 700 700 700 - 0.0% Pool.aswaﬂassxewan.
) , panis {pricing has Increased Tor beathable
656314 |PK- Uniforms 750 707 750 546 750 - 0.0%| malerlal for shms
Vo gro still fooking o add snow lires, we had savers)
vehicla repairs that popped up due to accidents which
85319 |PK- Vehiclo Malntenance 3.000 2,267 2,500 2,076 2,500 - 0.0%|changed our priortios.
1 2 ctal 91,716 84,264 91,215 72,494 0,450 (765) 0.8%
Parks Total 218,182 182 209,800 _ 222,883 140,772 245212 22 104
Total Parks & Recreation 502,802 535343 580,176 395,384 634,697 84,521 ARV
5,000 5,089 5,000 2,884 5,000 -
3,000 3,000 4,500 5 4,500 -
9,000 1.270 9,000 10,945 9,000 -
17,000 15,359 18,500 13,834 18,500 -
,500 - 3,500 3,531 4,000 500
3,500 3,627 3.500 2,031 3, -
15,000 3,627 15,000 13,562 15,560 500
Total Other Culture & Recreation 32,660 8,588 33,500 27,356 34,660 860

Page29



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC Goneral Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget 2021
2020 2020 202 September 2022 BRC | $ Increase/- | Budget %-
r%rnr Object |Description Budget Actual Budget Actua) Budgot ecrease) | Diffarence |Explanation
(] rary
I?o%ssoof'_‘h 51110 |LB- SavWapes FT 451,674 454,264 468,192 361,672 450,663 22491 48%|8 FT Employess
01455001 T12W‘L&_§Iﬁ_mesrr 170, 103.974 183.340 102,643 191,560 8.1 3 ployoes
[Salaries Totel_ 630,402 558,238 651,532 464,51 682,163 30,651 4.7%
1.8% Increasa In the premium rale and o 1% decrease n
01455001_| 52100 |LB- Hgatth Insurance 85,532 85,532 105,785 78,457 108,804 1,009 O%le contribution {effective 2/4/2022)
01455001 52110 |LB- Dental Insurance 6,208 6,208 6,208 4,656 6,114 —_(04) 1.5%|1.5% decrease In the premium rate
1 1| 62120 |LB- Lifs tnsurence 488 488 488 220 488 - . 0 g in the premium rate
014550601 LB-LTD Insurance 1,080 1,080 1,092 - 1,086 | 6 0.5%|No ain the premium rate _
01455001 | 52140 |LB-Health Insurance Bu! 5,739 - -
01455001 LB~ 39,085 33, 40,385 27,720 ] 1,800 4.7%| Based on wages: 6.2%
01455001 _| 52210 _|LB- Madicaro 9,141 7,928 9,447 6484 9,862 444 4.7%| Based on wagos: 145%
01455001 | 52300 |LB- Refirament Town 50,452 50,741 59,088 43,213 68,950 9,694 16.7% on : 14.00
0 1 18- Unem, 1 216 - 218 —___ 218 182 38 -16.5%|Paimex
01455001_| 52600 |LB- Workers Insurance 2,819 3,037 3,120 2,660 3,308 188 1 mex
1 1 nsurance R 1,156 | 1,274 1274 (7] Primex
Benefils Tolsl 196,179 185,608 227,131 165,802 240,485 13,364
on for ge expanses pa.
01455001 | 55233 |LB- Public Services 208,304 205,304 202,604 202,604 202,604 - 0.0%)|Library
Iomssom 55313 _|LB- Transfer Budget Balance 52,017
Genere! Exponses 205,304 258,321 202,604 202,604 202,604 0.0%)
Total Library 1,032,688 1,012,368 1,081,267 933,021 1,125,262 44,015 4%V
Debt Service & Gapital
[Deht Servicas ]
01471121 | 58003 |GF- Eppinp Rd Waler Tank 105,000 105,000 105,660 105,600 105,600 - 0.0%]2028 Final payment
71121 | 66004 |GF- Groat Dam Removel 155,000 155,000 155,000 156,000 166,000 - 0.0%(2024 Final nl
71121_| 56005 |GF- Great Dam Stud 34,600 34,800 34,200 34.200 - (34,200 1 payment
71121_| 58007 |GF- Sidewalk Program 55,000 §5,000 000 65,000 65,000 - 0. amt
71121_| 58008 |GF- Unden 81. Bridge/Culvert 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 - .0%|2025 Fingl payment
7211 66026 |GF- Lincol Stroot PRE: 97,168 97,160 97,188 97,168 188 - X Final payment
171121_| 68020 |GF- c:ounstmm u n 116,090 116,080 116,090 116,090 116,080 - 0 ent
71121 | 58031 |GF- String Bridge Rehabiltation e‘:fw"W)I 65,000 680 65,000 €0,000 5,000 -7.1%|2023 Final payment
71121_| 68034 |GF- Rac Park Bevelopment 45,600 45,600 45,000 45,000 45,000
71121 _| 58035 |GF- Salem S1. Utifly Design & Engl 5,808 5,508 5,538 5,538 5,538
71121_| 56037 |GF- Librery Renovations/Addition 251,600 251,600 600
71121 _| 66335 |GF- Salem St. Utifly improvements 56,966
7112 GF Debt Service Principal Total 749,566 749,565 999,616 969,616 1,020,612
72122 GF- Epping Rd Water Tank Imarest 4_%'9— 44,778 44,027 38,001 38,758
72122 | GF- Great Dam Removal t ferost 39, 39,525 31,620 31,620 23.715
72122 GF- Groat Dam Study Interes 2,070 2.070 1,026 026 -
172122_| B¢ - Sidews’k Program herost 9,608 9,608 553 7 553 5,848
72122 GF- Linden St. 8ridge/Cubvert 12,176 12,176 9.306 8,308 7.136
72122 (GF- Lincoln Stroo! Phii2 60,548 60,548 591 55,591 50,635
72122 GF-Counsm Sub 38,131 46,131 40,211 40,219 34,260
72122 GF- Siring B -,-, allon 12.750 12,750 9,435 8435 6,120
72122 ‘i'm, 12,624 9,180 9.1 6,885
72122 GF-Sabm 81, Ut Dealn&Emln 1,520 1,519 1,083 1,053 800
172122 GF- Library Renovations/Addition 165,568 165,562 151,356
72122 GF- Salem St. Utility Improvements 39,148
GF Debi Sarvice Interest Tota} 248,453 241,928 374,598 366,567 364,689

Pege 0



Town of Exeter |

2022 BRC General Fund Budgot
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgot va. | Budgot vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | $ Increase/- | Budget %~
Org Budgot Actual Budget Actual Budgot {Docroase) | Difference |Explanation
01472323 1 - 1 - 1 - m:qm for Tax Anticipation Note
1 - 1 - 1 - 0.0%
nterest on rary renovetion) per TYpO:
01472424 §9,100 69,100 - - Savings Bank. BAN extended through 8/2020
59,100 9,100 < - - ]
4,088,140 1,050,614 1,374.218 1,368,183 1,385,502 4,287 o.a‘il‘v
; 56- Disasior Ropairs - Insured 7 7 - 1 - 0%
041 65224 |GG- Posta 1 1,586 1 871 1 - .0%| Town-wide Mga roserve
1 85080 Cash Over/Short 1 [Ud) 1 15 1 - .0%| Town-wide cash on in-house coliections
014184 55169 |GG- Misc Expense 1 5473," 1 1 - 0% |Intaral audit eniry
Genaral Expenses Tota! 4 1 4 — 888 2 - 0%V
333,953 337,671 290,615 249,761 143,658 (146,857) :—so_‘.ﬁ:lgeamamw
77,955 73,005 106,060 - 110,000 4000 | 3.8%|Soo separals st
& 410,676 396,615 240,761 253,658 | (142.057)]  -360%
0141 es 1 - 1 - 1 - 0.0%
1 - 1 < 1 - 0.0%V__
|
01418800 | 55381 |GG- CO- Land tion/Purchase 1 - 1 < 1 - 0.0%
01418830 _| 57020 [GG- CO-Public Safety Stud 8,627 N o - -
01418800 | 67008 W'_"_'m 4,250 8,062 4,250 3,608 4,250 - 0.0%|Vehide Dala Gathering (AA Tracking)
Cepilal T 4,251 14,870 4,251 3,608 4,251 - 0.0%|V
Ganaral Government Total 421,163 427,334 400,871 —_ 294,818 257,514 1429 -ss:ml
Total Debt Servico & Caphtal 1,476,303 1,477,947 1,775,088 1,622,650 | 1,645,416| (131,67 qﬂr

Pego 31



[Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC Goneral Fund Budget
November 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budget vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2024
2020 2020 2021 September 2022 BRC | $ Incronse/- | Budget %~
Budget Actual Budgot Actua) Budget (Decreese) | Difference |Explanation
1% Docrease In Town conwibullon (o Premiums General |
GG- Health Insurance Resarve - (14,124) {14,124 Fund, Water Fund, Sewer Fund
GG- Denlal Insurancs Reserve - - increase YOY Goneral Fund, Water Fund, Sewer Fund
[GG- U Insurance Reserve - - - 2% Intrease YOY Genersl Fund, Waler Fund, Sewer Fun:
GG- LTD Insurance Reserve - 2% increase YOY General Fund, Watsr Fund, Sewer Fund
01415535 _| 52140 |OG- Insurance Buyout 180.330 141,542 156,054 128,637 156,420 356 0.2%[Hesfih Insurance Buyout —
01415535 | 52200 [GG- FICA 3279 6,080 1 1
GG- Medicare 2,056 1917 1 1
1 114,331 1 48,263 1 - funds in Sick Leave CRF__
1,221 1,051 1,221 413 1221 - for employees FSA account
161,552 157,276 165,820 143,520 (13.7 BTV
2,897 2,897 2,897 2,897 2416 1 -18. mox
2,897 2,667 2,697 2,697 2416 (487) 16.6%|V
213,402 213,402 236,198 201,348 250,370 1472 6.0%|Primox
213,402 zﬁ%.io"z 236,158 201,346 250,370 13,172 0%V
(AL 7441 7.855 7,856 8,248 363 mex
3,050 T 3,000 1,000 3,000 - TK deductible per occumTence
1 1,000 1 (1,160)] 1 - —
53537 B2 56,508 55,568 81,487 2629
63,379 62,378 69,424 66,263 72,736 3322
Totz) Benafils & Taxes 441,230 §40,935 488,798 456,028 489,052 3257
Tola) General Fund 19,605,537 18,427,059 19,917,541 14,010,548 | 20,385,366 457,824 2.3%




Town of Exeter |
2022 BRC Genera! Fund Budgot
Novembar 16, 2021, Version #2
2022 BRC | 2022 BRC
Budgst vs. | Budget vs.
2021 2021 Budget | 2021
2020 2020 2021 Soptember 2022 BRC | $Increasel- | Budget %-
Doseription Budget Actusl Budget Actual Budget (Decrease) | Difference |Explanstion
59,084 _ 59,084 CIP P13, Cost: $340,044 - Leaso $50,064 for 7
52,821 52,821 CIP Pit14, Cost: $233,000-Lease Purchase $ 62,821 for b yrs
160,600 100.000 100,000 100,600 - 0.0%|Sick Leave Cephlal Resesve - Funds from GF Balanco
50,000 50,000 50,669 (50,000)]  -100.0%
82,355 82,388 CIP P45, cousesoono Leaso purchato, $82,388 for 10
nt. Townls ng
01500000 | §9** 83 Bam Improvemants 100.000 100,000 reduce Town’s expense (GF Fund Balance)
01500000 | 59* |Highway 1-Yon Dump Body Truck #8 71.801 71,801 (GF Fund
01 now/ice Deficit Fund 50,000 50,000 60,600 80,000 -
01500000 8473 50,000 60,000
01500080 100,000 41,350 100,000 100,000 100,000 -
1 47,869 47.869
615060080 45,000 45,080
01560650 44,750 44,750
01 -
01500000 25,000 25,000
01500000 - - 25,000 25,000 3
01500000 - EIU 584 Cor
Appropniaton from Fund Baance (0 tiim over Swasey |
Parkway feos to the SP Expendable Trust Fund - Amount
1,300 3.835 _2335 179.6%|T8D
. - Exeter Police Association CBA
- Exeter Professional Firefighters' Association CBA
110,680 11416 47.198 -
105,784 105,794 -100.0%
160,600 (169,000 160
78,792 - CIP P11 Fullar Lene Water Towsr
9 115,600 3,660 - Train St (Metered) Lincot St (1 HY)
Highway Pavement Hot Box 59,481 59.481 CIP Pi83
T#Eﬂanam Articios 811,664 186,253 897,004 347,168 916,87¢ 409,762 80.6%
ingl Ot
:—rsmm m cation 185,000 185,600 C 19 Le tte ot
Waestside Dr Area Reconst Besign 69,338 69,338 Sewer Fund eom nams
prop! new
10 Ha Rd. Propesty Purchasa 1,250,000 | 1,250,000 in improvemsnts
Landfi Solar 3,600,000 - (3,600,000 -100.0%
Salem St. lw_;ﬁy_mlghcammm 1,010.000 1,010.000 - 010,060 -100.0%)
Borrowing/Other Yotal - - 4,610,000 1,010,000 3504338 | @ -augl
GF Warrant Artlcles/Other Total 811,684 186,263 5,117,099 1,957,986 | 2,421,218 | (2,698,860) 'TI 52.7%|
Total Genoral Fund Budget &
Warrant Articlos ¢ 20,417, 18,613,382 | __ 25,034,635 15,367,746 | _ 22,805,580 _E&MI -8.8%

Paga 33



Tax Abatements, Credits & Exemptions



List for Select Board meeting December 20, 2021

Veteran's Credit

Map/Lot/Unit Location Amount Tax Year
47/8/108 7 Willey Creek Rd 108 500.00 2022
47/8/108 7 Willey Creek Rd 108 2,000.00 2022 Disability
71/44 90 High Street 500.00 2022
Abatement

Map/Lot/Unit Location Amount Tax Year
71/44 90 High Street 1,128.47 2021

Ratio Memo from State of New Hamsphire Department of Revenue for review only



Permits and Approvals



November 14, 2021

Exeter Board of Selectmen
10 Front Street

Exeter, N.H. 03833

Dear Board of Selectmen:

This letter is in reference to a tax bill | recently received, copy enclosed. | purchased a condominium at 5
Sterling Hill Lane on May 21, 2021 and was under the assumption the municipal taxes had been part of
the closing process. When | never received a tax bill, | called the Town Hall and was informed that taxes
were collected twice a year. Last week ! received the enclosed bill for taxes plus interest. | never
received a bill prior to that. A call to the Town Hall on 11-12-21 at 12:40 PM informed me the bill had
been sent to the previous owner and not to me.

| certainly intend to pay my taxes, but would very much appreciate not having to pay #144.62 in interest
considering, as a new resident of New Hampshire, | never received the bill

Your anticipated attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.
Sincer,

pa./@/yz/m&.

7

/

Joanhé Janvrin

5 Sterling Hill Lane #528
Exeter, NH 03833

Home Phone: 603-580-2529

Enclosures

Town Manager's Offioe
DEC -3 2021
Resiond



Town of Exeter 2021 PROPERTY TAX BILL
Tax Collector Customer coPrdZ

10 Front Street Installment 2 of 2 Ry e pstion ks sakinos
Exeter NH 03833

JANVRIN JOANNE 5 STERLING HILL LN 528

68-6-528 2021 |11/5/2021 4656 12/8/2021

5290 5.790
Land 0 Total Gross Tax $7,918.50
Buildings 329,800 Less Veteran(s) Credit(s) $0.00
Less Payments $0.00
Plus Interest $141.62

Total Exemptions

e e

329,800

IMPORTANT TAXPAYER INFORMATION IS LOCATED ON BACK OF BILL. PAYMENT MAY BE MADE IN
PERSON, LEFT IN BLACK DROPBOX AT TOWN OFFICE (CHECKS ONLY), BY MAIL, OR ONLINE AT
htips://selfservice.exeternh.gov/MSS. WE ACCEPT eCHECKS, MASTERCARD, VISA,
DISCOVER, AND DEBIT CARDS ONLINE - FEES APPLY. CALL 773-6108 FOR PAYMENT QUESTIONS. _
e Detach and retum the below portion with your payment

Town of Exeter 2021 PROPERTY TAX BILL
Tax CoueCtor Please wrile parcel number on dleckmﬂmlgtisco g
10 Front Street Installment 2 of 2 the bill with your payment. Make checks payable to: Town of Exeter
Exeter NH 03833 i

[ ] Piease See Change of Address on Back

lII'!lIlll'IIIIlIlI!lllllIIlllI'IIIII'llIl'll’lIl'll"lllll.llll‘ 4745 Remit To:

JANVRIN JOANNE EXET

5 STERLING HILL LN APT 528 }.(?yﬂhé)%l; ST =R
EXETER NH 03833-4901 EXETER NH 03833

701:32082021400004L5L5000080L0121



 Correspondence -




xfinity

December 10, 2021

Board of Selectmen
Town of Exeter

10 Front Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Re: Programming Advisory

Dear Chairman and Members of the Board:

As part of our ongoing commitment to keep you and our customers informed about changes to Xfinity TV
services, we wanted to update you that on December 22, 2021 ACC Network will be added to the Digital

Preferred level of service in your community.

Please feel free to contact me at Thomas_Somers@cable.comcast.com should you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
Jay Somery

Jay Somers, Sr. Manager
Government Affairs

V2 ME & NH (Except S. Hampton)

Town Manager's Offioe
DEC 1 3 2021
Recerved



Memorandum

TO: Janet Whitten
Deputy Assessor
Town of Exeter

FROM: Scott P. Marsh, CNHA
Municipal Resources
Contracted Assessor’s Agents
DATE: December 10, 2021

RE: DRA Sales Ratio Survey

I have completed a review of the information from the Department of Revenue
Administration’s analysis of the sale data that was provided by the Town. Copies
of the ratio study summary sheets and final ratio study letter are attached. A
formal packet of this information should be received shortly from the DRA.

The various statistical indications are very similar to that which was expected and
I had estimated in my October 26, 2021 memo. The Town’s overall median ratic
for 2021 is 79.0% with a COD of 13.7 and a PRD of 0.99.

It appears that the various statistical indications meet current Assessment Review
requirements with the exception of the overall ratio being within the 90%-110%

range.

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.



State of New Hampshire
Department of Revenue Administration

109 Pleasant Street
PO Box 487, Concord, NH 03302-0487
Telephone (603) 230-5000
Lindsey M. Stepp www.revenue.nh.gov MUNICIPAL & PROPERTY
Commissioner DIVISION
James P. Gerry
Carollyn J. Lear Director
Assistant Commissioner
Samuel T. Greene
Assistant Director
Unofficial
TOWN OF EXETER
OFFICE OF SELECTMEN
10 FRONT STREET

EXETER, NH 03833

Dear Selectmen/Assessing Officials,

The Department of Revenue Administration is charged with the responsibility of annually equalizing the local assessed
valuation of municipalities and unincorporated places throughout the state. The Department has conducted a sales-
assessment ratio study using market sales, which have taken place in Exeter between October 1, 2020 and September 30,
2021. Based on this information, we have determined the average level of assessment of land, buildings and manufactured
housing as of April 1, 2021. ' .

Based on the enclosed survey, we have determined a median ratio for the land, buildings and manufactured housing in
Exeter for Tax Year 2021 to be 79.0%. The median ratio is the generally preferred measure of central tendency for
assessment equity, monitoring appraisal performance, and determining reappraisal pricrities, or evaluating the need for
reappraisal. The median ratio, therefore, should be the ratio used to modify the market value of properties under review for
abatement to adjust them in accordance with the overall ratio of all properties in Exeter.

We have also determined the overall equalization assessment - sales ratio for the land, buildings, utilities, and manufactured
housing in Exeter for Tax Year 2021 to be 79.9%. This ratio will be used to equalize the maodified local assessed valuation for
all land, buildings, utilities, and manufactured housing in Exeter.

In an effort to provide municipalities with more detailed information regarding their level of assessment (i.e. equalization ratio)
and dispersion (i.e. coefficient of dispersion and price-related differential), we have prepared separate analysis sheets for
various property types (stratum). See attached summary sheet showing Exeter's stratified figures and a further explanation of
the DRA's stratified analysis.

You will be notified of Exeter's total equalized valuation when the Department has completed its process of calculating the

total equalized valuation.
NS t

Linda Kennedy James Gerry
Supervisor Municipal and Property Director

TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964
Individuals who need auxiliary aids for effective communication in programs and services of the
Department of Revenue Administration are invited to make their needs and preferences known to the Department.



Date Range:

Town Name: Exeter, Rockingham County

10/01/2020 through 09/30/2021

2021 Ratio Study Summary Report

12/9/2021 11:03:55 AM

NH Dept of Revenue Administration. Ratios were created using stipulated year assessments.

10f2

Strata

11
12
13
14
17
18
22
23
33
34
44
GC1

GC2
GC3

Description

Single Family Home
Multi Family 2-4 Units
Apt Bldg 5+ Units
Single Res Condo Unit
Mfg Housing With Land
Mfg Housing Without
Residential Land
Commercial Land
Commercial L&B
Industrial L&B
Commercial Condo
Any & All

Area Improved Res
Area Improved Non-Res
Area Unimproved

Mean
Ratio

78.46
74.93
0
83.53
0
63.95
65.89
0
84.7
0
76.96
78.69
78.88
80.02
68.25

Median

Ratio

77.5
73.89
0
85.66
0
66.89
66.99
0
88.64
0
76.19
79
79.12
81.33
66.06

WM
Low
Cl
75.76
69.11
0

84.01

0
59.53

o O o o o

78.53

78.82

67.2
55.37

WM
Ratio

77.37
72.99
0
85.26
0
63.6
65.56
0
88.62
0
73.06
79.86
79.94
84.19
66.22

WM
High
cl

78.87
77.91
0
86.4
0
67.51

o O O o o

81.22
80.99
93.39
81.47

CcOoD

10.93
11.26

10.48

21.63
4.51

14.4

10.94
13.7

13.38

17.3
17.62

PRD

Total
Strata

186
20
1
194

Sales
PA34

72
11

Valid
%

Valid

160 86.0%
16 80.0%
1.100%
174 89.7%
1.100%
48 80.0%
6 50.0%
375.0%

6 75.0%
1.100%
4.66.7%
420 84.5%
399 86.6%
12 75.0%
9 56.2%

Valid
PA34

Valid

%
63 39.4%
9 56.2%
1 100%
77 44.3%
1 100%
24 50.0%
2 33.3%
0 0%
3 50.0%
0 0%
125.0%
181 43.1%
174 43.6%
541.7%
222.2%

PA34

UT# ut
%

160 100%
15 93.8%
1.100%
174 100%
1 100%
48 100%
5 83.3%
3 100%
6 100%
1 100%
4 100%
420 100%
399 100%
12 100%
9 100%



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

PROPOSAL (UNCLASSIFIED)

4 messages

Shriver, Andrew S MAJ USARMY 1 1D 1 HBCT (USA) <andrew.s.shriver.mil@army.mil> Mon, Nov 22, 2021 at 7:31 AM
To: "pmcelroy@exeternh.gov" <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Ms. Pam McElroy,
| write to see if a proposal might be brought up to the town's leadership for consideration.

| am an active duty Army Officer who is currently deployed overseas. My family is living in Exeter right over near Michael's
House and the Gale Memorial War Memorial. | know that there other memorials around the town like the SEAL memorial over at
the community pool and planet playground.

| have applied for a grant from NGOQO's to see if they would allow funding for a special memorial to be created. | am seeing if a
small grove of trees and a granite plaque could be situated at an approved site in the town. While deployed in Afghanistan, |
remember not seeing any growing thing for miles around our base. A Soldier grew a patch of grass 1x1 feet and it meant a lot to
many who saw it there. It reminded us of the beauty of New Hampshire and our loved ones.

Over my many years in the Army, | have deployed to many sites to include a 15 month deployment to Afghanistan. | know a lot of
other current service members and recent veterans and their families who all sacrificed and who have no memorial to honor
them. With recent events, this kind of memorial could help bring a greater sense of peace and knowledge that our local
community cares for these veterans and their families.

The trees and the plague would be funded from an NGO grant. My son is very active in the town's scout troop and they could
assist in physical labor if it was needed.

| have no idea how to see if the town would even approve this. | want to be flexible with these plans since | have never done
anything like this before .If you can assist me in bringing this proposal up for consideration, | would be very grateful.

Having served at Arlington National Cemetery and seen the power of the Tomb of the Unknown Soldier and also of the nearby
Vietnam Veterans Memorial and their healing power for many veterans and family members, | just wanted to reach out to see if
such an endeavor could be possible in Exeter.

Very Respectfully,

Andrew Shriver

Chaplain (Major), U.S. Army

1st Armored Brigade Combat Team, 1st Infantry Division
Zagan, POLAND

Email: andrew.s.shriver.mil@army.mil

Phone +49 162 3796829

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> Mon, Nov 22, 2021 at 8:15 AM
To: "Shriver, Andrew S MAJ USARMY 1 ID 1 HBCT (USA)" <andrew.s.shriver.mil@army.mil>

Good morning Chaplain Shriver.
Thank you for your service.
| will forward your message to the Select Board.

Have a good day.



[Quoted text hidden]

Pam McElroy

Town of Exeter

Executive Assistant, Town Manager's Office
603-773-6102

Human Services Administrator
603-773-6116

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exetermnh.gov> Mon, Nov 22, 2021 at 8:24 AM
To: "Shriver, Andrew S MAJ USARMY 1 ID 1 HBCT (USA)" <andrew.s.shriver.mil@army.mil>

Good morning again, Chaplain Shriver.

On another note, | have been involved with Cub & Boy Scouts (Troop 322) for over 20 years and take great pride in "my boys".
Should this project move forward, I'd love the opportunity to reach out to some of our "graduated” scouts who have/are serving in
the military. We have quite a few. I'm sure they would appreciate working on this project (if they are able) - it would bring their
scouting service and their military service full circle back home. | think having recent active and retired military who grew up here
in the scouting program would be wonderful for our community to see.

Thank you again for your service and your thoughtfulness to our service men & women.

Sincerely,
Pam McElroy

On Mon, Nov 22, 2021 at 7:32 AM Shriver, Andrew S MAJ USARMY 1 ID 1 HBCT (USA) <andrew.s.shriver.mil@army.mil> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden])

Shriver, Andrew S MAJ USARMY 1 ID 1 HBCT (USA) <andrew.s.shriver.mil@army.mil> Mon, Nov 22, 2021 at 11:24 AM
To: "pmeelroy@exeternh.gov” <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Ma‘am,

| saw that there were charities that offered grants for veteran proposals and thought this could proposal could bring a great
deal of healing for many folks. Many sacrifice whether they are service members or family members. And having a place to
note recent sacrifice somehow could assist in honoring all of their quiet-ways that they have served fellow Americans.

I am blessed to have my family stay in Exeter while | am deployed. | was working in Boston and Cambridge in my last
assignment and we were able to get a home in Exeter. Scouts has been very good for my son. | am grateful this Thanksgiving
for the dear folks of Exeter and in New Hampshire who have shown kindnesses to my wife and children while | have had to
be away.

Thank you for your assistance.

{Quoted text hidden]



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

CONCEPT OF PROPOSED REMEMBRANCE (UNCLASSIFIED)

10 messages

Shriver, Andrew S MAJ USARMY 1 ID 1 HBCT (USA) <andrew.s.shriver.mil@army.mil> Wed, Dec 8, 2021 at 5:30 AM
To: "pmcelroy@exeternh.gov" <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Ma'am,

See attached. In talking with other service members and veterans who have
served in recent conflicts, the overall hope was to bring focus on the many
military families who have sacrificed quietly over numerous deployments over
the years. So here is a simple proposal.

Very Respectfully,

Andrew Shriver

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

57 REMEMB~1.PPT
4] 3142K

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> Wed, Dec 8, 2021 at 8:11 AM
To: "Shriver, Andrew S MAJ USARMY 1 ID 1 HBCT (USA)" <andrew.s.shriver.mil@army.mil>

Good morning Chaplain Shriver.
This is lovely. Thank you. | will forward this information to the Select Board for their consideration.

Again, thank you for your service and concern for the families of our military service people.
[Quoted text hidden]

Pani McEilray

Town of Exeter

Senior Executive Assistant, Town Manager's Office

603-773-6102

Human Services Administrator

603-773-6116

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> Wed, Dec 8, 2021 at 8:21 AM
To: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Chaplain Shriver's reply re: Military Memorial.



Once the color printer is working again - | ordered a part yesterday - I'll print a color copy of this for the SB Packet.
[Quoted text hidden]

@ Military Memorial request 12-7-21.pptx
3141K

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> Wed, Dec 8, 2021 at 8:24 AM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Very nice. Once the Select Board weighs in again we can move it forward through Parks/Recreation.

Russ
[Quoted text hidden]

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> Tue, Dec 14, 2021 at 3:41 PM
To: Greg Bisson <ghisson@exeternh.gov>, Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Hi Greg.

The attached is a request from Chaplain Shriver, who lives in Exeter. Would you please take a look and let me know what you think.
Is this feasible in Gale Park? Do you have a suggestion of another location if Gale Park wouldn't work?

Thanks.
[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

I noname

0K

] REMEMB~1.PPT
3142K

Greg Bisson <ghisson@exeternh.gov> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 2:08 PM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>
Cc: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Sorry, Just looking at this. That is a lot of bushes to add at that location especially on that side of the park. | am not even sure if they
would get all the sun they needed. | will need to go out and look. | could see maybe replacing all the bushes that need replacing
anyways with these.

Greg Bisson

Director

Exeter Parks and Recreation

Follow us!
o Lo

[Quoted text hidden]

Greg Bisson <gbisson@exeternh.gov> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 2:23 PM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Cc: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>
These may also work on the back of the property now that | am reading more about them.
Greg Bisson
Director
Exeter Parks and Recreation
Follow us!

A5

[Quoted text hidden)



REMEMBRANCE HEDGE

DEDICATED TO ALL MILITARY FAMILIES OVER THE YEARS WHO HAV]
TRAVELLED THE SEVEN CONTINENTS AND THE SEVEN SEAS AND
SILENTLY SACRIFICED CHERISHED MOMENTS AND COUNTLESS
[OLIDAYS, ENDURED MANY TRAVAILS, AND BORE INCREDIBLE GRIE]
AND LOSS SO THAT FELLOW AMERICANS CAN LIVE FREE.

MAY SERVICE MEMBERS, THEIR SPOUSES, FATHERS, MOTHERS,
DAUGHTERS, AND SONS FIND HEALING IN THIS PLACE FOR MANY
YEARS TO COME.

“At the blowing of the wind and in the chill of winter; We remember them.
At the opening of the buds and in the rebirth of spring; We remember them.
At the blueness of the skies and in the warmth of summer; We remember them.
At the rustling of the leaves and in the beauty of the autumn; We remember them.”

SYLVAN KYMAN AND JACK RIEMER




shrubs to represent the 7 continents & seas

Dwarf fothergllla 1s a small, deer resmtant mu1t1 -season shrub w1th Wh1te botﬂebrush like
flowers in spring, bl.ue—green leaves in summer, and turning a kaleidoscope of color in
autumn. Dwarf fothergilla grows 2 to 3 feet high and wide in a mounded form.




LINDEN & FRONT STREETS

L r«&te_n&i‘?\.




Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 3:58 PM

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Greg Bisson <gbisson@exeternh.gov>
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Cc




o Lt =

rat for these. Along the walkway.

This location would be g
[Quoted text hidden)

From Greg's phone

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 4:01 PM
To: Greg Bisson <gbisson@exeternh.gov>

Cc: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

I like it!
[Quoted text hidden]

Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 4:02 PM

Greg Bisson <gbisson@exeternh.gov>
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>
Cc: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Great. We would be happy to work with him.
Greg Bisson

Director

Exeter Parks and Recreation

Follow us!

AR

[Quoted text hidden]



Town Manaver's O

Exeter Regional Cooperative School District . e
30 Linden Street DEC =8 2021
Exeter, NH 03833 Receiond

December 3, 2021

Selectman - Town of Exeter
10 Front Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed is the final assessment schedule for The Exeter Region Cooperative School District for
FY2021-2022. The new rate will be effective for the January payment.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 603-775-8683 or email
klevesque@saul6.org.

Happy Holidays!

Sincerely,

o & A
Kristin Levesque

ERCSD Accountant



ERCSD Cashflow Projection - Town Assessment 21-22

ALLOCATION BY| FY 2021-22 Add'l Adequacy FY 2021-22 NET
ENROLLMENT ASSESSMENT Impact Fees ADEQUACY GRANT ASSESSMENT
BRENTWOOD 15.970% $8,782,786 $12,365 $1,122,362 $7,648,059
E.KINGSTON 7.510% $4,130,215 $465,173 $3,665,042
EXETER 40.900% $22,493,568 531,000 $2,544,527 $19,918,041
KENSINGTON 5.527% $3,039,908 $302,581 $2,737,327
NEWFIELDS 5.076% 52,791,763 $284,627 $2,507,136
STRATHAM 25.017% $13,758,326 51,284,315 $12,474,011
TOTAL 100.00% $54,996,565 343,365 $6,003,585 $48,949,616
MONTHLY ASSESSMENT PAYMENT SCHEDULE
BRENTWOOD E.KINGSTON EXETER KENSINGTON NEWFIELDS STRATHAM TOTAL

JULY $894,463 $438,070 $2,079,845 $342,806 $256,638 $1,279,952 $5,291,774
AUGUST $894,463 $438,070 52,079,845 $342,806 $256,638 $1,279,952 $5,291,774
SEPTEMBER $715,570 $350,456 $1,663,876 $274,245 $205,310 $1,023,961 $4,233,418
OCTOBER $715,570 $350,456 $1,663,876 $274,245 $205,310 $1,023,961 $4,233.418
NOVEMBER $715,570 $350,456 $1,663,876 $274,245 $205,310 $1,023,961 $4,233,418
DECEMBER $715,570 $350,456 $1,663,876 $274,245 $205,310 $1,023,961 $4,233,418
JANUARY* 5499,476 $231,180 $1,517,141 $159,123 $195,437 $969,711 $3,572,068
FEBRUARY $499,476 $231,180 $1,517,141 $159,123 $195,437 $969,711 $3,572,068
MARCH $499,476 $231,180 $1,517,141 $159,123 $195,437 $969,711 $3,572,068
APRIL $499,476 $231,180 $1,517,141 $159,123 $195,437 $969,711 $3,572,068
MAY $499,476 $231,180 $1,517,141 $159,123 $195,437 $969,711 $3,572,068
JUNE** $499,473 $231,178 $1,517,142 $159,120 $195,435 $969,708 $3,572,056
TOTAL $7,648,059 $3,665,042 $19,918,041 32,737,327 $2,507,136 $12,474,011 $48,949,616

*NEW PAYMENT AMOUNTS WILL START 1/1/2022
**June payments may be different due to rounding




Exeter School District Touwn Mangger's Offiae
30 Linden Street ,
Exeter, NH 03833 DEC =48 2021
Recerved

December 3, 2021

Selectman

Town of Exeter
10 Front Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Dear Sir or Madam,

Enclosed is the revised assessment schedule for Exeter School District FY2021-2022.
The new rates will be effective for the January payment.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to call me at 603 -775-8683 or
email klevesque@saul6.org.

Happy Holidays!

Sincerely,

[ e Z—

Kristin Levesque
Exeter School District Accountant



EXETER SCHOOL DISTRICT
TOWN ASSESSMENT 2021-2022

School Operating Budget

(Gross Appropiations - Revenues) $20,332.496
Less State Aid $2,024,564
Net Due Exeter SD $18,307.,932

Monthly Assessment Payment Schedule for Town of Exeter

July $1,991,872
August $1,991,872
September $1,593.497
October $1,593,497
November $1,593,497
December $1,593,497
January* $1,325,033
February $1,325,033
March $1,325,033
April $1,325,033
May $1,325,033
June** $1,325,035
Total: $18,307,932

*NEW PAYMENT AMOUNTS WILL START 1/1/2022
**JUNE PAYMENT WILL BE DIFFERENT DUE TO ROUNDING




12/17/21, 11:32 AM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - January 2 deadline - $21 billion national opioid settlement with three Distributors

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

January 2 deadline - $21 billion national opioid settlement with three Distributors
1 message

David Slawsky <DSlawsky@davenixonlaw.com> Fri, Dec 17, 2021 at 11:00 AM
To: "rdean@exeternh.gov" <rdean@exeternh.gov>, "mroy@exeternh.gov" <mroy@exeternh.gov>, "pmcelroy@exeternh.gov"
<pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

| am contacting you to ensure that you know of the upcoming deadline for responding to the settlement proposal
recommended by the Executive Committee handling the opioid litigation managed by federal Judge Polster in Ohio.

As you may know, three of the Distributors (McKesson, Cardinal Health and AmeriSource Bergen) have offered $21
billion to settle all opioid-related claims. The settlement proposal is extremely complex. The amount to be received by
each state depends on the percentage of communities that agree to the settlement. To maximize the recovery to New
Hampshire and therefore each of our communities, it is therefore essential that as many New Hampshire communities as
possible accept the settlement proposal.

FYI, you may have read that Johnson and Johnson has also proposed settlement of $5 billion. The New Hampshire
Attorney General has rejected that settliement offer. As a result, that part of the settlement is not available to New
Hampshire municipalities. Trial in State of New Hampshire v. Johnson & Johnson is scheduled to begin in Merrimack
County Superior Court six weeks from now.

| do not know if you are being advised about this litigation. Please contact me or our national counsel (identified below) at
your earliest convenience or if you have legal counsel, please ask them to contact me or our national counsel with any
questions.

| am attaching a docusign form that makes it simple to report by email that your community accepts the settlement.

Thank you for your cooperation.

David

David P. Slawsky, Esqg.
SLAWSKY LEGAL PLLC
77 Central Street
Manchester, NH 03101
(603) 628-7601 (direct)

dslawsky@davenixonlaw.com

ht!ps:h’mail.google.comlmaiIlu/Ol?ik=dce<:2506f9&view=pt&search=a|l&permlhid=thread-f%3A1 719409665234807190&simpl=msg-f%3A17194096652... 1/2



12/17/21, 11:32 AM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - January 2 deadline - $21 billion national opioid settlement with three Distributors
National counsel:

Shayna Sacks
Napoli Shkolnik PLLC
Partner

(212} 397-1000Work
SSacksi@napolilaw.com

360 Lexington Avenue, 11th Floor
Mew York, MY 10017
hitps:/fwww.napolilaw.com/nap...

@ #1 Distributor PA.docx
12K

htlps:l{mail.google.comfmail.’u/O/?ik=dce02506f9&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1 719409665234807 190&simpl=msg-f%3A17194096652... 2/2



DISTRIBUTORS’ 10.22.21
EXHIBIT UPDATES

EXHIBIT K
Subdivision Settlement Participation Form

Governmental Entity: State:

Authorized Official:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City, State, Zip:

Phone:

Email:

The governmental entity identified above (“Governmental Entity”), in order to obtain and

in consideration for the benefits provided to the Governmental Entity pursuant to the Settlement
Agreement dated July 21, 2021 (“Distributor Settlement’), and acting through the undersigned
authorized official, hereby elects to participate in the Distributor Settlement, release all Released
Claims against all Released Entities, and agrees as follows.

1.

The Governmental Entity is aware of and has reviewed the Distributor Settlement,
understands that all terms in this Participation Form have the meanings defined therein,
and agrees that by signing this Participation Form, the Governmental Entity elects to
participate in the Distributor Settlement and become a Participating Subdivision as
provided therein.

The Governmental Entity shall, within 14 days of the Reference Date and prior to the
filing of the Consent Judgment, secure the dismissal with prejudice of any Released
Claims that it has filed.

The Governmental Entity agrees to the terms of the Distributor Settlement pertaining to
Subdivisions as defined therein.

By agreeing to the terms of the Distributor Settlement and becoming a Releasor, the
Governmental Entity is entitled to the benefits provided therein, including, if applicable,
monetary payments beginning after the Effective Date.

The Governmental Entity agrees to use any monies it receives through the Distributor
Settlement solely for the purposes provided therein.

The Governmental Entity submits to the jurisdiction of the court in the Governmental
Entity’s state where the Consent Judgment is filed for purposes limited to that court’srole
as provided in, and for resolving disputes to the extent provided in, the Distributor
Settlement. The Governmental Entity likewise agrees to arbitrate before the National
Arbitration Panel as provided in, and for resolving disputes to the extent otherwise
provided in, the Distributor Settlement.



7.

10.

DISTRIBUTORS’ 10.22.21
EXHIBIT UPDATES

The Governmental Entity has the right to enforce the Distributor Settlement as provided
therein.

The Governmental Entity, as a Participating Subdivision, hereby becomes a Releasor for
all purposes in the Distributor Settlement, including, but not limited to, all provisions of
Part X1, and along with all departments, agencies, divisions, boards, commissions,
districts, instrumentalities of any kind and attorneys, and any person in their official
capacity elected or appointed to serve any of the foregoing and any agency, person, or
other entity claiming by or through any of the foregoing, and any other entity identified in
the definition of Releasor, provides for a release to the fullest extent of its authority. As a
Releasor, the Governmental Entity hereby absolutely, unconditionally, and irrevocably
covenants not to bring, file, or claim, or to cause, assist or permit to be brought, filed, or
claimed, or to otherwise seek to establish liability for any Released Claims against any
Released Entity in any forum whatsoever. The releases provided for in the Distributor
Settlement are intended by the Parties to be broad and shall be interpreted so as to give
the Released Entities the broadest possible bar against any liability relating in any way to
Released Claims and extend to the full extent of the power of the Governmental Entity to
release claims. The Distributor Settlement shall be a complete bar to any Released
Claim.

The Governmental Entity hereby takes on all rights and obligations of a Participating
Subdivision as set forth in the Distributor Settlement.

In connection with the releases provided for in the Distributor Settlement, each
Governmental Entity expressly waives, releases, and forever discharges any and all
provisions, rights, and benefits conferred by any law of any state or territory of the
United States or other jurisdiction, or principle of common law, which is similar,
comparable, or equivalent to § 1542 of the California Civil Code, which reads:

General Release; extent. A general release does not extend to claims that
the creditor or releasing party does not know or suspect to exist in his or
her favor at the time of executing the release, and that if known by him or
her would have materially affected his or her settlement with the debtor or
released party.

A Releasor may hereafter discover facts other than or different from those which it
knows, believes, or assumes to be true with respect to the Released Claims, but each
Governmental Entity hereby expressly waives and fully, finally, and forever settles,
releases and discharges, upon the Effective Date, any and all Released Claims that may
exist as of such date but which Releasors do not know or suspect to exist, whether
through ignorance, oversight, error, negligence or through no fault whatsoever, and
which, if known, would materially affect the Governmental Entities’ decision to
participate in the Distributor Settlement.



DISTRIBUTORS’ 10.22.21
EXHIBIT UPDATES

11. Nothing herein is intended to modify in any way the terms of the Distributor Settlement,
to which Governmental Entity hereby agrees. To the extent this Participation Form is
interpreted differently from the Distributor Settlement in any respect, the Distributor
Settlement controls.

I have all necessary power and authorization to execute this Participation Form on behalf of the
Governmental Entity.

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:




